1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

5.0

6.0

CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
BOARD MEETING
September 11, 2023, 6:00PM

Ridgewood Commons

2060 Ridgewood Drive Cutten,
Eureka, CA 95503

CALL TO ORDER/FLAG SALUTE

CONSENT AGENDA

2.1 Approval of Minutes, August 14, 2023

2.2 Approval of Warrants and Payroll

23 Approval of MOU SELPA Behavioral Specialist Services

2.4 Approval of MOU North Coast School of Education/Sonoma County Superintendent of
Schools

VISITOR COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

The Board reserves the right to limit speakers to 3 minutes only. The Board may comment, but
cannot take action at this time. The Board President may refer the matter to the Superintendent
for review if appropriate.

REPORTS

4.1 Cutten Ridgewood PTA Report

4.2 School Site Council Report

4.3 HBTA Report

44 Principals’ Report

4.5 2022-2023 Student Registration Report
4.6 LCAP

PUBLIC HEARING
5.1 Sufficiency of Standards-Aligned Textbooks/Instructional Materials

INFORMATION/POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS

6.1 Discussion/Action - Consideration of Feasibility of a School Improvement Bond Measure
for the Cutten Elementary School District-Greg Isom Presentation.

6.2 Consider and Act Upon Resolution 2023-01, Regarding Sufficiency of
Instructional Materials

6.3 Consider Approval of Amendments to 2022 — 2023 LCAP

6.4 Approval of 2023 — 2024 Unaudited Actuals Report and GANN Limit

6.5 Discussion/Review of Rental Budget and Expenses

6.6 Provide CASBO Certified Business Officer Training for Business Officer $5,500 plus
Additional Travel Expenses



7.0

8.0

9.0

6.7 Yearly Review and Approval of Updates to the Safe Return to In-Person Instruction Plan
and the CPP/CSP Plan

6.8 Discussion/Approval to Provide a $40 Monthly Phone Stipend to the ITS Coordinator

6.9 Discussion/Consider Approval of Estimated Cost to Relocate Fiber Optic Line and
Terminal at Ridgewood

6.10  Update on Ridgewood Bond Project and BESC Projects

SUPERINTENDENT REPORT
BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS/COMMUNICATION

ADJOURNMENT



CUTTEN SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

At the regularly scheduled board meeting on September 11, 2023, 6:00 pm,

Ridgewood Commons
2060 Ridgewood Drive Cutten,
Eureka, CA 95503

1. The Cutten School District Governing Board will consider public input
regarding Sufficiency of Standards Aligned Textbooks/Instructional

Materials.

For more information, please contact: Becky MacQuarrie
District Superintendent
707-441-3900



CUTTEN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
BOARD MEETING MINUTES
August 14, 2023, 6:00PM

Ridgewood Commons
2060 Ridgewood Drive Cutten,
Eureka, CA 95503

1.0 CALL TO ORDER/FLAG SALUTE-Meeting called to order at 6:04pm. Board members in
attendance: Dennis Reinholtsen, Mary DeWald, Becky Reece, and Beth Johnston. Flag salute,

2.0 CONSENT AGENDA- Discussion on item 2.6 in regards to weekly check ins since there is a
brand new social worker. 2.8 discussion on the number of kids being transported, which is about 3 kids.
2.11 Date for April meeting to be changed to the 8th not the 15th.

Consent motioned by Becky Reece and seconded by Dennis Reinholtsen. Motion carried 4-0.

2.1 Approval of Minutes-June 26, 2023, June 27, 2023

22 Approval of Warrants

23 Approval of Quarterly Report on William Uniform Complaints, Second Quarter

2.4 Approval of Salary Schedules for 2023-2024

25 Acceptance of 6.19 FTE Classified Resignations

2.6 Approval of Employment of 1.0 FTE School Social Worker; 1.0 SAI Teacher (Cutten)

2.7 Approval of 2023-24 Consolidated Application for Funding

238 Approval of 2023-2024 Special Education Pupil Transportation Agreement

29 Approval of 2023-2024 NHUHSD Transportation Services Agreement

2,10 Approval Agreement for Legal Services Between HCOE & School & College Legal
Services of California

2.11  Approval of Regular Board Meeting Dates

3.0 VISITOR COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS- Spongebob musical during that
weekend in which the Music teachers entire family is performing.
The Board reserves the right to limit speakers to 3 minutes only. The Board may comment, but
cannot take action at this time. The Board President may refer the matter to the Superintendent
for review if appropriate.

4.0 CORRESPONDENCE
4.1 CSBA Membership and Documents- No Update

5.0 REPORTS

5.1 PTA Report- First meeting happening August 15th at 6pm. Popsicles event happening
when the classroom list is announced Friday before school starts.

52 HBTA Report- Great summer school program again. Beneficial to the students who got to
attend having the extra help



5.3 Enrollment Report- Close to estimated enrollment at 560. There is some room at Cutten
but not much room at Ridgewood for new enrollments.

54 LCAP Report- Mectings to get started for the next 3 year plan

5.5 Principals” Report- At Ridgewood 3 social studies programs being reviewed, more
interventions being purchased for help. At Cutten lots of prep for the new kids, new math instruction
being put out in classrooms.

6.0 INFORMATION/POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS

6.1 Update on Cutten/Ridgewoocd Bond, BESC Electrical Project, and Cutten Bond

Oversight Committee- Cutten to be completed, few things being shuffled around but

overall progress of projects looking good.

6.2 Consider Approval of Cutten Bond Project Notice of Completion- Moved by Dennis
Reinholtsen seconded by Mary DeWald. Motion carried 4-0

63 Consider Approval of the GASB 87 Lease Capitalization Policy- Moved by Dennis
Reinholtsen seconded by Mary DeWald. Motion carried 4-0

6.4 Consider Approval of the GASB 74/75 Actuarial Study of Retiree Health Liabilities-
Moved by Dennis Reinholtsen seconded by Becky Reece. Motion carried 4-0

6.5 Discussion/Approval of Tree Removal/Trim Cutten Site (Behind Foxwood Estates)
Estimated cost $2850.00- Owner needing update was discussed. Moved by Becky Reece
seconded by Mary DeWald . Motion carried 3-0-1 Abstention

6.6 Approval/Ratification of Cutten Elementary School District Superintendent Employment
1 Year Agreement-(9% salary increase for the 2023-2024 school year ($122,298.00), same health and
welfare package as certificated staff, and an addition of a District provided cell phone and cost of
services). - Moved by Dennis Reinholtsen seconded by Becky Reece. Motion carried 4-0

6.7 Consider Approval of Contract Agreement for Counseling Services 1 Year Kristyn Fresz-
Moved by Becky Reece seconded by Dennis Reinholtsen . Motion carried 4-0

6.8 Discussion/Consider Approval of .5 FTE Classified Position-Cutten Food
Service Aide Program- Moved by Becky Reece seconded by Mary DeWald. Motion

camed 4-0

6.9 Discussion/Consider Approval to increase a .875 Classified Position-Food Service Aide
Position to a 1.0 Food Service Position- Moved by Mary DeWald seconded by Becky
Reece. Motion carried 4-0

6.10  Consider Approval of Annual Evaluation of Conflict of Interest Code BB 9720- Moved
by Dennis Reinholtsen seconded by Becky Reece. Motion carried 4-0

6.11  Consider Approval of Rentor Property Management Agreement- Moved by Becky Reece
seconded by Mary DeWald. Motion carried 4-0
6.12  Consider Approval of BESC's Notice of Award, Contract, and Notice to Proceed for



RCEA New Project: RFP Cutten ESD CalSHAPE HVAC Assessment & Maintenance
Services- Moved by Mary DeWald seconded by Becky Reece. Motion carried 4-0

6.13  Consider Approval of one time $1000 Stipend for Credentialed Teacher to attend a
Monthly Getting Reading Right K-5 Humboldt County Consortium (Science of Reading)-
Moved by Dennis Reinholtsen seconded by Becky Reece. Motion carried 4-0

6.14  Discussion/Approval Expand Cutten/Ridgewood Afterschool Program-ELOP program-
Question asked if we have money for this-yes. Yearly money received based on unduplicated
students we expect to receive more of this.

7.0 SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT- Transitional Kindergarten not completed until September.
Focus for the year is Science of Reading, as well as Math which has been in the works since the previous
fiscal year. Compassionate systems about belonging are to be used throughout the year.

8.0 BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS/COMMUNICATION- Becky Reece commented in regards
to the parking lot looking great but a motion light would be great to consider adding on.

9.0 CLOSED SESSION- Regular session adjourned at 7:40 pm Closed Session reopened at 7:43pm
With respect to every item of business to be discussed in closed session:
9.1 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE (GC § 54957)

Agency Negotiator: Board President
Title: Classified Employee

9.2 PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT (GC § 54957)
Agency Negotiator: Board President
Title: Certificated Employee

9.3 PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT (GC § 54957)
Agency Negotiator: Board President
Title: Classified Employee

10.0 RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION- Regular session reopened at 8:07 pm.

Report Out: 9.1 Release of a classified employee from the previous year.

9.2 & 9.3 No effort will be made by the District to collect on one certificated and one classified past
employee's medical contributions as discussed in closed session.

11.0  ADJOURNMENT- Meeting adjourned at 8:08 pm



WVEP L

£20Z 8 des (O711HVOA) Seleg-o|ilie] BSSURA J0j pajelausn 3013813 (00Yog Aueuawa|3 usanny - 600

Z o) abedq
TRt _.-,m,_l.@_.q 253 (e20e/Le/8 = Meq Aed Bulpu3a ‘£z02/1/8 = a1eQ Aed Bupsels 'v20z = 180 (e9sld '6 = B10) Aq pasay|4 ‘Big Ag padnoi
HOV PIOA 5T 8€'156'26
S308YD (8doue] 22 v6'L62'L6 $31j(|Iqe 10pUSA
panssiay € Y7669l $998Y0) J0puUsA
£¢0Z/1E/80 NIY} €202/20/80 23BQ 5582014 10} anssiay/|asued _ * £20Z/L£/80 NJY) £202/20/80 e Aed 1o Alewwunsg Jopusp
BE' L5626 SL'E6Y'SS £9°/5b°LE STvLi0L
BEOTV'C 00°0€0'} B£°96E')L violans 18'556'504 ve 69°L26Cr) [44 Iv.iol
8E°9v5 8E'9YG ueinsuj [ejusws|ddng
00°0S8 00’058 SNoaue(RosIiy 88’508’ |¥ oc 20'¥12'59 14 pauIsselg
00°0EC'L 00'0€0'L SJBJIaM 9 UlesH £6°6vL' 79 14" 29'€LL'LL L pajesyad
sassodg Joslqng 1301 19fo|dwg aakoldwy SNOILONQ3A _ i saafojdwy ajeway adA] uosiayg SONINYVYI
8921219 9€°866'EYy ze'6LL°LL aviolans 00'6 69°226'T1 aviol
99991 99991 sBuineg [edlpay xa)4
0P'9EL 0v'9¢L uesnsyj yuaws|ddng
16°258'91 9e°962'el [Hag ey 8lejlap g yiesH
00'0S6' - 00°056'L Hnuuy paigysys xel
00'6.8'2 LL7208'C £1°90S'L ¥9°£08 29/ SylS 0o0'oge spuadis
19'005'8S 86°69L'LL S9'eLL'LL EE'966'S 09/ SH1S 00’6 SNO8Ue||8os|N
20'9ze'se 8¥'LBZ'EL 6€°522'0l 60°980'¢ ¢9/S43d €L°0E6'EL Ang enx3
06'€2Z'6C BY'ZPE'6 £8'96.'L G9°'SH0'T Sd3d 95°299'89 fed aseg
sassoso Jaa[qng |e30, 1afo|dwzg @akojdwzg SNOILONA3aX _ _m«:mEuw:.:u,w awoou)| dnoig Aq SONINMYI
T£'208'8T 68°59¥'0 L £6°LYESL aviolans 006 69°L26'TP1 IJvlol
80°0L0'6EL 60°8¥8'€ 608¥8'¢C dwon sIoNIoOM
B0'0.0'6€1 1569 1569 INs
80°0/0'6EL B80°EE0'Y $5'910'C $5°9L0'2 8Jedipay
LG'E80'EL 8€°290'6 6L LESY 6LLES'Y funoag [eroog
1£'802'52L WA SBLPL'E Butpioyuiip alers 69°226'ChI Jejnbay
1£'80T'6CL SE°9r0'6 S£°810'6 Buiployupan 1eloped 00'6 Aed ss0i9 ON
sassolg )93fqng 1301 18ho0jdwig sako|dwzg SAXVYL _ T«:wEﬁ:E«. awoou)] apo) sbujuieg Ag SONINYYA

¥2/€20¢ 8O\ |EISI]

£202/1.£/80 ufnoiuy £202/20/g0 23eq Aed

Bio Aq frewwng jjoifed

eLoled



WVEY:LL
£20Z 8 das '(OTYVOA) SBIBS-0|Il/ED BSAUEA 10) pajeiauag J2U1sI Jooyds Aleruatua|g UspRNg - 600
1 Zjozabey

(cz0z/Le/8 = 91eQ Aed Buipuz ‘£20Z/L/8 = 81eQ Aed BullelS 'pZ0Z = JesA (298I '8 = BI0) Aq palayllg 'Bio Aq padnous

vy 90°044'501 Iviol

19N o137

SPIOH %2240

18N aAnebaN v Lzy'e6) bl YA L1

HOV 12N 1Biied SUOHNQIIUCD G/ EBY'SS G/ 'EBY'GS AungerT 1PHsia
61 LLUeLg've SH340 SUORONP3Q £g26p'2E 69°.26'CyL sBujuiez ssolo
5z 62'958'08 sjisedaq 10810 Aed 18N go'0sb's0L

13N * _ VLvd ONIONYVE

P2/£20T 1B3A |2ISId £202/1.£/80 UBnoLy) £20z/20/80 31eq Aed

B1p Aq Aiewnwing jjoifed eLoAed



ReqgPay12a Board Report

Checks Dated 08/01/2023 through 08/31/2023

Check Check Pay to the Order of Expensed Check
Number Date Fund-Object Amount Amount
3000211788  08/09/2023 (HARRIS) SHAFER'S ACE 01-4374 136.48
HARDWARE
3000211789  08/09/2023 ACSA 04-5300 980.52
3000211790 08/09/2023 ADVANCED SECURITY SYSTEM 01-5804 733.50
3000211791 08/09/2023 AT&T CALNET 2 01-5909 288.00
3000211792  08/09/2023 BDJtech 01-4310 2,283.45
3000211793 08/09/2023 Bon, Melinda J 01-4310 202.05
3000211794  08/09/2023 Bradbury, Sydney R 01-4310 189.42
3000211795  08/09/2023 CA DEPT OF TAX & FEE ADMINISTR 01-5884 23.00
3000211796  08/09/2023 Chastain, Amy R 01-4310 400.00
3000211797  08/09/2023 Cods, Jennifer K 01-4310 188.95
3000211798  08/09/2023 CRYSTAL CREAMERY 13-4711 316.53
3000211799  08/09/2023 CRYSTAL SPRINGS BOTTLED 01-5623 14.00
WATER
3000211800  08/09/2023 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 01-5861 96.00
ACCOUNTING OFFICE
3000211801  Q8/098/2023 Escutia, Elizabeth M 01-4310 191.68
3000211802 08/09/2023 Haley Davis Cancelled 1,030.00 *
Cancelled on 08/28/2023, Cancel Regisler # AP06312023
3000211803  08/09/2023 Hulstrom, Michael E 01-4391 81.65
3000211804 08/09/2023 James Marta & Company LLP 01-5822 11,150.00
3000211805 08/09/2023 JOHNSON'S MOBILE RENTALS 01-5801 129.34
21-5800 436.38 565.72
3000211806 08/09/2023 Kencke, Joseph T 01-4310 194.28
3000211807  08/09/2023 MENDES SUPPLY COMPANY 01-4374 1,157.50
3000211808  08/09/2023 -MISSION LINEN SUPPLY 01-5550 497.60
01-5881 6.56 504,18
3000211809 08/09/2023 Morgan, Aubriana 01-4391 14.08
3000211810  08/09/2023 PG &E 01-5511 391.66
01-5520 2,097.60 2,489.26
3000211811 08/09/2023 PIERSON BLDG CENTER 01-4381 171.26
3000211812  08/09/2023 Recology 01-5560 692.55
3000211813  08/09/2023 RENAISSANCE 01-4450 1,575.00
3000211814  08/09/2023 Seeger, Justin D 01-4310 215.92
01-4374 31.43 247 35
3000211815  08/09/2023 Standish, Christina J 01-4310 39.70
3000211816 08/09/2023 STUDIO W ARCHITECTS 21-6210 3,188.46
3000211817  08/09/2023 SYSCO SACRAMENTO 13-4710 1,692.19
13-5623 116.32 1,808.51
3000211818  08/09/2023 Tobii Dynavox LLC 01-4450 199.00
3000211819 08/09/2023 TOTAL COMPENSATION SYSTEMS 01-5800 1,057.50
INC
3000211820  08/09/2023 U.S. BANK Cancelled 16,814.56 *
Cancelled on £8/28/2023, Cancel Register # APD8312023
3000211821  08/09/2023 Ubeo West,LLC 01-5637 1.151.39
3000211822  08/09/2023 US CELLULAR 01-5909 4770
3000241823  08/09/2023 VALLEY PACIFIC PETROLEUM SVCS 01-4364 142.76
The precedihg Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization i ESCAPE CANSEE
of the Board of Trustees. Itis recommended that the preceding Checks be approved, - R Page 10f 3
. 009 - Cutten Elementz-xry School District Generated for Vanesa Carillo-Salas (VCARILLO), Sep 8 2023

11:51AM



ReqPay12a

Checks Dated 08/01/2023 through 08/31/2023

Board Report

11:51AM

| Check Check Pay to the Order-of Expensed Check
Number Date Fund-Object Amount Amount
3000211823 08/09/2023 VALLEY PACIFIC PETROLEUM SVCS 01-4365 763.08 905.84
3000211824 0B/09/2023  Weitzel, Rebecca 01-4310 189.93
3000211825  08/09/2823 Wheeler, Jesse M 01-4310 162.43
3000212384  DB/16/2023 ACSA 01-5300 2,245.03
3000212385 0B/16/2023 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 01-5861 86 00
ACCOUNTING OFFICE
3000212386 08/16/2023 Haley Davis 01-5800 530 00
3000212387 08/16/2023 SHN CONSULTING ENGINEERS 21-6271 527.10
3000212388  08/16/2023 U.S. BANK 01-4110 14,211.59
01-4310 605.63
01-5210 241.44
01-5841 159.90 15,218.56
3000212388  08/16/2023 U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE D1-5637 1,596.00
3000213312 D8/24/2023 CARTER, JOYCE 01-5635 400.00
3000213313 08/24/2023 CSBA-CSB (6744) c/a WEST 01-5300 7,676.00
AMERICA BANK
3000213314 08/24/2023 ERIK MENDES 01-5800 699.75
3000213315 08/24/2023 HUMB COMMUNITY SERVICES DIST 01-5530 1,195.78
3000213316 08/24/2023 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 01-4421 4,679.23
3000213317 08/24/2023 PG &E 01-5511 716.24
3000213318 08/24/2023 Rutter, Darcie R 01-4310 100.95
01-5210 121.18 222.13
3000213682  0&/28/2023 Adams Comm. Gen Cont., Inc. 21-5800 15,260.31
3000213683  (08/28/2023 BILL RYDER PIANO TECHNICIAN 01-5635 180.00
3000213684 08/28/2023 EUREKA FLOOR CO. 01-6250 7,389.06
3000213685  0B/28/2023 HUMBOLDT COUNTY TAX 01-5884 206.46
COLLECTOR
3000213686 08/28/2023  Ibbitson, Bethany | 01-4310 145,16
3000213687 08/28/2023 Mitchell, Brandee L 01-4310 163.75
3000213688 08/28/2023 Richards, Michael J 01-4310 1,162.48
01-5210 200.00 1,362.48
3000213689  08/28/2023 SANDERS ROOFING 01-5631 8,515.00
Total Number of Checks 59 __EM
Count Amount
Cancel 2 17,844 .56
Net Issue 102,660.89
Fund Recap
Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount
01 GENERAL FUND 52 81,123.60
13 CAFETERIA FUND 2,125.04
21 BUILDING FUND 19,412.25
_T-he—preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Po_licy and autlFation. ) —%_E__S_(A PE jied MiZs,
_ofthe Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved. o L _ Page2of3
009 - Cutten Elementary School District Generated for Vanesa Carillo-Salas (VCARILLO), Sep 8 2023



RegPay12a Board Report

Checks Dated 08/01/2023 through 08/31/2023

: Check Check Pay to:the Order of Expensed Check
Number Date Fund-Object Amount Amount
Total Number of Checks 57 102,660.89
Less Unpaid Tax Liability .00
Net (Check Amount) 102,660.89
“The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization ESCAPE
! of the Board of Trustees. [t is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved ) B _ Page3of3
009 - Cutten Elementary School District Generated for Vanesa Carillo-Salas (VCARILLO), Sep 8 2023

11:51AM






. HUMBOLDT-+ DEL NORTE HUMBOLDT | DEL NORTE SELPA

) Haley Jones, Interim Executive Director
—! 624 Harris Street, Eureka, CA 95503
Soecial Education Loral Flan Area T (707)441.2051 | F [707) 445.6124

www.hdnselpa,org

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU)
Humboldt — Del Norte SELPA Behavioral Specialist Services
2023-2024

The Humboldt — Del Norte SELPA, under the Administrative Unit (AU) of Humboldt County Office of
Education (HCOE), and Cutten Schoel District have come together to collaborate and to make an

agreement for providing district students with behavioral services as provided by a SELPA Behavior
Specialist.

Role and Responsibility of HDN SELPA:

HDN SELPA will provide the LEA the services of a 0.20 FTE Behavioral Specialist during the 2023-2024
school year, beginning August 24, 2023.

e HDN SELPA will bill the LEA for the contracted costs on a quarterly basis.

Role and Responsibility of Cutten School District:
The LEA agrees to pay the following contracted costs:

e Services for 0.20 FTE x 180 days x $1,064.00 daily rate = $38,091.20
o MOU amount includes one 8-hour day provided free of charge per 1.0 FTE, prorated

It is the expectation of this MOU that all SELPA staff and contracting LEA staff adhere to all safety
protocols and procedures set forth by the LEA and HCOE/SELPA.

Term of Agreement: This MOU will remain in effect from August 24, 2023 through June 13, 2024.

Haley Janes, Interim Executive Director Date:
Humboldt — Del Norte SELPA

s, = \ f
| / . J!/? 7 'I ™y . 2
IB€C 0),-1’3 rie, Supefintendent Date: [
Cutten Sch ;_9 :

. Please provide your district's expense account number for transfer of funds for the services listed above.

Fund Resource P.f_‘!'_ Goal . Function Object | School _'EQE_ 3
; |

l |
' SELPA Office Use Only: Copyto: [_] LEA/District Original: [_] SELPA
“Supporting Success for All”




> North Coast School of Education =
S8 . e
oo oty Memorandum of Understanding NORTH consT
I Between

Sonoma County Superintendent of Schools as the Local Educational Agency
For the North Coast School of Education Programs,
Participating County Offices of Education,
and
Participating School Districts and Employing Agencies

A. General

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is between the Sonoma County Superintendent of Schools, serving as the
Local Education, Agency (LEA) for the North Coast Teacher Induction Program, “Be A Teacher” Intern Program, Intern
Support & Supervision Program, Designated Subjects Program, Permit Holder Professional Development Series
(collectively “Program”) and the County Offices of Education, districts, schools, employing agencies, and independent
charter schools (collectively “District”) signing below. The term of this MOU commences on July 1, 2023, and terminates

on June 30,2024,

B. Purpose

The purpose of the MOU is to establish a formal working relationship between the parties. The Program will provide and
coordinate services and support to guide Candidates in meeting California credential requirements through the state-
accredited Teacher Induction Credential Programs: General Education Clear and Education Specialist Clear Credential
Program, Designated Subjects Credential Programs: Career Technical Education (CTE), Adult Education (AE), and the
university-based Intern Program, “Be A Teacher” Intern Program, and the Permit Holder Professional Development Series.
Throughout this document, new teachers from all of the credential areas are referred to as “Candidates” and experienced

teachers are referred to as “Mentors.”

C. Eligibility
Eligible “Candidates™ are those hired within the following credential and program categories;
+ Permit Holder Professional Development Series: Candidates who have obtained a Provisional Intern Permit
(PIP}, Short-Term Staff Permit (STSP) or Teaching Permit for Statutory Leave (TPSL).
+ Intern Program: Candidates who have obtained an Intern Credential from an accredited partner university or “Be
A Teacher” Intern Program.
» Preliminary Credential Program: Designated Subjecis (CTE) and (AE) Candidates who meet the industry
experience and pre-requisite CCTC requirements.

» Clear Credential Program: Candidates holding preliminary Multiple Subject, Single Subject, or Education
Specialist Credential (preliminary & Level 1), Out of State and Out of Couniry trained teachers, and Designated
Subjects (CTE) and (AE) Candidates.

D. LEA Responsibilities

1. Employ an NCSOE Superintendent whose primary duly is to administer the Program and employ support staff whose
primary duty is to support the administration of the Program.

2. Provide sufficient and appropriate workspace for the NCSOE Superintendent, Regional Director, Program support
staff, Program Coordinators, Curriculum Specialist, Registrar and Credential Advisors.

3. Provide office support services for the Consortium, including, but not limited to, mail service, phone, fax, Internet
services, technology support, and meeting space for Program activities.

4. Provide business and legal services required for Program implementation for the region.

5. Develop and establish procedures for Program evaluation through the California Commission on Teacher
Credentialing (CCTC) Accreditation Cycle. Submit Preconditions, Common Standards, Program Review state reports,
and required fees in a timely manner.

6. Provide a process for equitable distribution of mentoring, support, formative assessment, and credential services to

NCSOE - District MOU wiih Meiis Funding — Revised 20222 § page 1



10.

Candidates and Mentors in all participating Pistricts and COEs within the region.

Convene Program Regional Advisory Board meetings a minimum of two times per year, District Coordinators’
meetings two times per year, and Regional Leadership Team meetings a minimum of five times per year.

Develop and provide personalized, professional learning for Candidates and their Mentors to be held in multiple
locations within the geographical region served by the parties.

Assume overall fiscal responsibility for the administration of the program budget, including submission of year-end
expenditure reports and any other documentation required by CCTC and/or CDE in relation to the Program.

Establish a Budget Agreement and reporting requirements for the transfer of funds to Districts. The amount of funds
distributed shall be based on the actral number of eligible Candidates and Mentors who enrolled in each calendar
year and who have completed program requirements (i.e., Mentor stipends may be adjusted due to lack of completion),

E. County Offices of Education/Lead Districts

1.

Appoint a Jiaison to serve on the Program Regional Advisory Board., The liaison should be a designee authorized
by the County Superintendent of Schools, the Dean of Education, and/or the District Superintendent to fulfill
the roles and responsibilities assigned to him or her. The liaison supports the Program by providing ongoing
updates, communication, feedback for future planning and information to county office personnel, university
staff, and district superintendents. The liaison also receives program updates to share out with their colleagues.
Assign one or more credential analyst(s) to work directly with Program staff to assist in identifying Candidates
who are eligible for Program services as described by state guidelines and to assist school district staff in
identifying eligible Candidates.

Provide meeting and conference rooms at no charge to the Program.

Provide the County Program Coordinator with office and/or storage space, computer and fax access, telephone
services, and limited mailing, photocopying and office supplies as needed.

Provide for those Candidates enrolled in the Teacher Induction Program, collaborative employer input in the
Candidates’ development of an Individual Learning Plan (ILP) within the {irst 60-days of hire and in Program
evaluations, including the administrative end-of-year surveys and CCTC Accreditation surveys. Employer
understands that the ILP is used to guide professional development and not for the purpose of teacher evaluation
or employment decisions.

F. District Responsibilities

L.

Appoint a District Coordinator whose assignment includes dedicated time to fulfill the District Coordinator Roles and
Responsibilities.

Identify all Candidates (Permit Holders, Interns, Induction Candidates, Designated Subjects Candidates) upon hire
who are eligible for Program services as described by state guidelines.

Communicate 10 all site administrators the need to support Teacher Induction Program participants through Program
work and employer input in the Candidates’ development of an Individual Learnin g Plan (ILP) within the first 60-
days of hire, through collaborative goal-selting meetings at the start of each j nquiry, and through a midyear check-in
meeting. Employer might include release time (at the expense of the district) to support participants in required
observations (one per semester) and/or observations of colleagues. Employer understands that the ILP is used to guide
professional development and not for the purpose of teacher evaluation or em ployment decisions.

Provide Candidates release time for observations and one-to-one consultations with the Mentor as described in the
District Roles and Responsibilities.

Make every effort to assign Candidates to classrooms appropriate to their novice status, avoiding whenever possible,
combination classrooms, secondary assignments with multiple preps, teaching assignments at multiple sites, and
multiple adjunct duties.

Provide newly-hired teachers with a District Orientation.

Collaborate with NCSOE Program Coordinator/Program Lead to ensure completion of Program requirements and
manage consequences (i.e., reduced Mentor compensation, need for additional inquiry work) when necessary.
Ensure that Interns do not displace certificated employees and are evalualed on an annual basis.

Ensure that all Interns receive protected time for employer—provided support in weekly course planning, coaching

within the classroom, problem-solving regarding students, curriculum and teachin g- A District shall give special
NCSOR - Distiict MO withy Menier Tundiap - Bevived 202324 page 2



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.
19,

supervision and assistance to each Intern above and beyond that given to other newly employed certificated and newly
employed school personnel. A District shall seek the assistance of the college, university or “Be A Teacher” Inten
Program in coordinating the Program for the Intern. (Education Code 444635)
For Interns who have not yet completed the EL preparation, the district must assign the on-site Mentor or other
designated individual, within the first 10 days of serving as a teacher of record on the Intern credential.
[ntern Teachers hired within the participating district should be at sites that demonstrate a placement of students with
disabilities in the Least Restrictive Environment, provide support for dual language learners with disabilities, and
offer the opportunity for Intern Teachers to interact with different age groups in both general and special education
settings reflecting the continuum of placement options. (CTC SPED Program Standard 3C.2)
Intern Teachers hired within the participating district should be at sites that reflect, to the extent possible,
socioeconomic, linguistic and cultural diversity, and permit video capture for the fntern Teacher’s reflection. (CTC
SPED Program Standard 3C.3)
Intern Teachers hired within the participating district should be at sites that allow the Intern Teacher (o acquire at
least 200 hours of early field experiences that includes guided observations and initial teaching (e.g., co-planning,
and co-teaching, or guided teaching) in the general education and special education settings. (CTC SPED Program
standard 3A.12)
Intern Teachers hired within the participating district should be at sites that demonsirate a commitment (o
developmentally and culturally appropriate practices as well as coltaborative relationships with families. (CTC SPED
Program Standard 3C.1)
Assign a qualified Mentor to each eligible Candidate within 30 days of enrollment in the Program who meets the
Commission’s identified criteria of holding a valid corresponding Clear or Life Credential, having three (3) years
successful teaching experience, and holds an English learner authorization. Pair Candidates with Mentors who most
closely match their teaching assignment, including grade level and subject matter, and their credential. NCSOE can,
upon request, provide a Virtual Mentor for those districts unable to find suitable matches for current program
participants. An Addendum to this MOU will be provided, upon request.
Utilize defined selection criteria to identify high-quality, experienced teachers who demonstrate exemplary teaching
practices as determined by the employer to serve as Mentors for Candidates. Mentors must demonstrate effective
coaching, interpersonal and communication skills and:

« Display best practices in providing “just in time” (as needed) and longer-term analysis of teaching practice to

help Candidates develop enduring professional skills.

e Arc committed to attend coaching/Mentor trainings, meetings and to meet weekly with Candidates;

« Display willingness to work collaboratively with colleagues and regional NCSOE staff;

» Embrace a positive attitude and disposition towards students and teaching;

« Develop a sustained and thoughtful collegial relationship with Candidates;

« Demonstrate leadership skills, curriculum expertise, and knowledge of district resources;

« Serve as a role model for the teaching profession.
Provide Mentors compensated time to participate in the Program Mentor trainings on observation protocol, learning-
focused conversations, “just-in-time” coaching and one-to-one consultations with Candidates(s) as described in the
District Roles and Responsibilities.
Facilitate the distribution of Program funds to Mentors and District Coordinators for compensation.

Participate in the Program evaiuation and the CCTC Accreditation Cycle, as needed.

G. Districts Fiscal Responsibilities and Terms

L.

Credential Services are provided on a Fee-for-Service basis. In 2023/2024, the Fee will be $3,500.00 per clear
credential Candidate, Intern and Permit Holder registered in the Program. Refer to the current Fee-for-Service
schedule for additional credentialing services provided (Designated Subjects Existing Credential Holder and Level
1I). Districts will be invoiced for each individual request for credential services. It is expected that invoices be paid
promptly upon receipt or as agreed upon by both parties.

Funds will be credited to districts (o offset the costs of the Mentor stipends at the rate of $1,250 per eligible Clear
Credential Candidate (includes Multiple Subject, Single Subject, Education Specialist, or Designated Subjects - CTE
and AE) enrolled in the Program. Districts will receive $1,250 per eligible Intern teacher and Permit Holder. (Mentor
stipends are pro-rated when partial services are rendered.) Should the district contract with NCSOE for Virtual Mentor

Services, the Mentor stipends will be processed according to the Addendum agreement.

NCSUNE - District MO with Menior Punding - Revised 2623 2-tipage 3



In order for NCSOE to release funding to the district, Mentors must meet all program requirements. Funds may be
adjusted according to level of participation and/or program completion, including attendance at meetings and required
training as well as the Mentor Application and Self-Assessment.

Funds will be retained by SCOE/NCSOE to offset the cost of the Mentor stipend at the rate of $1,250.00 per Candidate
where a Virtual Mentor has been assigned. Should the employing agency pay a higher rate for Mentor support,
NCSQGE will invoice the additional amount to the employing agency and pay the Virtual Mentor the agreed upon
stipend. NCSOE will retain the allocated $100 per participant funding from the District Coordinator stipend and an
additional service fee of $100 to offset hiring and training fees of each Virtual Mentor from employing agencies using
these Virtual Mentor Services.

Funds will also be credited to districts to offset the costs of the District Coordinator’s stipend, prorated, depending
on the total number of new teachers as identified through the Program/District Roster and depending upon the number
of Virtual Mentors employed, if this service is used by the district (see #2 above). District Coordinator compensation
is at a rate of $100.00 per Candidate, except as outlined above in #2 if Virtual Mentor services are used.

The District is respensible to facilitate the distribution of Funds to Mentors and District Coordinators for
compensation, except as outlined above in #2 when Virtual Mentor services are used.

Program Delay Requests must be submitted by the semester’s program enrollment deadline (typically September 30th
for Fall and January 3 st for Spring) in order for sites/districts not to incur a fee. After semester’s enrollment deadline
has passed, NCSOE staff will review the circumstances regarding the delay and charge a non-refundable fee, unless
other arrangements had previously been made. This fee will range from a minimum charge of $350 to the total
semester program fee,

H. Other Terms and Conditions

All products and materials developed by the Program are the exclusive property of the LEA. District and COE employees,
staff, and subcontractors shall not have the right to disseminate, market, or otherwise use the products or materials without
the expressed written permission of the LEA designee.

As between the Parties hereto, it is understood and agreed that:

1.

Candidates Employment Status:
Candidates are and shall remain District employees for any and all purposes throughout the term of this Agreement.
Candidates shall not be considered an employee, agent, representative, nor independent contractor of LEA for any

purpose whatsoever.

Indemnification:

District shall assume full responsibility for its employees. District agrees to hold and save LEA harmless from and
against any claim, demand, action or cause of action that may be asserted by any District Program participant arising
out of injury or death suffered by any District employee Program participants, including, but not limited to, third
party actions for injury or death otherwise covered under applicable workers® compensation laws and regardless of
the sole or concurring negligence of LEA.

Maintenance of Records:

District agrees to keep and maintain adequate and current written records in accordance with Program requirements
during the term of this Agreement. The records will be in any format that may be specified by the State of California.
The records will be available to LEA at all times.

Assignment:

This Agreement shall not be assigned by District. Any such assignment shall be nulf and vaid.

Severability:

The provisions of this Agreement are divisible; if any such provisions shall be deemed invalid or unenforceable, that
provision shall be deemed limited 10 the extent necessary to render it valid and enforceable and the remaining
provisions of this Agreement shall continue in full force and effect without being impaired or invalidated in any way.

‘Waiver:

No delay or omission by either party in exercising any right under this A greement shall operate as a waiver of that or
any other right. No waiver of any provision of this Agreement, or consent to any departure by either parly from any
provision shall be effective in any event unless it is in writing, designated a waiver and signed by the party waiving
the breach. Such a waiver shall be effective only in the specific instance and for the purpose of which it is given.

NCSOE - iaistsici ML with Mentor Fanding - Revied 2023-24 I page 4



7. Constructions and Governing Law:
The capiions used in connection with this agreement are for reference purposes only and shall not be construed as part
of this Agreement. This agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of

California.

8. Entire Agreement:
This Agreement supersedes all prior agreements, understandings, and communications between LEA and District,
whether written or oral, express or implied, relating to the subject matter of this agreement and is intended as a complete
and final expression of the terms of the agreement between LEA and District and shall not be changed or subject 1o
change orally. The parties further agree and acknowledge that neither they nor anyone on their behalf made any
inducements, agreements, promises, or representations other than those set forth in this Agrecment.

9. Third Parties:
Except as otherwise explicitly provided herein, nothing in this agreement, whether expressed or implied, is intended
to confer any rights or remedies under or by reason of this agreement on any other persons other than the Parties and
their respective successors and assigns, nor is anything in this agreement intended to relieve or discharge the obligation
or liability of any third persons to any Party, nor shall any provision give any third parties any right of subrogation or
action over or against any of the Parties hereto. This Agreement is not intended te and does not create any third-parly

beneficiary rights whatsoever.

10. Relationship of the Parties:
No joint venture, partnership, agency ar employment relationship is created by this agreement. No Party shall act as
an agent or partner of any other Party or make any commitments for or create any obligations of any other Party except
as provided herein without such other Party’s prior written consent.

11, Compliance with the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (“FERPA”):
In addition lo the faregoing obligations, if District provides SCOE/NCSOE with any legally confidential information
including, but not limited to, confidential personnel information or "personally identifiable information" from student
education records as defined by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act, 20 US.C. § 1232g, and the
implementing regulations in Title 34, Part 99 of the Code of Federal Regulations (“FERPA™), HOST AGENCY hereby
certifies Lhat collection of this information from District is necessary for the performance of the SCOE/NCSOE’S
duties and responsibilities on behalf of District under this Agreement. SCOE/NCSOE further agrees to handle
information protected by FERPA in the same manner it would protect the confidentiality of patient records and/or the
personally identifiable information of its employees.

The Parties will not discriminate against any employee, applicant or student enralled in their respective programs
becanse of age, creed, gender identity, national origin, race, sex. sexual orientation or any other basis protected by law.

12, Survival:
The provisions of this Agreement shall survive the expiration of the Term and the termination of this Agreement.

Amendments and Extensions to this MOU may be made only by written agreement signed by all parties.

Authorized Signatures:

Authorized signatures below indicate understanding and acceptance of the terms of this Memorandum of Understanding.

Sonoma Coyuts Superintendent of Schools as LEA
Amie R, Carter. EAD/ Superintendent f_’ B'ba_'

Signature Printed Name/Title Date

North Coast School of Education

G S
r\\l AL \'—-‘ l‘-/ Jason A. Lea. Ed. D,/ NCSOE Sumeriptendent /lg/ 2%
/ ||"D'IJHIKL _ Printed Name/Title Date
\\J /
Participating Agency _ & h
‘ame ofBjstrict, § y Office of Education: L

/k_, %@c&: /VQC//Q L 7€

@cd Name/Title
District MOU with Memor Funding







655 656
655 095 s[ejol
82 12 BlIB|BA ‘UoSBaI] |  B8puRIg I8yl 9
12 1z AoupAs ‘Auegon a90AeY| 'H00) 9
€8 uxis 82 L2 89|ysy 'uasishioH eaipuy ‘dig 9
oL o] aeualg ‘yHomesnoH IPUIN ‘uog g
.z 12 es||eD ‘WioH awier ‘anbey g
9 yud 1z Iz uoleys Us[esym Aoel| ‘moqueg S
zl L) aeualg ‘UHomasnoH Ipuly 'uog 12
zog 1z iz BlEN ‘Sewo) SR EEETY 4
1eloL L2 L Blueydels ‘'yHomesnoH | Aueyjeg ‘uosyqq v
uspng €6 ypnoy Lz Lz essLep ‘lleg uap ‘apod ¥
6l 0z N ‘Wonsiny | jalieH ‘UoSIEM €
zz 0z uaiey ‘ould| Aespuri 'supjiem £
29 pAIYL ¥4 le 18BpIo ‘wonsiny [ sjuuesy Us|sseH )
2z €2 BUIOT ‘PPIX MW ‘spleyory z
44 2z euia 'japsie|g auuezng ‘eory z
59 puosag ¥ £z suinalg Aiuuy, eaipny ‘Aag|(d z
6l 6l laubem e|3 Iueq 'syouuiH L
61l 0z SllaydiN ‘uequn a0 ‘axouay L
152 Il 6l augny ‘uebiop 1o ‘uosuniolg b
lejoL 172 ¥sild 61 61 aloey| ajexoelg alwer 'es|wie4 A
poomabpiy ¥4 0z |auno e(jaqes| 27 ‘enos3 N
oc 0zZ Bl9] 'zaslenng | essls nowdheg M
12 0z Aoeu] ‘Jahey) uley| ‘'uotiwian M
18 uapeBiapury 6 0Z uossaw AN As0BiS ‘Waqqen by
vl 4" epu 'puejedod|  suipeN ‘neybeg ML
0 ML 9) Gl ukie] 'suey,0 Awy ‘ulejseyp ML
L oas L 8 sunsye) ‘sbpLpeH wol ‘yasp odas
s|ejol s|ejol apelg 8zIg 971§ sse|) aply layoea| By
|jooyasg apelo Sse|D Aeq sy wiooisse|n woouasse|n ape.n

¥202-€20Z 403 Juawjjoiuz / buigeys pazesyiiied 1014 .LSId TOOHIS N3LLND




s # 902570

Education Code Section 60119
Suggested Resolution on Sufficiency of Instructional Materials

Note: The following suggested language may used by governing boards to certify
compliance with Education Code Section 60119 (as revised by Chapter 704,
Statutes of 2006 and California Code of Regulations (CCR), Title 5, Section
9531). In order to be eligible to receive instructional materials funds, the
governing board of each district and county office of education is required to hold
an annual public hearing and adopt a resolution stating whether each pupil in the
district has sufficient textbooks or instructional materials in specified subjects that
are aligned to the academic content standards and consistent with the content
and cycles of the curriculum frameworks adopted by the state board.

Governing boards that have met the requirements of Education Code Section
60119 and have also certified compliance with the Instructional Materials
Funding Realignment Program (IMFRP) requirements regarding provision of
adopted standards-aligned instructional materials for all students (Education
Code Section 60422) may spend 100% of any remaining IMFRP funds from that
year's allocation for other approved purposes.

RESOLUTION REGARDING SUFFICIENCY OR INSUFFICIENCY OF
INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS:

Whereas, the governing board of @u,#&m district/county office of education, in
order to comp <y wuth the requxrements of Education Code Section 60119 held a public
hearing on & o'clock, which is on or before the eighth week of
school (between the ﬁrst day that students attend school and the end of the eighth week
from that day) and which did not take place during or immediately following school
hours, and;

Whereas, the governing board provided at least 10 days notice of the public hearing
posted in at least three public places within the district that stated the time, place, and
purpose of the hearing, and;

Whereas, the governing board encouraged participation by parents, teachers, members
of the community, and bargaining unit leaders (if the district or county office has a
bargaining unit) in the public hearing, and,;

FOR A FINDING OF SUFFICIENT INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS:
Whereas, information provided at the public hearing and to the governing board at the
public meeting detailed the extent to which textbooks and instructional materials were

provided to all students, including English learners, in the district/county office of
education, and;

California Department of Education



.n/r
(_, Lt
Therefore, it is resolved that for the ZZ_ﬁ;@M school year, the “# g

district/county office of education has provided each pupil with sufficient textbooks and
instructional materials aligned to the academic content standards and consistent with
the cycles and content of the curriculum frameworks.

FOR A FINDING OF INSUFFICIENT MATERIALS:

Whereas, the definition of “sufficient textbooks or instructional materials” means that
each pupil has a textbook or instructional materials, or both, to use in class and to take
home, and;

Whereas, information provided at the public hearing and to the governing board at the
public meeting detailed that insufficient textbaoks or instructional materials were
provided to pupils in the following subjects and grade levels at district schools:

For each school list the percentage of students in each subject and grade levels
for which insufficiencies exist in mathematics, science, history-social science,
and English/language arts, foreign language, and health.

NOTE: The determinations in foreign language and health are not a condition of
receipt of instructional materials funds.

Whereas, the insufficient textbooks or instructional materials listed above were not
provided at each school due to the following reasons:

(For each school at which there is an insufficiency list the reasons why each pupil
does not have sufficient instructional materials in each subject and grade level listed
above.)

Therefore, it is resolved, that for the school year, the
district/county office of education has not provided each pupil with sufficient textbooks

and instructional materials consistent with the cycles and content of the curriculum
framework, and;

Be it further resolved, that the following actions will be taken to ensure that all students
have sufficient textbooks or instructional materials in all subjects that are aligned to the
academic content standards and consistent with the cycles and content of the
curricuium frameworks within two months of the beginning of the school year in which
this determination is made.
(List actions to be taken — see Education Code Section 60119(a.2.B) for other
funds that may be used to ensure sufficient instructional materials)

© California Department of Education, February, 22, 2005 Revised October, 2008

California Department of Education



Humboldt County Superintendent of Schools
LCAP Compliance Review
2023-24

Cutten Elementary

LCAP Meets Approval

Name of Reviewer Criteria
Fiscal: Kelly Roach | Johnna Emery
Program: August Deshals

SELPA Consultation: Your LEA has complied with Education Code Section 52062 (a)(5), requiring SELPA
and LEA Consultation to ensure that specific actions for individuals with exceptional needs are included in the
local control and accountability plan. No further action is required.

Black Bars: Sections of the LCAP
| Colored Boxes: description of required elemsnts
White Boxes: required edits for that section

LCFF Budget Overview for Parents (BOP)

Projected Revenue by Fund Source and Expenditure amounts match the final board adopted budget. Projected Expenditure amounts
also match 2023-24 Total Planned Expenditures Table and 2023-24 Contributing Actions Table of the submitted LCAP.

Total revenue is 9,685,888 per All Funds, not 8,589,553.432
Multiple changes were made to the crosswalks, resulting in the following necessary changes to the BOP:
Total budgeted expenditures in the LCAP should match 23/24 Total Expenditures Table, “Total Funds” (page 48). Use
updated amount after all changes have been entered into the expenditures table. Change from 6,419,150 to
7,124,360
Total Budgeted Exp for High Needs.. This should match the amount in box 4) Total Planned Contributing

Expenditures of the 23/24 Contributing Actions Table (page51) Change from 305,887 to 698,198 after identify
additional contributing actions and expenditures

Total Budgeted and Estimated Actual Expenditures for High Needs Students in the 2022-23 LCAP is equal to the amount listed in the
Total Planned Contributing Expenditures field of the Contributing Actions Annual Update Table of the submitted LCAP.

e< Conlr = e : Girie . : -5 g
After changes to the crosswalk and exp tables, this should now be changed from 470,016 to 785,593

Actual expenditures to improve services for high needs students is listed as 864,079 This should match the amount in box 7)
Total Estimated Expenditures for Contributing Actions of the 22/23 Contributing Actions Table (page 57)

2023-2024 LCAP

Plan Summary.

Plan Summary: General Information
Describes the LEA's students and community. May include information about the LEA in terms of geography, enroliment, employment,
the number and size of specific schools, recent community challenges, etc.

Plan Summary Reflections: Successes n
Describes the progress the LEA is most proud of and how the LEA plans to maintain or build upon that success (based on a review of
Dashboard, focal data, progress towards LCAP goals, local self-assessment tools, educational pariner input, and any other information)




Plan Summary Reflections: Identified Need
Describes any areas that need significant improvement based on a review of available state and local data, including any areas of low
performance and significant performance gaps among student groups, and any steps taken to address those areas

Plan Summary: LCAP Highlights
Identifies and briefly summarizes the key features of this year’s LCAP

Review complete: All sections of Plan Summary meet criteria

Plan Summary: Comprehensive Support and improvement

Engaging Educational Partners

Prompt 1: Describes the educational parther engagement process used by the LEA to involve educational partners in the development
of the LCAP, including, at a minimum:
» How the LEA met its obligation to consult with all statutorily required educational pariner groups as applicable to the type of
LEA
e Teachers
¢ Principals
e Administrators
# Other school personnel
» Local bargaining units of the LEA
» Parents
e Students
= General information about the timeline of the process and meetings or other engagement strategies with educational partners

Prompt 2: Describes and summarizes the educational partner feedback provided by specific educational partners
s Describes ideas, trends, or inputs that emerged from an analysis of the feedback received from educational partners

Prompt 3: Describes the aspects of the LCAP that were influenced by or developed in response to the educational partner feedback
described in response to Prompt 2

Reviewer note; Aspects of an LCAP that may have been influenced by educational partner input include, but are not limited to,
inclusion of goals, metrics, desired outcomes, performance of student groups, actions, elimination of actions, changes lo proposed
expenditures, increased or improved services, determination of effectiveness of actions, malerial differences, changes made to goals,
and challenges or successes.

Review complete: All sections of Engaging Educational Partners meet criteria

Goals and Actions

Metrics If Metrics are missing, add a copy of just the metrics here.
Actions
o Title complete
¢ Description complete
o It = i doge
o Contributing Actions have LCFF funds listed
Goal Analysis (Annual Update)
v Prompt 1: Describes the overall implementation of the actions to achieve the goal, including the following, as applicable:
o Challenges and successes experienced with the implementation process;
o Any instance where the LEA did not implement a planned action;
o Any instance where the LEA implemented a planned action in a manner significantly different from how it was
described in the adopted LCAP.
v Prompt 2: Describes any significant differences between the Budgeted Expenditures and the Estimated Actual Expenditures
and/or the Planned Percentages of Improved Services and the Estimated Actual Percentages of Improved Services.
v Brompt 3; Describes how effective the specific actions were in making progress toward the goal.

v
Vv |dentified need
v
v




v Prampt 4: If applicable, describes any changes that will be made to this goal, the desired outcomes, metrics, and/or actions to
achieve this goal as a result of this goal analysis and analysis of the data provided in the Dashboard, and/or other local data.

Goal 1: Fiscal

g

&

B NENNEROREERRRARARRERRR

NOTE - Multiple changes were made to the crosswalk after the following changes
were posted. Please refer to the newest crosswalk for more information.

Update all figures to match the most recent crosswalk. Original crosswalk was sorted in
a way that caused errors (e.g. benefit lines with no salaries). Major changes may be due
to expenses shifting categories. Below are the updated numbers:

1.1=3,297,710

1.2 = 145,050

1.3 = 598,860

1.4 =238,595

1.5 =445786

16=0

1.7=21,740

1.8 = 152,340

1.8 = 80,601

1.10 = 26,034

1.11 =2500

1.12=8,100

1.13=110,093

1.14 = 38,280

1.15 =20,000

1.17 =91,613

1.18 = 97,854

1.19=9,905

1.20 = 25,000

In Goal Analysis section, prompt 2, Provide explanation of material difference between
plan and actual expenditures for Goal/Actions: 1.11, 1.17, 1.18
Material Diff explanations for:: 1.4, 1.5, 1.12, 1.13, 1.14, 1.15, and 1.20

Goal 1: Program

&

Review complete, no changes required

Goal 2: Fiscal

NENNNERRNERORIRORREER

Update all figures to match most recent crosswalk.

2.1 =85,993

2.2=117,508

2.3=10,070

2.4 =86,225

2.5=420,378

2.6=5,404

2.7 =48,484

2.8=100

2.9=112,522

2.10 =0 (no change)

2.11=101,380

2.12 = 0.00 (expenses likely included in a different Goal/Action based on crosswalk)
2.13 =0.00 (expenses likely included in a different Goal/Action based on crosswalk)
2.14 = 0.00 (expenses likely included in a different Goal/Action based on crosswalk)
2.15=166

2.16 = 0.00 (axpenses likely included in a different Goal/Action based on crosswalk)
2.16 = Checked both contributing and not contributing. Please select one.




2.17 = 0.00 {expenses likely included in a different Goal/Action based on crosswalk)
2,18 = 20,859
In Goal Analysis section, prompt 2, Provide explanation of material difference between

plan and actual expenditures for GoallActions: 2.2, 2.3, 2.4, 2.6, 2.7, 2.8, 2.9, 2.11, 2.15,
and 2.18

Goal Analysis, Prompt 1 has a copy and paste error at the end of the final sentence
regarding Action 2.14. The action includes $150,000 for transportation, but states
services will be provided during, “2023-2024 parent events.”

Goal Analysis, Prompt 4 is blank. If there are no planned changes for this goal, state so.

Goal 2: Program

I/l'Services for Unduplicated Students

Fiscal: Projected LCFF Supplemental and/or Concentration Grant and Projected Additional LCFF Concentration Grant (15 percent)
boxes are complete and accurate.

Projected LCFF Supp/Con should be 544,196 based on LCFF Calculator
Projected % to Increase / Improve should be 9.16% based on LCFF Calculator

Program: Prompt 1 instructions.

This section addresses LEA/school-wide services principally directed toward unduplicated students. In the second paragraph
(which discusses Action 1.8) you cite the academic performance of students with disabilities (who are not unduplicated).
Clarifying that the services are principally directed toward unduplicated students?

Action 1.15 is not listed as contributing this year. For clarity, include the following following the action name, “(Action no longer
contributing beginning 2023-24)"

Action 2.10 no longer has funds associated with it, but is marked as contributing and is present in the 2023-24 contributing
actions table. Without LCFF funds it can only be marked as contributing if the action represents a qualitative improvement.
Update contributing status in the Goals section on DTS accordingly.

Program: Prompt 2 instructions.

Add the foliowing to the beginning of this prompt: The Cutten School District has increased/improved services for unduplicated
students by the required 9.16% ($544,196) over the base services provided to all students for the 2023-24 school year.

For clarify, include the action numbers along with the description of services limited 1o unduplicated students (1.6 and 1.19)

Program: Prompt 3 instructions.

Since you do not receive the add-on concentration grant, this prompt must simply state “N/A”

Program: Staffing Ratio boxes

] NA

T e e
F . Action / Expenditure Tahles

B2 S

2023-24 Total Expenditures Table

Table automatically calculates.

2023-24 Contributing Actions Table

LCFF Base Grant = 5,939,706
Projected LCFF = 544,196
Projected % to improve = 9.16% (auto calculator may override this)




Building a
better world,
one student at
a time.

LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

Local Educational Agency (LEA) Name: Cutten Elementary School District
CDS Code: 62745000000

School Year: 2023-24

LEA contact information:

Becky MacQuarrie

Superintendent

' bmacquarrie@cuttensd.org

7074413900

School districts receive funding from different sources: state funds under the Local Control Funding Formula
(LCFF), other state funds, local funds, and federal funds. LCFF funds include a base level of funding for all LEAs
and extra funding - called "supplemental and concentration” grants - to LEAs based on the enroliment of high
needs students (foster youth, English learners, and low-income students).

2023-24 Local Control and Accauntability Plan for Cutten Elementary School District Page 1 of 81



Budget Overview for the 2023-24 School Year

Projected Revenue by Fund Source

All federal funds, Total LCFF funds

$6,661,014

All local fi 69 %

$484,98

LCFF sugpiemental &
conge&ntration grants,

All other state f
$1,097,432 , 119%

This chart shows the total general purpose revenue Cutten Elementary School District expects to receive in the
coming year from all sources.

The text description for the above chart is as follows: The total revenue projected for Cutten Elementary School
District is $9,685,888, of which $6,661,014 is Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF), $1,097,432 is other state
funds, $484,980 is local funds, and $1,442,462 is federal funds. Of the $6,661,014 in LCFF Funds, $544,196 is

generated based on the enrollment of high needs students (foster youth, English learner, and low-income
students).

2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Cutten Elementary School District Page 2 of 81




1840 g @8ed 1911351q Jooyds Alejuawia|l uann) Joj ue|d AJjIqeIUNOIDY PUB [0J3UOD) (B30 HZ-€20T

| |
" Allwe poomaBpry-using, ay) Jo sisquistl pejoadsal aie A3y SMOUY SUOAIBAS BI9UM ‘S9OUSIOS pue sue ay) u you

luswiuosinug Bulutes| Asplo pue ‘palsiuad-juspms ‘|njkof e Buneaios Aq siy) op 9M “Aunwiwos |eqolb e o sisquisw BuinguIucd 9woaaq 03|
Atessaoau s||iys [100s pue olWepeoe sy} Yum sjuapnis sapiaoid ‘Ajunwiwos ino yym diysisuped Ul 901181 |00YDS USNIND YL (UOISSIW INQO |
_

Bwi} © Je JUspn}s auo ‘piom Japeq e Bulp|ing :UoisIA SO__

‘Y37 8y} 0} 8|geo||dde se ‘g|—uajueblispury _mco_zmcmb wwum.hm Ul sjuapn)s s} pue ‘sjooyds syl 'y37 ay) Jo uonduosep vy
uojjewaoju] jeidusn)

[¥z-¢2z02Z] Atewwing ueld

. oomm_‘vvmom._. ﬁnﬂmmr_tmn_._ﬂ_.| e &= ‘l_
*

90.8;38@953883_ aLIENDOE A4oog 191s1q [00YoS Augjuswiag uspng |
~ auoyd pue |lewg ) 9L pue swepN pomEoo_ sweN (y37) Aousby |euoneonpg [eooT |

"ajejdiua) ayy moj04 (dy D7) ueld A3[ige3unooady pue josjuo) [ea07 8y} Buie|dwos Joj suoyonnsul ay|

ueld A})[IgeluNo29y pue |043U07) (8207

‘U] D

1D JUIPNYS dUO
DIAOM 42)]0]

- pPuipnng,




I8 409 aded

13M1s10 Jooyas Alejuatua|q UalNg Joj ue|d AJIiqeIUNaddY pUB [013U0D) |B207 12-E20
_. i | - — .

'€202 ‘Ainp Aq paz|leuy aq o} pejoadxa s||

pajoafo.d josloid siy) “|apowal usyop| pue ‘Juswaoe|des mopuIm ‘sajed pue Buious) mau 'sndweo jooyos ay} 0} ssalbul ajes ;jooyss cwtzor
‘palnnboe aq|

UBD SB1}1|10B) puR 3| Joj Bulpuni siow [jun pjoy uo aie sjuswaroidwt Bupped sy pue Buiping [euonippe 8yl ‘€20z ‘1snbny Aq paje|dwoo aq
0} pejedionue ale syafoid ey Bulinpayos pue 'sanssi ysa ‘sAejep ureyo Aiddns Jo anseoaq Ing ‘Zzoz Jewwng auj o pus sy} Aq paya|dwoo
39 0) psyosfoid 108(0ld SUOWILLIOD 8y *SWIO0JLIE] JNPE PUE JUSPN]S ||& Jo BuIjspoLwsl puE ‘eale SUOWIWOD 8y} jo Bujjspowal !sjuswaroidu
10| Bupjied sutoossse|d z-| pue @oeds soyjo sapnjoul yalym Buipling |euolippe ue ‘sndwes |ooyds Y} 0} ssalbu) ajes :jooyds poomabpry |
-opnjoul salyljioey Jo) sue|d ‘ainsesw puog suoiebilqQ |eJauss) e passed Ajnysseoons ousid 24l ‘810z Ul |

sal)||1oey Bujbe jo juswasueyus pue juswarosdwi e
alewl|o
Ayunwwooy Ajjule) e 8jee1 0] 8ALLS OUM JJE}S PSJEJIILED PUE PBIISSE(D 81euoISSedwod ‘Buyiompiey ‘jeuoissajoid ‘paiedipap e
salousledwoo Aunjuso stz dojeasp 0] sanunuoddo
apioJd Jey)) saoIASp 0} 2.njonuIseUl S|geIja. ‘Pljos WOy ‘ABojouYo8) 0) ssao9oe ajgelnba aAeY Ishw syjuspnis “s||is abenbue|
_ pue Bupjesds ‘Bulusisy ‘Bunum ‘Buipeas soueyus o} ABojouyos) Jo asn By} Yim Bujuies| pue Bujyoes} sApeAouUl AINUSD 1SLZ e 7
SjuaAa |00Yds Jo Ajiofew yseA 8y} je Jussald aie oym pue Aojjod Joop usdo ue ulejueLw oym slojesisiujwpe o) sssooe sjdwe _
Aem sjqeynbe pue Ajswi) 1sow ay} U} Sa0IN0sal 8)e00j|e 0} JdWajle oUM pue Juepnis Alons 10 spaau sy} malasl _
Ape|nBas oym ‘siojelsiuilipe pue ‘wes) Uoneonps |e10ads ay) ‘SI8NIOM [BISOS [00UIS Buipnjoul wes) saoines Woddns saisuodsal e
4S¥0 pue 'v1d
'sdnoif Ayunwiwod yum sdiysuopelas Buons Aq papoddns pue “ieyoes) oisnw awn-|ny & Buipnjoul senjunpoddo spe suly Ayjenb ybily e _
Aep AisAs sinoy sa.y) Jses| Je 10} WOoISSEeD AIBAs Ul SJUBJSISSE  » _
sdu} p[ay uo pue ‘sjusAa ‘swooisse|o Ul Jussald sueipsend _
/ sjusied Jo Jaquinu ybiy sy} pue ‘sieahk may jsed syp Ui jsnf sjooyss sy 10y 000'007$ Ajolewixoidde pssies sey 1ey} (4SHD) _
i uonepunod juspnis poomaliply Uspng au3 'yl d Buluuim--pieme ayy Aq peouspiae se ‘suelpsenB / Sjuaied ypm sdiysuone|al 9S00 e _
‘apnjoul sepeoasp seuy) }sed ay} JaAo Jou)sIp 8y} 10} mo_t_o__n;

"uaJpliyo dieyy Joj uoneonpa Aljenb poddns Ajaajoe pue enjea Asy

‘esodind paleys e aAeY sal|jWiey INO "SJUSPNIS JaJSUE JOLISIPISIUL JO PASUALIOD S) JUSW|[OIUS JNO JO %gE Jnoge 18y S| 1SE0D) YUON dYj UO |
PaJISOp }SOW B} JO BUO PaIBpISUOD S| JOLISIP JNO Jey} uoledlpul Uy “J8Ljo 8y} uodn juspuadap s| 8)is YOES JO $$800NS 8y} ‘P|IUd S|0UM auj JO
JuaLudojansp 8y} 0} JUSLIHWLLIOD Pajess--daap B pue ‘UOISIA UOWWIOo B AQ paulof a1e a) "UOIESISAUOD By} Ul o)iS Jayjo ay Buipniour inoyym!
8)IS 8UO0 JO Spaau pUE SIUSWSASIYOR BY) Jnode Yje) 0} 8|qissodwl| Aeau si 1 ‘lie)s aAjleJoge|lod AuBly sy pue ‘ssyis Yjoq Je aouepusje

Ul saljiwey swes ay} ‘Aunwwiod aapoddns Ajswalixe pue Jud--Apybn ayy Aq papoddns pue ‘siyy Jo 1B u| ‘peol Jo yolals a|iw 9'z e Aq Ajuo|
| 18410 Yoea Woyy pajesedas ‘sals om} Ylm [00UDS 8LO SSAI9SING JOPISUOD am ‘s8poa §O0) om) ssessod am YBnoyyy ‘|ooyos usyno pusye
sjuspnys apeltb Uixis yBnouyy piiy) pue 'looyos poomabply pusiie sjuapn)s epelb puosas ybnosy) uapebiapupy |euoliSUBI) “WNWIUIW B

0} uoealidnp sjeUs)ewW pue seolAIas pue S8sse|s uojeulquiod Buidesy ajiym ‘ueds spelb yoes Jo spesu o1oads au) Uo Buiels pue ‘senoe}
‘Sleigjew! ‘uohonuIsul snooj 0} sn Buimojje ‘uoheInBiuoo JusLIND BY) OJUI S|00YDS Bpeld Yix|s — UspeBiapUIy 0Mm] S,101ISIp 8y} 8BUEYD 0} apeuwl
7 SBM UO|s|oap ay) ‘obe sleak Oy Inoqy “1.6gL eouls usip|iyo Bueonps ur A)jiqels pue sous|jsoxe paplaoid sey 1ousic [00Yog usuny 8y}




Hw%onwm_& uu_bm_o_oor_umEmEmEm_mcwz:u._o%cm_m>u___n_muc38u<v:m_obcou_muo._¢Nmmom
- ‘puiw u} sso| Buiules| jo syoedwi sy} Buidesy palaAlsp SEM UORONIISUI PUE [00LIS JaLUWINS ucmzm_
sjuapnis Jo Jaqwinu eble| e pey am 'sjousIp JaYjo 1SOW UeyY) JaIIea uononsu) uoslad Ul 0) paulnal 191SIp INo JoB) 8UY) 0) 8NP aq ABW YoIym
S8100s }$8} |[BJOAO Ul 8Sl1 B MBS Jey] uoiBal INo Ul S]OLISIP M8} E JO SUO dJam BAN "9]e)S 8y} Aq pajuswa|du) 81am SjUSWISSESSE ddSSVYD

8y} 8ouls UDas 1s8YBIY 8y} 81em $8100S INO )08} Ul-IeaA |00YdS ZZ0g- 1207 BU} Ul paacidwl 81008 ddSSYD Buipeal pue ylew yioq |[Bier

_ ‘welbold Buium 1no je Bupjool
| 8q || SNooJ [e10ads B INg ‘sesle (je ul seoljoeld 1seq  yosessal Buisn JoInisul 0} SNUNUOD [IM BAA “JBSA suljeseq ayj Woly Juaaroliduw j|elaAc
ue 8as pIp &m Ing ‘Bunlm sem LIBOUOD JO Base l10ads BUQ "saINSEaN S|diNA INo U puad) piemdn [[eleao ue aas o) BuluuiBaq aJe apn

%18 '€20T YOIBIN ‘%€ ZT0Z U2IB %6/ 20T U2/ ‘%0 (210Z) duljeseq sojjewayie

7 %89 ‘€20C UIBN % L. Z20Z Y21 '%.L9 :120T YIBIN '%LS (L10Z) suljaseg BUAA
_
_

%L ‘€202 UoIBWN 1%L/ :220C UJBN (%€ L 11 20T UdIeN %69 (£ 10Z) euljeseg Buipeay
:sainseapy 8|dijn|A DIWBPEDY BO0T

_ "sajbsjeu)s uoisuadsns 0} ajeuusyje pue auljdiosIp |
__ aAloaye alow ‘Jsyio Bunuswalduwl ‘sejes uoisuadsns moj| 1o} SALS 0} BNURUOD ||IM JOLISIP BY "BlBp SIBSA JSe| WOl 8SBesI03p B ueas|
| Apeslje Ay am £Z0Z-220Z ‘tedf siyl "mo| Ajpwal)xa s| sjes uoisuadsns ay) ‘Jeak siy) asesiou| pip suoisusdsns S|IYM %8’ | = 2202- vmom_
Ul a3l uojsuadsns [BNOY 1%¢° = 0Z-610Z Ul 91.. uoisuadsns [enjoy (% UIBJUIEW O} sem [B0D) ‘%6" = (/10Z) duljoseq o).l uolsuadsng |

"9|qIssod se usyo se pooj pebesoedald|

aoe|dal M pue 'pasayald UB)O 8k YojeIds WOJj Spew Sieafy 'saoloyo nuswl ay) o} AlslieA Buippe Ui [nisseoans AJsa usaq sey JebBeuew |
uayoyy InQ “1eah siy} passyo sweiboid s|eayy a4 |eIopa pue JaWLING SSS[WESS 8} 0} 8NP S SIY| 'POAISS SYIBUS |00UDSIa)E JO Jaquinu
9y} 9sBaloul 0} 9|qe USaQg SABY SM puk ‘IRaA SIY} POAISS SABY M SISE(ESI] PUB SBLOUN) JO 12qUINU Y} PASEaIoUl AJ[BoSEIP SABY 9 "L0G".|
.v_om:w Em‘_moi [00YDsI8)yY ,mvw.mr.&wﬂxm&m ‘Gge’ B.mmr_oc:._ :Zd €202 18 panJes s|eawl |00YDS "L69'8 1sisepfealg ‘yLi'eS isayoun|
NNoN ‘Yoren - g/2'9 = sisepiealg ‘200" 8¢ = s8youn owow :ohm_z wwm §= wuwmugmo._m_ ‘89.'pZ = sayaun| CSNV oc__mmmm noaom w_mm_>__

"gjep [e20)] pue (pieoquseq) pJeoqyse |00UoS BIUIOHIED BU} JO MaIAB. B UO pasE( mmm_moa JO/puUe S3sS82INS po co_ua_hommv v
S9SS3IING :SUO0IJI3|}OY

|
(syuspnys g|) siouuea ysibu3 %1 G¢|
‘uedllslWy UBOLY %1€
ONUM %8'SL]|
1apue|s| oljioed 10 UBISY %€y
IBANlBN UBYySE|Y 10 UBIpU] UBDLIBLUY %6'EL
| aoey Auy Jo ouneT Jo OlUBdSIH %E'GL
_ :£202 ABN Ul sjuspnIs 1.9g Jo Juswijolus Ue Jo ‘A|leonsnels



18 40 g a8ed 121135)Q |00YIS AsejusLUa|3 Us1IN) 104 Lejd A})IqEIUNOIIY PUE (0JIUD) |80 $7-E202

7 1o} sseo0.d gyy'S ey Buisn os[e s| [00UDs Y| "LSIOSIUSSGE DJUCIYD JO 3SH JB S1€ JBY) SJLUSPM}S 40} JN0-408YD UI-08yd SE UYoNns SUoRusAsiu |
! peseq-sduapiAe pue JolABYSq paiisap 8dJojulal 0} selbalens Sigd buisn si ooyoas ay| ‘uonneoald B sk OIS uaym suwloy Usipjiyo
__ 18y} desy o} syuesed Joy Aouspua) sy pue ‘uswipedsq UieaH Aunod ey wody jJuswainbays swoy je Aejs AyiBus| e ainbal 0} sNURUOD
| uondsjul 6L-AIAOD € JO sjuswalinbai sy se Jeak siy} JayBiy ulewss WSISs)ussqe JlUOIYD USSS SABY B\ "90UBPUSHIE UO Buisnooy si jooyos
|aU} (SJUBPNIS HE) WSIBBUSSAE DIUOIYD 10} B)el %) B UM AloBajed MO] 8U} Ul sem [pAB] soueLwIodad Juspnls |1V, ||BIBAC BY} JeU] UBAID “%GZ
J0 BJBI Wsleajuasge 2|uoJyd Jejiwis e sey dnoub juspnis sse|ewoH JNo ‘|S1 Y Joj paynuap! Jou ybnoy)ly "wsiesjussge uo Buisnooy S| jooyos
9y} os ‘uojsuadsns Joj A10Bajed moj Jo 3samoj ayy i s1 dnoib Jaypsp “(Aep auo jses| je papuadsns o, oluedsIH pue %zZ'z AMS) uoisuadsng |
pue (Juesqe A||eajuoIyd %1'9z ams Pue %' |z dlueds|H) Ws|eajuasqy ‘SI0}edipul oM 8AeY Ajuo sdnolb Juapnis asau | ‘Aiobajed Jsyjoue

uy Jojedipul auo yum Asobsieo souewriopad 1SOMO] 8U) Ul 81em SIOIBDIPUI [lB asneoaq a|qibije siem sdnoub Juspnis saiIgesIq UM Suspns
pue ojuedsiH 8yl "pieoqyseq £g0g 8yl uo paseq ()S1Y) luswanoidw) pue Loddng pejebie ] [eucnippy 1o paljijuapr Sem Jooyos poomabply

‘WwisIeajuasqe ouoIYO pue 'sjel aduepuUS)E 8y} 'JUSLL||0IUS pasealasp
_ ay} 0} panguie 6L-aIAOD Jo sabusjieyo ayy 'sjussed wol) seoussqe BuipieBal uolewlojul pue eyep uons|dwos Apnjs juspuadepul

Uo pasegq ‘spOYs 9S8y} Yoddns ||Im 8Ll HIOM [2100S PSSESIOU| Y| "WISI9SIUSSE DIUOIYD BUdNPa) U0 SNA0Y 0] SNURUOD ||IM 1OLSI]
BUL %S} :€20Z ‘AN Ul PUB ‘% L€} tAOT 2202-120Z %9'L 2Z0T Y2IBI | %G'9 :020Z 994 ‘%EE'8 = (£10Z) eulloseq (Ws|9sjuasge oluoIyD

_
_ “Hoddns sAjesjs|uiLpe pue ‘Jaxiom [e[oos 'Buljasunoy ‘eo)snp aAljRo0Se)y
'Slgd ‘8pnjoul yoym Jo awos ‘Jojaeyaq 1o} uojusAlslul apiaotd 0} suolsuadsns uey) Jaylo sueaul Jusws|dwi 0} $8NURUOD Jo1SIg 2yl |
‘afues wnipaw ay) ul ose sk SaRIGESIP YIm sjuspnis pue ‘‘pabejueapesip A|leolounosoloos ‘seoel atow 1o om) :sdnosBans Jayjo s8lyy |
-Bune) uoisuadsns winipajy, B 8ABY MOU SJUBPNIS OJuBdS|H SMOYS pleoqyseq BIuIoNe) ZZ0Z eyl ‘pepuadsns aiam dnoib ojuedsiH au)
ul (%t'g) sjuspnis z ‘zz-1z0z ulIng ‘papuadsns aiem dnoib ouedsiH sy ul syuspnis  ‘z-020z PUe 0zZ-610Z U] *(pepuadsns sjuspnys z)
61-810Z Ul 8bueio o} (pspuadsns syuepnis 0) g1-/ 10 Ul 8N|g WOJ) JudM PUe ‘%, ;°¢ Aq pesealour dnoib ojuedsiH au) JO @)el uolsuadsns ayy
" UBIH, 1e S| ajes uojsuadsns Juspnis sSajaWoY pue Mo, Je ejel uoisuadsns |
leJono ue sey joulsip sy ‘sdnolb juepnis Suowe deb souewopad Juedylubls om) siem aiay} ‘pPJeOqUSE(] BILIONIED) B4} JO MBIASI coaa_

|

‘Juswiaaoidwll Buipssu eale ue se Bunlm ssaJppE 0] SNUNUOD [[iM JOU)SI 8Y1 %89 O} £Z0Z 4O YOJBN Ul pue ‘oL / O} Apueoyubis |
pasealoul 31 ZZ0Z YoIBW Ul ‘%/9 0) Apuesyiubis paseasoul |20z UoJe Ul 81008 Buium [|eI9A0 8y) 'IeAemMOH 'pasu paliuspl Ue sajedlpul |
PUE %G 4O BulIaSEq £1.0Z B4} MOJaq SBM UDIUM ‘%3G SeM 0Z0Z UIIBN U] Saunsesw [eo0] Yyym Bupum ui piepue)s sy Bunesw sjuepnig|

‘seaJe esoy) ssalppe o} uaye} sdays Aue pue ‘siojeoipul paeoqyseq uo sdnosb juspnis Buowe sdeb soueuuopad Jueoyubis pue souewiouad
mo| Jo seale Aue Buipnjoul ‘ejep |B20| pue pJeoqyseq Jo MsiAal B UO paskq Juauaroidull Jueoyiubls pesu jey) sesle Aue Jo uonduossp

paaN payuap| :suonsa|ay

‘WooJsse|o Aloas
10} uoponuisul Je spjaoid 0} ISIUE [200] B YIM pajoejuod sey pue ‘sue sy Ul uciondsut [nybuiuesiu ypm sjuspnis |je yoeau o) suoye Buiuspim
SHIOMISIP 8y L "uononAsuUl BUiAI20al SJUBPNIS 4O %001 YNM ‘BNURUOD JjIM LORONJISUI DISN "UOONIISUI DISNW A[Ye9M 8AI808] SJUSPNIS JO %001



18 40 6 88ed 1[13510 |00YDS AJelualua|] US3IND JO) Ue|d AM)IQRIUNO3DY pue [011U0) |BI0T $2-£202
"eaJe S|y} uj Juswdojenap |euoissaold Jeyo o} enunuod pue ‘Aousionoid siwapese (dnd ajelajaooe

0} paubisap weJboid A1anooal Bujules| e Juswaidwi 03 (74N 9 Aebbal) wninoluno paseq yoleasal Buipesy Jo 9oUaI0S BY} SBYDING ~
‘olwapued oy} wo.y

pajinsal jey sso| buluies| ajebnius o) pue [sAs| apelf mojaq a1e oym sjuspnys poddns o} €202 Pue ‘220z '1 202 Ul |ooyos JSLIWNG JayQ ~
:S)BIYBIH.

'$S820NS J0) syuapnys Bunedealid pue|

7 ssaulpeal Jealed pue 868)|0o Joj uolepunoy sy} Buiroidw ‘dnoub Juspnis yoes pue sjuapnys |e 10} S|oAS| JUBSWBASIYD. 8SEBIdU]| - | VOO |

:8pN(oUl 4O ¥Z - €202 U} J0 Sainjea) Aoy

‘peziseydwa aq pinoys jey) mm._:wmmk xmv_ Aue Buipnpoul ‘9D 9U) JO MIIAIBAO 1814 Y

sybybiH dvo

"Apunwwos [eoo| ayy Ag papiaold spuny puog Buisn Ajjioe; su) B_
SoUBLUS 8INJBS B10W MaU e pue ‘sajeb ainoes pue Bulous) joos-g mau Buljelsul Aq Anoss pue Ajajes jooyss paaosdwi sndwes usyng ayy !

"|ooYyas pusjie 0} sjuspnis | alowW sjedpiue am
Se S8)Is Yjoq je abuajieyo e aq o} anuluo |(im doeds "sjuspnys Joj soeds Bulules| sjgejieA. ay) Bulpuly Sem JesA siy) abusj|eyo weoyubis y

"Jo8foud puog Ino ybnolyl £zZ0zZ 10 Jawwns ayy
8y} ut paya|dwiod aq 0} psjnpeyos si sndwieo poomaBpiy ay) 1o} opesbdn [BOL108]8 UB pue ‘Jeak Jxau 8y} Ul pa|npayas si A)JoLI08|8 usyng ay)
0} spe.bdn |eouos|e uy “uepny je pepelbidn Buleq yo sseoold syj ui aue sieyesy usapIy| ‘usnny le papelbdn usaq saey swalsAs uojejUSA
| €l pue ‘poomabpry je papeiBdn ussq eAey SWwelSAS SUOKE|IUSA PUE SIs)Bay Jun g ‘8lep 0] ‘swa)sAs uoneuaa pue bBunpesy sy speibdn
01 "0S38 UlM PSIoBHUOD JOSIQ SU} "SWI00ISSEIO BU) Jo Auew ) swalsAs uope|uan pue Buiesy sy} st 101181 oy Jo) sBus||eyd [BONLD

| ‘wesboid jooyasiaye ino Bunnp susied

dnoub yuspnys psjeajdnpun yym abefus o3 ajqe oq |m uoisod siyy adoy M el Buiuue|d :weiboid diysisuped j00yos Ajunwio)
i BILIOH[ED BY} WOJ) paASIoal sm spunj ayy Buisn Jojeuipioo) Ajunwwog Bujuies pspuedxg ue pally SABY BA\ ‘POSSSIPPE 8q }sSnw ey} anss|
| JlWeISAS B SB SIU) PalUSpI 8ABY 9AA "SIUSPNIS [|E JO Jey) pulyeq sbe| dno.b 1uspnjs pajeolidnpun ay) Jo JUSWBAJOAU] pue uoiediojted Jusled |

"Sjuspnys Joddns 0} seyis usjiNy ay) pue poomabply sy} Yioq e pajuswa|dw) sem dn puii,, _Es_zo_t:o_
13§ mau y "spoddns |eloiAEYaq SpiA0.d 0} pajususidill Sem JOYIOM [BI90S SWil INF 14 0') ¥ ‘'Spaau essy)} pepunodwod sAey djwapued ay)
Aq pasneo s10joey 8|geploneun ay| “Buiules| 0} SIaLIBG BAOWS] 0} 13PJO Ul pasu [eonlo e s) Buleg-|jom [euolows-|e100s Ssjuspnis Joj Joddng

‘suoljeao| dn yoid 10} sS800E ASE8 ainsus 0} 8|NPaYos sng
au} Jo sisA|eue ‘Jussqe a.le ualp|iyo usym sjes suoyd Bujulow ‘dnyoid swoy je ‘g|dwiexs 104 "sse004d gyyS 8y ybnoiyy paynuspl poddns
Butpiaoid pue Ajiwey syp yum diysuoie(as aalysod e Buidojaaep sepnjour siy | ‘swis|qo.d souepualje aAey o) Buinuiuoo aJe Jey) sjuepns



18 40 0T aSed 1PUISIQ |00YIS AlBIUBWBIT UBIIND JO4 UB|d AM[IGEIUNGITY PUE [013UCT [BD0T YZ-E20T

VIN|

- o ||.EmEm>an_ pue ro|an_:w m>_mﬂEo._mBoo Joy mi_m__m mf_m 1ey) y31 eyl ul w_oomuw 8y} jois Yy
paiusp| sjooyag

"sjdwoud Buimoy|oy ay) 0} puodsal isnw Jusweaosdw pue poddns aAIsuaya1dwod 1oy o|qibi|e sjooyds 1o |00YyDs B yim I uy

Juswanoldwy pue Joddng aalsuayasdwon

"Alunwiwos jooyos ay) yym Jauped

. 0} sjualed Jo} seunuoddo epiaoid o) yoeoidde swaisAs e Buisn selliwie) Jloy) pue sjuspnis pejeosljdnpun oy poddns Jojensiuiwpe sjeaojy ~
‘sjuspnys pajesiidnpun Joj seunpoddo uoljeiojdxa Josles apIacld ~ |

| "SI0JBUIPJO0D JaLjoBS) OM) YjiM Sjuspnis apedb uixis pue Lyl Ag ps| [1oUN0D JUSPMS [NJSS8o0Ns AIsA auyy anupuoD ~ |
'JopOW S1gd mau B spnjoul 0} 88)IWILLOD 3jBWID [00YdS apim-1oLysid 8y} puedxg ~

"Sa0iAap pabeuwep pue Buibe aoe|dal 0} s3100g8WI0IYD 00Z PaSEYDINd ~

_ 'S80IASD UoleZIUo) Jejod-Ig pue UORE|IUSA MBU ||BJSul PUE SWOOISSEe|D Ul swalsAs Buljesy ayj 03 apeubdn ay ajg|dwion~
"SjUapN)s aWwooul

7 Maj pue ‘sisules| ysi|buz ‘YinoA Js1soy ‘ssejewoy jo suelpienbysiuaied o) Alreoyioads ‘poddns uoneonpa jusied pue souepusye aplacid ~
18%J0AA [BI00S |00Y0oS F1 4 0' ) [euonippe ue Aojdwe 0] anunRuoy ~

7 ‘Juspnis yoea Joj buteq ||em |euonoLIs/|RIo0S pUB dlwsepeoe ay) Bujziseydws |
JustuuolAus Bujules| Buiwoojem pue ‘aAISnjoul ‘ajes E Ul JUSLIBAIOAUI AUNWILOD pue ‘A|lwey Juspnis Jo |aas| ybiy e ainsugz z ._<Oo_

"uopyesBajul spe Bujubiie pue pe ur saopoeld jeuononsul 3s8q Ul sieyoes) o} Juswdojaasp [euoissajoid apiAcld ~

! 'WNINoLUINg ay} ssoloe uofonisul spe usybusyys pue sjeiBeyul o} Jojonsisul spe awi-ped e Lojdwse o) snupuoy) ~|
"U1g Ybnouyy pig sepelf Ul uononiisul JISNW BANO8|8 [RUOHIPPE 190 pUe ‘Juapn)s Alara 0} UoONIYSU| 2ISNLL 8PIACIY ~ |

‘SjuUSpN}s awoou|

MO| pue ‘s1sules) ysi|buz ‘YnoA 1s)so) ‘'ssajaLioy 0} asn awoy 40} AJIAIDBUL0D Jaulsju| pue N0 408D I0f S82IASp JaNdwoo 8seyoind ~

'selis uapng pue poomabply 8yl yioqg pue [aas| apelB mojaq Buirsiyoe syuspnys Joddns o} weiboud uonuaniaiu| pajebie) e apircld ~
"WNINJLLIND 80UBI0s pajdope-sielg pajuswa|dw] ~

‘SSOD UM SJUBWISSISSE pUEB S|9pOoW |BUOIIONISUl

jo Juswiubije pue ‘juswabebus pue JuswaAs|yoR JUBPMS LD Buisnoo) ‘wes | diysiepes e ybnouyy sanuoud j0oyos ssaippe pue dojeasq ~



1840 TT 2884 13U1sig |ooyds Alejuawa|3 uajnd Joy ueld ANjIGEIUNDIIY PUB |[043UG) (B30T $7-E207

| N | WN
‘Juswanoidwi jooyos pue juspnis Hoddns o) ueld su} sjen|eAd pue JOJUOW [[iM YT 8Y) MOY 4O uonduossp vy
ssausAfoayg bunenjeag pue Buriojiuoy

N
'sue|d juswanoidw pue poddns aaisusysidwoos Buidojaasp uj sjooyos 9|qibije s) poddns |jim 10 seY y3 8y} moy o uonduosep v
sjooyog paynusp} o4 yioddng



18 J0 ZT aded 1014351 |00YdS AeluaLua|3 ualiny 104 ue|d AN|IgeIUNOIDY pUB |0JIUD) |80 H2-£202

Bunesy Buniodey Ajuopy vd13S £ 00d

dvO7 Uo sjuswpuswiwy aAolddy pue sjuswiwo)) Jojeljsiuiupy-bunss|y pieoq jeioadg G 08Qg

_ ue|d |o0Yyos ajeg aAIsuayaldwo)-|1ounoy ajs jooyos Gl .>ozi
_ SPaau 4y WLojU| 0) 88pIuwo) AOSIAPY jusied usyny ajeald o) leaoiddy -Bunesy pieog |00YosS ] 'AON
v.igH yim Bunsspy | "AoN
MBIAIBAD 4y OT-[10Unod a)is 8l 190
. d¥O7 UO Uoljediunwiwio) pue sjuswiioy) Jojelsiuiwpy -buges|y pJeog jooyos QL 100
_ Bupes|y seoiAtes Hoddns vd13S § 190
_ VL19H yim bunesiy 4 100
_ sue|d sso7 BuluiesT ® YAy Y4138 v11des
dVvO7 uo sjusipusiwy aAcsddy pue sjuswwod Jojessiuiwpy-bunss|y pleog |eedg G| 1deg
dvO7 Uo sjuslupuswily srosddy pue sjuswwod Jojensiuiwpy-Bunesiy pleog jooyos g} 1des
_ Bunes|y seoineg poddng vdi3s £ 1des,
V.LEH yim Bupsspy 9 jdes

paJeys s|eob 4y ||e49n0 ueaA Jo BuluuiBag-Buies|y yousiq €2 "Bny.,.
_ sjusLIWOY IoysIA Joy AjunpoddO-bunss|py pieog eioads gL ‘Bny
_ dVD7 Uo uolediuNuWWo) pue sjuswwoy Jojensiuiwpy -buljes|y pleog jooyos g ‘bBny
V.LaH uum Bunas|y g ‘Bny

v.L8H uum Bunasiy G Ainr|

JB3 A J00YDS £202-2202 SIauled JOLISI UM UOHEINSUOD

‘'shanins ybnouyy pue sbBujaaul 1ounod Juapnis je palayyeb

alam suoluido Juspnig "yoeqpasy ulelqo o} palayieb sheains askojdwse Juanbaig Ajyjuow 9w sopie pue ‘Aesi-1q Jesw seakojdwe

_ palsselD “Ajyiuow sbunesw s)is 1eyoes) aie aiay| “Jun Bujuiebieq pelIsse|o B 8ABY JOU S8OP JISI 8Y | ‘SeAllejuesaldal uojun
' BuiuieBlieq pajeoyied v gH Yiim Sul-4o8yo Jejnbsi aie a1ey] "SSWONO0 PUE SOLIBW MBIAS] PUB 4y 8Y) JO suoloe pue sjeob alf) ssaippe |
0} Aeam sjeawu wes | diysiepea sy) AjBuipiosoe suejd dojaasp pue elep pajos||od 8zAjeue o] AlJeinBal JeeW SIojelS|uIpY "papasau
se sjuaJed 0} Jn0 JUSS B.e S19)}8| PUB PMBIASI S| E)EP 80UBPUSYY "SI8P|OYSYE)S [|B YIM UOIEDIUNLILIOD UIRJUIBLU O) SIN9D0 UONEILI0U
ssew Ino ela buiBessaw Jejnbey "suns|ing Kels pue siays|smau Juaied sapnjou) sleuped [UOIEONPS || Y)IM UOREIIUNWLLIOD AYesin
"sjuspnis pue ‘yeis ‘sjusied 0} UO[EDIUNWIWOD PUE YIB8JINO Panupuod Jouisiq ey} JeaAk [00Yds £20Z2-2202 8Ul Ul "dvD T Siy} mc_ao_msmc_
ul [ngdsn s| pue Jouisiq ey} Joj Buielu-uolsioep 8AUp 0} SSnuiuod passyjeb uolewolu ay| Jeak [ooyos ay) Buunp sjepow Buiuies| ay)

| 10 ainjondls ay) sulwslep pue ueld Ainunuod BuiuiesT ay) dojaAsp 0} pasn sem palayjef uonewlou| “1eak [ooyos L 2-0Z0zZ ay) o Buluuibeq)
'8y} 0} Burids ayj ul 8ansojo [00YOs By} WoJ) siauped [BUOIEBONPS Ylim pajeaiuntiwos Ajusnbaly pue yoeanno juealiublis paje|ioe) 1o1siq oyl

dD7] 8ys Buizijeuly elojeq paiapisuod sem Juswebebus siy) moy pue sisuped jeuopeonps abebus o) pesn sssooid ayj jo Alewwns vy

siaulied |euoneosnps buibebug



18 J0 €1 aded 191435]Q |00YIS AJelusLua|3 usnny 40j uejd AN|IGEIUNOIIY PUE |0JIUO) [B207T H2-E20T

"9plE WOOJSSE|D B IO ‘Jojedisiuiupe ue ‘syoes] e ‘uelpoisnd e Buiouaisies Jaylaym ‘yeis Bulinuinu pue puy ayi anjea pue azjubooal vcm_
‘s|ooyos Ino je e|qissod sanunpoddo Bujuies) 1saq sy spiacid 0} SHoYS Juabijip pue JuUsWUOIIAUS aAloddns ay) Joj uoneloaldde ssaidxa

7 slsuped |euoneonpg ‘suonsanb pue ‘suoljepuswwiodss ‘syybisul sjgenjea papn|oul papiacid sisuned |euoneonNpe 1BY] Yoeqpas) au) ‘[|eJeAQ

‘sssuped |euonesnps oljoads Aq papiroid yoegpas) ay) Jo Alewwns y

uondope 4y £2-220z Bunes|y pieog Jooyos /g sunp

BuuesH oliqng Bunaasy pieog |0oyds 9g aunp

V1gH yim bunealy 9 sunp

sejepdn ySdS aaoiddy pue Aoljod SS8Ujiep) |00YOS- [1oUnoD 8)is 9| Aey

sjuaWwWo) JojIsIA 40} AllunuoddQ-Bunasyy pieogq |e1oads yz Ae

dVDT Uo sjuswpuswwly aaciddy pue sjuswwon Jojensiuiuipy-bunes|y pieog |ooyos g >m.>__
_ v1gH yum buneeiy Z Aepy|
| SUBWWOY JoHsIA 40} AunpoddQ-Bunesyy pieog |e1oads | Ae|y |
Bunesy Butodey AlLuo Yd13S 1z IMdy

uels Bujuue|d

ddS0OD pue ue|d weibold Mdn 8Y) Jo |ercldde pue ‘qyDT U0 UOREDIUNLIWOD pUe SJUsILLIO) Iojelsiuiwpy-Bunesiy pieog jooyoss /| judy
V.LEH Uim Bunesiy ¢ udy|

ajepdn dyQ7-1ounod 8IS |00Yos GI e |

Hoday Jpny aoueljdwo) pue jeppueuld Juapuadspu| ZzZ0zZ — Lz0z-Bunesyy pieog |ewads L¢ 1ep

_ sjuswIWOoY JOYSIA 4o} Allunpoddo-Bunesy pieoq |eloads 2z Jep
Hoday 1abpng pasodold SJouIsA0D)

38U} U0 paseq 4D UC uofesiunuwio)d pue sjuswiwios) Jojeisiulwpy pue s,04vS pajepdn uo [eaoclddy-Bunjesiy pleog |[ooyos 1 “Jey
Y1gH yum Bunssiy £ Jepy

_ Bunss|y Bumiodsy Ajyuoly vd13S | e
slepdn 4y Jea A plw-bunssy pjeog |00yos ¢l "qa4

Bupesiy Buiodsy Alypuoy Yd13S | "qe4

V.LgH Uim Bunesiy / "qa|

dVO pue pJeoqyseq vo JO M3IASY Jsupusjuliadng-|lounod ais L) “uer|
_ Bunes|y Buinodey AlUILON YdT13S L1 uer
_ dVO7 UO UonedunwwWwo) pue sjuswwo) Jojensiuiwpy ‘spodal DYysS pue || jo [eaciddy-Bunssiy pieog (00yog ¢ “uer
Bunean A10SIAPY DV USHND G cm:

v19H Yum Bupsesiy ¢ uep

$80I1AI8g Yoddng juspnis Bunesw vYd413s ¥ uer

Juswiwo) JousIA Joy AgunpoddO-bues|y pJeog |ooyas 21 ‘08Q




18 JO T 98ey 3911351 (00YdS AJBIUBLUB| USHIND 10} UB|d A}|IQRIUNCDIY PUR [011U0Y) [BICT $Z-€202

‘lom Op 0} W Sjuem |00YdS %/ V6|
_ 'J00YOS Ul ||am Op | %E'E.
|00YoS MI| | %8 ¥S

:osuodsal 48y} SB SAVYMTY/NILHO Paos|as oym sjuspnis ay) Juasaldal

sebejusolad Bumo||ol ey ‘papuodsal spelb Yig-pig Ul SJUBpnis 061°€202-220g Ui Aeains Juapnis e ybnoiy} pejos)|oo siindul juspng

'saf)IANoe ssaulpea) abe)|oo/iesieD pue ‘BulA|INng jusaaid o} Hoddns siow ‘Bujuielysaoiaes
[eJolreyaq ‘s(|Iys )l ‘Buiuies| |euopowa |eloos poddns 03 j[ooyos 1oy Juepodul) s i jey) ssaldxa Ajus)sisuoo siauned [euoneonpg

7 “JUBWIBA|0AUI Ajlluey ainsus o} salba)elis aAoaya ale ndul Jayieb 0) sAeAins jusled pue siepe|smau ANosaA

"sdis} pjaiy pue ‘SaljiANOR 1830 pue Je 1o} S|elsjew pue salddns [euonippe 1oy spunj woolsse|o Joj poddns passaidxs sjualed pue siayoes |

|
‘Butuinial moys juale} ayj jo
uonippe ue yum ‘4eaA siyi A|iny soeq awes swiesbolid 1SO "usnnD o) poomabpiy Wwod) uolisuel) s1sy) ut pauoddns ale sjuspnys apelb puooss
7 [loMm Moy pue suoljeigs(sd Juids ‘seljquissse Jejnbal uno pesield sjuspuodsay ‘|1ounod Juspn)s pue salielq) ‘siods ‘sweibold pue sgnpo
7 _oo:om_mtm\aUmcmcymcmbwm_EoEmmmmcmEovEm.Lm__mummmEm_mo.ao_m:Em.ub_:m_omc«om_ma>_mc_E_mr_>Eo>o&m.ctma_mco:mosvm
_
_

"SWOOISSE|D U] UOJB|IIUSA pue uoljelifly Jie paAocidw) 4o} pasu [eonuo sy} Buiziubooal ||e aie
slspjoyayels ‘ojwspued sy) 0) asuodsau u| "Bujules) Joj saoeds (0)e ‘sBunssw ‘Bulj@sunos) dnolb |jews pue SWOOISSED [eUONPPE J0} _ommci
e 98s Ajbuilujeymiano siepjoyaels ‘aoeds Jo ¥oe| ay) st sway} Bulunoal v “ABojouyos) pasealou; pue ‘sjusuaAcIdul LSOl ‘UOHEZIUISPOW

Aoy ‘'suoiiels uoneipAy Jo uonippe auy Buipnioul ‘sjuswaaoidwi Ajjioe) Jusoal Joy uoieiosidde passaldxe aaey sisuped |BuoneONp]

7 "dVO sioMsIp 8yl Yiim subije sjooyds yjog Joj Juswansydy Juspnis 1o} ueld 8|Bulg sy} 1ey) seunsus DSS ayj ‘uollippe c__

ﬁ ‘dvD7 8us Jo Buiuueld sy; ul yoeqpee) Buipiaoid Ul s|genjeaul usaq Sey pue ‘a9sjiluWo)) AIOSIAPY JUsled 8y} Se SJOB [IoUnod) 8IS [00YoS ay | |

_ ojwepued ay) 10 ylewiaye ay) Buunp ‘Jejnojued ul pue ‘JouUlsIp |ooyods 8y} Jo spaau

anbjun sy} ssalppe 0} sueld [BUOIOUN} SNOLBA JO Juswdojaaap oy} 0} Pa} SEY PUe 'SANBIOGE[|0D pUE BAIIONIISUOD Usaq Sey Yoeqpea "spasu
paynuap| ssaippe 0} slojellsiuiwpe yim Buppom Juswasoidw) jooyos ul sajedioied Ajaanoe Jun BuiuieBbleg aaios|jo) pajeoyiuen syl

|
'se||iwey

| pUE SJUBpN)S 10} @)200APE 0] S| safljigisuodsal Atewd Jjayy Jo suo jeyy 8zjubooal saeisni] 'sieployayels ebebus 0} UOREDIUNWLLIOD JO SUBSW
| 9idiynw poddns pue AJUNWLIOD Y} YIIM SIOJEDILNWILLOD A8y Usaq aAey Aay | "S8|(IWey pue sjuapn)s yjog o} poddns jeuojjows |ejoos Buolis
‘se |jam se ‘welboid [euoponusul ojwspede Buoss e Buipinoid pue sjuspnis U Usaq SBY SNO0j Jiay | 'SISEq Jjenbat pue Jus)sIsuod e uo

|o0Yyos puale sjuspnls |je pue ‘sso| Bulules| doy epjaold 0} suousaisiul ajeudosdde ayy yym papiaoad ale sjuspn)s e ‘sjuapnis ||e 1oj 9)es

S| JusLuoJiAUS Bulules| sy} sunsus 0} Bulauls a|iym Ajeroadse ‘eBeuew 03 Jnoiyip 8q o) Butrold (jus ase orwepued ey enp Buuabul |ns ale
1eyy safusjeyd 8y} 'JeAamoy {syuspnys 1oy sousiadxe qQIAQD-24d JeaA Jewiou, B 3[quiasal Saop UoIum 6L -QIAOD 9oUIS Yoeq Jeak puodss
Ino useq sey siy| 'sjuspnis jje Joj jJuswiuosaus Buluies| sjes e apiaold 0} AJUNWIOD 3} Y)IM HIOM 0} pJey pexiom Sey pieog |00Yog 8y



After all updates made, use this table to complete portions of the BOP

2022-23 LCFF Carryover Table

Estimated Actual LCFF Base Grant = 5,450,598




Amounts may change after you update your expenditures based on the crosswalk (see above). Use the new "Total Planned
Contributing Expenditures” amount to update the Budget Overview for Parents (BOP)

O Not meeting required % of 11.07. Changes to prior yr resulted in a carryover of 1.9%, plus current yr is 9.16% for a total of
11.07% needed. However, only contributing 5.15% at this time.

2022-23 Annual Update Table

Update all figures to match the most recent crosswalk.

1.1=3,194,046

1.2=288,748

1.3=484,720

1.4 =0k

1.5 =459,243

1.6 =0k

1.7=0k

1.8 =0k

1.9 =0k

1.10 = ok

1.11=2,500

1.12=4,700

1.13=97,186

1.14 = 110,165

1.15 =0k

1.16 = ok

1.17 = 92,398

1.18 = 89,283

1.19 = 10,670

1.20 = 23,000

2.1=286,216

2.2=110,233

2.3=5463

2.4 =0k

2.5=406,687

2.6=40,338

2.7 =0k

2.8=1250

2.9=101,257

2.10=0 (no change)

2.11=94,540

2.12 = 0.00 (expenses likely included in a different Goal/Action based on crosswalk)
2.13 = 0.00 (expenses likely included in a different Goal/Action based on crosswalk)
2.14 = 0.00 (expenses likely included in a different Goal/Action based on crosswalk)
2.15=16,340

2.16 = 0.00 (expenses likely included in a different GoalfAction based on crosswalk)
2.17 = 0.00 (expenses likely included in a different Goal/Action based on crosswalk)
218 =ok

NENONNENNOEHROERAERARNARRARNRNNERNCREREERAR

2022-23 Contributing Actions Annual Update Table

Estimated LCFF Supp / Concentration is blank. Should be 514,061




LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

The LCFF gives school districts more flexibility in deciding how to use state funds. In exchange, school districts
must work with parents, educators, students, and the community to develop a Local Control and Accountability
Plan (LCAP) that shows how they will use these funds to serve students.

Budgeted Expenditures in the LCAP
$ 10,000,000
$ 9,000,000 |
$ 8,000,000 Total Budgeted
$ 7,000,000 General Fund
$ 6,000,000 Expenditures,
$ 5,000,000 $8,734,069 Total Budgeted
$ 4,000,000 Expenditures in
$ 3,000,000 the LCAP
$ 2,000,000 $7,124,360
$ 1,000,000
$0 L

This chart provides a quick summary of how much Cutten Elementary School District plans to spend for 2023-24.
It shows how much of the total is tied to planned actions and services in the LCAP.

The text description of the above chart is as follows: Cutten Elementary School District plans to spend
$8,734,069 for the 2023-24 school year. Of that amount, $7.124,360 is tied to actions/services in the LCAP and
$1.609,709 is not included in the LCAP. The budgeted expenditures that are not included in the LCAP will be
used for the following:

Expenditures not in LCAP include administrative staffing, superintendents. Utilities and contract work also not
included.

Increased or Improved Services for High Needs Students in the
LCAP for the 2023-24 School Year

in 2023-24, Cutten Elementary Schocl District is projecting it will receive $544,196 based on the enroliment of
foster youth, English learner, and low-income students. Cutten Elementary School District must describe how it
intends to increase or improve services for high needs students in the LCAP. Cutten Elementary School District
plans to spend $698,195 towards meeting this requirement, as described in the LCAP.

Difference is due to required one time spending of funds from Covid, services are still being provided but spending
is from the one fime funds that were available.

2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Cutten Elementary School District Page 3 of 81



LCFF Budget Overview for Parents

Update on Increased or Improved Services for High Needs
Students in 2022-23

Prior Year Expenditures: Increased or Improved Services for High
Needs Students

0O Total Budgeted Expenditures for |

High Needs Students in the . $785,593 J

LCAP l s —
OActual Expenditures for High )

Needs Students in LCAP $410,235

SO $ 200,000 $ 400,000 $ 600,000 $ 800,000 $ 1,000,000

This chart compares what Cutten Elementary School District budgeted last year in the LCAP for actions and
services that contribute to increasing or improving services for high needs students with what Cutten Elementary
School District estimates it has spent on actions and services that contribute to increasing or improving services
for high needs students in the current year.

The text description of the above chart is as follows: In 2022-23, Cutten Elementary School District's LCAP

budgeted $785,593 for planned actions to increase or improve services for high needs students. Cutten
Elementary School District actually spent $410,235 for actions to increase or improve services for high needs

students in 2022-23.

The difference between the budgeted and actual expenditures of $-375,358 had the following impact on Cutten
Elementary School District's ability to increase or improve services for high needs students:

Difference is due to required one time spending of funds from Covid, services are still being provided but
spending is from the one time funds that were available.

2023-24 Local Control and Accountability Plan for Cutten Elementary School District Page 4 of 81



1840 6T 38ey 1P1SIQ [004DS AlejuaLa|F U33IN JO4 UB(d ANIQBIUN0IDY PUE [03UOD (8307 ¥Z-E207

"6L-QIAOD 0} @Np SIO}YSIA O}
pasojo AjuaLind aJe sesndwied esnedsq AYHomsiou s| S|y Snduies uo swodjem [98) L¥7] ‘poAaAIns sueipienb pue sjualed syj Jo ‘uonippe up|
‘Jledas poob ui pue ues|d ale Jey) salis [00Yds SeY JoLISI (00Y2S UBIND - 0S|

‘SJUBPNJS JOJ JUBWILOIIAUS 3)eS B saplaoid Jo1IsIQ |00YDdS UBHN) - \.o_‘_

‘Jlooyos Jaye pue Buunp sapiaoe Buibebus u| sjedionied o) syuapns Joy saiunpoddo sepiacid JousIq [00YOS UBYND - 8E |

| "Sjuapnis 104 ejewljo [ooyos salisod e saplaold 1o1sIQg [00UoS Uapnd - G/ L
sjuspnis o} uoneonps Ajijenb ybiy e sapiroid joLnsiq jooyos using - 09|,

:9a.be A|buous 10 vai1be

Buimoyo) sy} “Asnins sy 0} pspuodsas oym (AJunwiwog ‘siojensiuiupy pue sjedipund ‘siayoes | ‘sjusied) sieuped [euoljeanp3 g/ aui IO
yoeainQ juswdolereq dvd1 12-020Z WolS

|

7 'uJsouod Jo S| Jolaeyaq juspnis pue uopedioued|
_ InjBujuesw NG ‘uofieAlLIOW djwapese Ybly aaey Aay) ‘synpe Buues yum sbebus sjuapn}s smoys os|e Isljies Jeah e ua)ye) sjjym ‘ejep siy} |

10edsal yjIm pojesl) SJUSpns (9%¢c8

7 $8|NJ |00Y2s Healq uaym Ajies pejesl) SJuspnIs (%9
PaABYaq [[sm SIUSPMIS (%QS
_ |O0Yyos e ajes (994 :%,98
uonedpiued jnjbuluesiy o4y
suojjeyoadxe ybiH ‘%99
sdiysuoyejal ynpe Buue) ‘9,6,
uoljeAllow ojWapedy (%,98
SS9UP8}IBUUOI |00YOS (%6
(syuspnis epelb yyy // 40 Zg) ejel ssuodsal %09
_ 'sjuspn)s wou} sasuodsal Buimo|o) 8y} psjesisl s)nsas AlBWWINS By ZZ0gz Ul ASAING sPIy AY)esH elulofifed sy ui ayedioiied sjuspn}s |

| "Jeaf yoea (19UN0D JUBPNIS UBHND BY) YUM paleys si ABAINS JUSPN)S S|y JO mu_:mow;
_

"s|jona]| apesb Auew ul juspine usaq aaey sabusjeyd Joiaeyaq s1ow ‘Buluies] 8oue)sp JO jley e pue ‘_mmg

e Ja)je Builies| uosiad ul 0} psuIn}al SYUBPNIS || SOUIS "[00UDS SPJEMO)} SPNIPILE Jj8y) PUB ‘JOIABYSC JUSPNS O} LONES U] 21om ASAINS auy)

uo esuodsas juapnis Jed se paul[dap Jey} 10 UISdUO0J JO SBaJE 8YL “Jiq B UMOP JUSM 10 SWES aY) PAABIS Bale Udes I0} sasuodsal Juapnys 1Sop

‘yoes) UBo Jayoea) ay) 0S 9ABYSQ SIUBPNIS %868

‘aw d|ay [[M OUM |OOUDS Je JNpe Ue S| alay] %E£'68

‘|lom J8Y30 yoes jeal) sjuspnls %6'6S

'|ooyos Je ajes |98) | %08

| "S)USPMS JaYjo uim Buole J8B | %/'z2
"padIjoU S| JojABYS] POOD) %1 2.

"109dsal Yum awl sjeal) Jayoes) A %G58
"Jo|ABYR(Q 10} s8Nl Jes|o ale atay ﬂx.m.mmi




T840 9T 28ed 3LISIA |ooYIS AleIuaLWa|3 UaNIND Joj Ue|d ANjIGEIUNOIDY pUE |043U0T |BI0T #Z-E202

W) uopewopu] Ue papnjoul @30 ‘1202 ‘L1 1990100 Uo piay Bupeaiu pieog Bululsaos pajnpayds Ale|nbal e je ‘alowisyung ‘jouno

_ uopOY uelpuj pue suolieziueblio yjiesy fejusiu 0) yoeadno pue ‘sbunesw woolsse|o juspnys ‘sbunesw yes ‘sbuilesw wes | diysispes
_ ‘sBujjsaw |1ounog 8)IS |00YoS ‘swiio4 8|600g BIA sAaAINS JoLoee) pue ‘Yejs ‘AjIWe) :papnjoul AJUNWWOD (ST0 8y} WO Moeqpas)
[niBujuesw Jio1j0s 0} pasn swoyeld 8y ‘S)uspnys Juspuadap-AlEj|iW pue ‘a1ed 18}s0y U SJUSPN)S ‘ssaussalowoy Bulousiadxa sjuspnis
‘sanljigesip Yium syuspnis jo suelpienby/siuaied ‘yejs poddns ‘sisyoes) ‘siojelisiuipe JousIp pue jooyos ‘sueiplenb/siualed ‘sjuepnis

:sdnouB sepjoyayels Buimoljos ay) peyable) Jeak [00Yos 220z-1.Z0g dUl J0) spuny fj] YISST 0} palead Ajjeouioads sapiunpoddo juswebebus
Ayunwiwios Jusoay ‘ueld ainypuadxe ||| YISST SIU} Jo Juswdo[eABp BY) Ul PBSN SBM dy0)T 8y} WO} YOoBqpes) SAIsudxa ay | (dvoT)

ueld AJlgeuno2ay [04u0d (8207 83 pue (dD1IS) Ueld Alhunuo) pue Bujuses uosiad-u) pue ajes ayj Jo JuswdojsAap au Wwioul

i 0} %0eqpa3) auljweals pue sayjeb oy Jeak |0oyos | g0z-020¢z auy Buunp sapiunpoddo jusweBebus AUNWWOd SNoJewny Usaq aABY aJay ]
_ ¢c0c-Lcoe

SaAROY JUBIN Allwe

Hoddng Buifjing puy

ssaualemy Jeaien/abe|0D

Uie o} suoiuaaiaju|

spoddng |eJojaeyaqg |

Buiules jeuonow3 [0S

S|IMS 841

:JoMysIp Jno Jo} juepodu] se Buimol|of ay) paziubooal sjuspuodsal AeAins Jo Jaquinu
sAonng siauped [BuopeInpa dvoT £202-2202

wniseuwio

|[OOYOS 0} SS800R Y[BMSSO0ID PUB Y|BMAPIS

JUBWIYDUS puB J1WapeIE. :Sqn|o JUSpN)IS

SjusAa Ajlunwiwod pusyasm pue Buluaag

snduwed Uo S183)jun|oA AjUNWWwon

uononnsul s)y

suonejuaio Ajiuey

JousIp Jno Joj Juepodw se Buimol|oy eyy paziubooss osje sjuepuodsal ABAINS JO Jaquinu v

_
juepodw a1e s)o00gawoly?) jey) papuodsal G|

‘Juenodwi si winjn21LND 8dusios pajepdn ue Buiseyo.nd jey; papuodsal Gp |,

“juepodwi si weibolsd 411 8yl eyl papuodsal 8zl |

|eano 03 Juerlodw si ofwapued ayy Buimoloy sso| Buiules| Buissaippe jey) pepuodsa. 9

_ "|e2N0 0} Juepodw pue pan(eA S SapIE jBuUOlONJISUl WOOISSED jely) papuodsal g6l |
_ "|eani4o 0y Juepodul) pue paplebal Aybiy st weiBoid oisnw sy} jey} pepuodsal |9) |
| ‘Aenins sy} o} papuodsal oym sisuped [euopeanps g/ | eyl 10



1840 /1 98eg 32113510 |00YIS Alejualus|3 Uanng 1oy ue|d A)jIqe3UN0I2Y pue |013U0) |e307 $Z-E20T

uoneoanpa sue bujsessout Joj oddns pajesipul Aeains ay) uj sesuodsal Japjoyayels - WNINoKIND 8y} ojul uonesBajul sUy - |, Uonoy ‘| [eoD) |

_ papiaoid sedjalas ||e Jo sBuned 1saybiy sy Jo swos |
_ paajpoal §| “skenins Jayoes) pue juased syj Wy s} Nssl Uo paseq ‘paoddns A|Buiwiaymiano Sl uoieonpa JISNA - 0} PUB g SUONAY ‘| |eoS)
sdeb Buluies| ssaippe djoy 0y soZIS SSED

Butonpad uj 3saisjut Buons Bugesipul indul papiaoid spjoyeels - oljes 8ple [euoloNASU| pUE JBYoes) o Juapn]s pasea.os( - g UONOY ‘| [0S
§S820NS Juspnis O} [EJLID SB PAMBIA pUE PBNIBA Si Yolym ‘Uuooe S|y Joj Joddns a|gelspisuod Sem aJalj) - S8pIe WOOISSE|) - G UoNIY ‘| |29
uonoe siy) papoddns ndul Jeyoes) pue ‘ejep pajos||0o ‘sasuodsal Aeains - welboig uonuaAisiu| pajable] - Z UONIY ‘| |eoD)

:Alleoytoadg “ndul siaupied [euoleonps oyoads Aq paousnjiul ajom s|eob d¥vD1 @y} poddns jeyy suopnoe ay]

"UOISS|W puB UOISIA 8y Ul pauljino se 101s1q ay) o sanuoud ay) ssedwoous 0} ushiiim aJe pue ‘8dods
uj peO.q s Aay] "sisuped [euoieonps Woy Indul Uo Paseq sJe Uk ‘UOISSIW JOLISI 8Y) JO UOHEISPISUOD UM padojaasp a1om s|eob oc._._

‘sleupied jeuoneonps wol jndul o_u,_omawm psousnjul atam 1Byl dyDT 243 40 syoadse ay) jo uondiasep v

"1edk |00Y0s +202-£Z0Z @y} ul yoddns pue yoeanno jusied uo SN20J ||IM Jojeulploo)) Ajunwwo) Bujuies

papuedx3 ay] -os|e weiboud siyy uiyIm Yy Joj uonusasalul Bupiayo ‘weiboud j00yosIa)e au) J0) JOAIEM B LJIM S)USpn}s pajeosidnpun

_ 3y} Buipiroad saljiwe) 10j Loddns aiopy “selis UsiND pue poomabpry au) U10g 10} UI82uo9 e Jo S| Wislesjuasqy ojuoly) ‘suoddng
” |eJoineyag aiow Buipiroid pue yie|y Joj SUOHUBAISIU| ‘SSaUBIEMY J981B/aB3(|00 ‘YIBIN J0) SUOIUSAISN| ‘BujultesT jeucnow 3 [e100S
‘S|INS 8y :seale Buimojjof auy ul sjuepms Yyum Bupiiom punole paisiuad ¥oeqpea) sy} [[BISAQ ‘[IOUNOY UOIOY UeIpu) pue suoleziuebio
Uleay |ejusW 0} YOBSANO pue ‘SUOIBSI9ALOD BUO UO 8UO ‘sBunesw wooisse|o jJuapn)s ‘sbuissw yeys ‘sbunoaw wes| diysiopesT
‘sBup@aw |1oUN0Y 8)S [00YDS ‘S0 8|60 BIA SASAINS JoYoES) pUB ‘Yels ‘AjIey :papnoul ApUNWWod s3I0 au) WoJy uojjewlou| aleys|
pue 30eqpas) |nJBuluesL }I01[0s 0} pasn suuofjeld sy JeaA [00Y9S | 2-0202 a4 Ul dn jas sjeob 4y ey 4o uonejuswsjdwi sy} Wioguy|

0} Xoeqpaaj Jeuped jeuoneonpa Jayiet o) Jeak |0oyos £20z-2z0Z 8yl Buunp saiAnoe JuswabBua AUNWWOD SNOJBLINU USaY BABY Bl8y |
£20¢-¢coc

“Sjuspnis

Iie JO spasu Lpjesy jejusw pue ‘jeuonows ‘lejoos ‘ojwepese ay) Buissaippe pue Buluies| uosiad-uy snonupuod pue ajes Buuoddns Jo

| s|eob v pue 4O71IS @y} Uo pjing 0} Senuiuod pue ¥oeqpasy siy} sjelodioour uerd |(] Y3SST oy Ul paquosep se sjuspnis Joj sapiunpoddo
pue sadiales ey "sapiunpoddo jooyos Jswwins Ayenb ybiy pue ‘sapiunpoddo juswysuus ‘suonuaAIBiU| Juspnis ‘swetboid poddns

|euoiows |efoos Buoys Bujulejuiew ‘buipes. pue yiew Joj Hoddns dnodb |jews ‘uopjonuisul pezijeuosJad pue s8z|s SSEJD Jojjews ‘Bujules)
uos.ad-ui o} Juswiiwwod e Buipnjoul ‘YoBQPSa) JUBLING LIIM JUSISISUOD PauUlBWal sABAINS pue Yoeanno dnoib ssuped [euoieanps ay}

oYy 30eqP8s) [BUONIPPY "SIUSPMS payhuspl o} yoddns pue uojoniisul [eluswsiddns Buipiacid pue awiy [euononsul Jo ssoj ay Buissaippe
Joj seibejeus ojoads ay) Jo JuswidojaAsp ay) ol paelodiodul SEM 9A0QE pagLIasap seibsjels juswabebua AJunwwoo ay} Woly yoegpes

"JuswIWwo9 o||gnd Joy
- Ajunpoddo ayj pue ueld )| Y3583 syr peroidde | Z0zZ 'Sz JeqoloQ uo Bunesw pieoq Buluienos) |elnads v *Buipuny ||| YISST 2U) 01 paiee.




18 j0 8T 29ed 32113510 |00Y2S Aleluawa(3 ualIng 404 Lejd A|IqeIUNGIIY pue {0JIUQ) [B20T $2-E20T

[enuasse aJe yoddns swoy o} paje|al suonoe Jey) ‘synsal Aealns AQ Uses aq Ued Se ‘aleme sisuped _mco:mo:uo_

|l apew aAeY dlwspued sy Aq pasodul) SUOHOLISal 8L} - SUOOBULOD j00Yds-awoy pue pyoddns UoReINpa jualed - /| Uonay ‘g |eoo)|
slsployayels AqQ [BUSSSS SB PaMBIA S| UONOE S|y} ‘Uofe|uSA 10} Uedo SMOPUIM pUE SIoop |

aAeY 0} juswalinbai sy pue ‘Aep |ooyas ay) Bulinp asn Jejeay pajolysal jo ek e soye - apelbdn uonemusA pue BunesH - 4 uonoy 'z |80
uonoe siyj 1o} pasu suy) ajepijea Jndul Jeyoea) pue ‘AaAins ay) Ul sasuodsal Japjoyayels - welboid yiom |e1oog - Z pue | SUonay 'z |eoo
sjoeoid |ejoads 1oj saljddns pue sdu pjaly Joddns 0} spuny WOOISSE|D - OZ UOIDY ‘| |BOD

SJagwiaw pJeoq |Jooyos pue ‘slayoes) !

‘sjualed Buipnjoul ‘s1epjoysye)s woul ndu) uo paseq ‘Ajuoud ybiy e si siy; - sso| Buiules| 81BIIW 0} |OOYOS JBWIINS - 1] UOHDY ‘| |BOS)
olwapued ayy BuLnp osn aAisusixa ay) woly pabewep 10 pabe ale sadlAsp JNo Jo

taquinu juesiyubls e !siepjoyeels Joj Ajlioud e sy ABojouyoas) yim Juanno Bulkels - ABojouyos) Buloe|des pue Buluiglule) - € UonaY ‘| |eos)



18 40 6T 33ed

SJUapN}s pue sjuspN)s|
[ pejesiidnpun Bujpnjoul
_ ‘uonediojed pue
| $59998E JUSPNIS %001

%6/ 'solewsuie 7
ulelulep |

%0/ ‘BUIBAA mmmm._oc__
%EL|

_ ‘Buipeay uleuIEBN
| Jou, Jo
| Buissaiboud, - synsay
Ja)saull) puooas

sjuswubisse
Jayoea) ajeldoidde |
- ‘payiienb Alybiy %001

yZ—£20¢ |
J0j 8WOOINQ pauisaq |

Sjuapn}s pue sjuspnis
| pajeoiidnpun Buipnjoul
‘uonedionied pue

SS000E JUBPNIS %001

| %18 ‘Ulei\
%89 ‘BUnlIA

%t/ ‘Buipesy

Jaw, Jo
Buissaiboud,-synsai

‘'sjuswubisse
| Jayoes) syeudoldde

BWOINQ ¢ JesA BaWOooINQ Z 1A

la)sew] puoosg

1311351Q |00YDS AJBIUBWI(T UBIND JOJ Ue|d AY(1GRIUNODDY pUE |0J3U0) |BI0T HZ-EZ20T

Sjuapns pue sjuspnis
pajeodnpun Buipnjoul

‘uopedied pue
SS800B JUSPNIS %001

%E8 ‘e

%L 'BUMIM |

%L ‘buipeay

Jaw, Jo
JBuissesbold,-sjnsau
Ja)sawll] puodeg

‘sjuswubisse

1ayoea} ajendoldde !
- ‘payiienb Alubly %001 | ‘palienb AluBlY %001 ‘peulienb AluBiY %001

BWIooINQ | JesA 7

Sjuspn)s pue syuapnys 2 Aold |
pajeoidnpun Buipnioul | sjuspn}s

‘uopedidiued pue i [|e 0} papinoid Apnys jo
SS990E JUSPNIS %00 | 9SIN09 peoiq y £ LIN

%6/ ‘sonjewayiey
%L9 ‘BULIAN

%€/ ‘Bulpeay

:M@E—- ._O

,Puissasboud, - synsal
J3)8aWil) puooesg

.

g Aoud
JuswaAalyoe
Juspns Jo sainseawl
a|dpinw |20 2 LN

Z ‘1L Aoud
sjuswubisse
Jayoes) sjeudoidde |
pue siayors)
payenb Alubiy.

sjuswubisse
Jayoea) ojendosdde

LI _
|

auleseq

wu_:wwm Bunoday __o:m m:._.ms.m.mws

8, 'y 'z "L senuoud mumu.w. Eo.m_\,_ _.&on_ogw.v_mm wiouy Indui s108[)8.l pue Eu.Emum_um co._Mm_E Ino suyoddns |eob wEL

[e0B siy} padojaAsp sey Y3 ayj AYm Jo uoeuE|dxa uy

$5900nNs Joy sjuapnys Buliedald pue ssaujpeal
laa1eo pue 969||09 10} uonepunoy ey} Buirosdw *dnoub Juspnis Yoes pue SIUSPN}S ||e 10} S|9AS] JUSWSASIYDE 9sealal) 3

uopduoasag # |e09)

[eo9

SUOI}oY pue s|eos



18 Jo 07 @3ed

9'gz- oluedsiH
1’29~ :dMS
L'€¢-:a3s

€'G- ‘sjuepnis (|

|02 ‘8HUM
Z'¢- oluedsiH

LYy :AMS

v'v-:a3s
80} :sjuspnis ||

%ES BHUUM

9% /€ oluedsiH
%6¢ {AMS

%9¢ :a3s

%9¥ sjuspnis |y
SOILVINAHLVYIN

_ %ES BHUM
% oluedsiH

%LC ‘AMS

%9% :a3S

%SG ‘sjuspnis I

V13

| 4202 Ul pesox3a ey
uofeanpa |eosisAuyd

pue ‘yjesy 'spe

8Y) ‘90u8aIos ‘20udIas
feloos/AloisIy ‘yrew

‘¥13:Apnis jo seale
| lle ul 'sanligesip yum |

y¢—£20c
Jo} awoonQ palised

L'Ge-:d3s

G'0L- ‘sjuspnis |y
:sbunel
JUBWABABIYOR 2202

2’6 ‘SHUM

G'g- ‘oluedsiy
6'87- \OMS
L'€-:a3s

9'p ‘sjuspnis ||y
:sbupel
JUBWaASIYoe 2202

%<5 BUUM

%0V oluedsiy
%€9°8¢ :AMS
%L€0v :a3s

%65 Ly ‘Suspms ||y
SOILVNIHLVYIN

%1809 :8IUM
%25 8Y :oluedsiH

%E€L 95 Sjuspnis 1Y
vi13

1¢C0¢ Ul peadxd/lsN
uonyeanpa |eaisAyd
pue ‘Uiesy ‘spe

8y} '92udios ‘@oualos
jeloos/Aolsly ‘uiew
‘v13 :Apnis Jo seale
Jle ul ‘sanijiqesip yim

BWOOINQ € JBBA 8WooNQ Z lea )

12123513 [00Y2$ AJeluawa|3 Uany 1oy ue|d AJjIgeIunoIdy puUe |013uo) |07 YZ-£702

TN u

BJEp |e30] 39S "L20¢
Jo Buudg ayj ul Bupsay
ON "9|gejieAe jou ejeQ

LA U

BjEp |B00| 885 "LZ202

| Jo Buudg ay) w1 Bunsa)
ON '9|ge|ieAe Jou eleq

%L -AMS |
%159y ‘d3S|

TN Ul

EJEP |BOO| 89S "1.20¢C
jo Buudsg syy ul Buisay
ON "8|qE|leAR JOU BjeQ

uopeanpa |eoisAyd
pue ‘Yyeay ‘sue

ay) ‘a2usI0s ‘9oUadIos
[e100s/A101S1Y ‘Yiew
‘v13 :Apnis jo seale
lie ui ‘serijigesip yum

| BwoonQ | Jesj

|'62-:Q3s 9-¢ sopesb

€1 1- :sluepnms __<_ ‘Buney JusWaAsIYoY
:sbuped | soljewayiey
juswieAsIyoe gL0g, pJeoquyseq vD 9'LIN

L'yl -OUUM | _
C'Gl- oueds|H # Alold
L7989 :\AMS sjulod

$°01-:038 ¢ 1ses| e Aq esealoul

g’y :Sjuspnis || :9-¢ sapelb ‘Guney
:sbupel JUBWBA3IYOY Y13 |
JuswisAsIyoe 6102  pleoqyseq YO G'LIN |

%0G “SHUM

%¥¢ :oluedsiH
%9Z :AMS

%EE :a3s

%EP ‘SjuUspnIs ||y
SOILYINIHLYWN

%9G ‘OHUM |

%8¢ :olueds|H

%ve {AMS

%€y :a3S _

%¢cS Suspnys | ¥ Aoud |

L AE| ‘JuswiaAaIyoe |

6102 Ui sdeb ayj sonpai -|

Ul pepeRdXIABIN $8100S ddSYVO ¥ LN
uoneonpa |ealsAyd
pue ‘yjesy ‘spe
ay; ‘aoualos ‘aous|as
|e1pos/Aois|y ‘yjew
‘w13 :Apnis Jo seale
lie ul 'sanliqesip yim

au||oseg SIMEINY



180 TZ 98ed
|

%G°L6

:yibuais [euiwopqy
%9'€9

:uonisodwon Apog
%€'89

Ayoeded oigossy
‘Z4H swuepnig

'€ [9ne7 e Buiisey suy
JO sieak om) uiyum
juany se palisse|oa.
o |IM OVd13 8y}

uo ¢ |1aaa 1e bBunsel

_ SJUSpN}S :SMOJ|0)|
Se a(q [|IM 8Woodino
palisep pue ‘pauodal|
aq {IIMm E}ep ‘sesesa.loul
uone|ndod juspnis §|

O ‘sS9} 10 8Z ‘ML
sopelb ‘sso| 10 |2
ozis sse|o UEJUIEIN|

_ %0 :BNUM
! %G¢ :olueds|H|
%61 :AMS|

%EE :a3S |

%2 SIUSpNIs ||y
RTAVAVEEE e hEET

€'Y BUUM

¥Z-£202
10} 8WO02NQ palised i

aWwooINO € IeaA

%G|
:buasg [euwopqy |

JeaA sy} uaye} JoN
‘uopisodwon Apog
%19

:AjIoeden olqolay |
uopediojed

| % 001 :(€202|
-2202) Z4H sjuepnis |

. : _

"JedA [ooyos zZz0zZ
-120¢ ul pajss} alam
Sjuspnis 1eme} 10 Q1
asneodaq passalddns

S| Bjep pJeoq eje)s
Aq Bupodal Dvd13

9-v “mwm_ lo
82 ‘€-M1 sopelb ‘ss9)

%SGZ b :OUUM

%92 gl :oluedsiH |
%9€'8 :AMS |
%0S°8l :03S |

%SGt 6¢ SUspns ||y

11ISIQ jo0oYdS AJejuaWia3 Ualiny o4 Uejd A}|[geILN0I3Y PUB [0J3U0Y) [BI0T $Z-E£70T

%€ 06

1yibusng jeuiwopqy
Jeaf sjy; usye) JoN
-uoljisodwon Apog
%L 18

:Aoeden oigolay
(zzoz

-1202) Z4H spspnis

-1eak

|[ooyos 2¢0c¢-1coe
8y} 03 1.20¢-020¢

a2y} wouj paaoaduwi
SjuspN)s 8yj Jo %1/
SMOUs ElEp OV d13
9-p ‘sss| Jo

82 ‘€-Y1 sopelb ‘ssg|
JO |:pZ 9ZIS SSEe|D

‘lcoe

12202 Jo Buudg sy ul Bupss)

Ul pepsadx3/1alAl| ON “8[ge|ieAR J0U Bleq]

8- :BHYAA
|'9g- :ouedsiH
$'9¢- :AMS

SUIOOINQ Z BB A

awIoNNQ | Jea A

%S'68

‘ybusns |euiwiopqy
%9°19

:uopisodwo) Apog
%€'99

:Ajloede) olqolay

8 Aoud

(6 594008 ssauyl jeolshyd

- 8102) Z4H Suspnig

|

'SJUBpNIS Z| ‘22|
| -lgoz ul pue weiboid
_ U sjuapn)s G|
| 120¢-020¢ vl "0c0e
| "610¢ Ul paisa] alam
Sjuapnls Jamay 1o QL
| 9@snedaq pessaiddns
S| BJEp pJe0q 8)e)s
" kg Bupdodal Oyd13
9-f 'ss9| o
87 ‘c-) 1 sopelb ‘ssg|
| Jo|:pz oz sse)

[

%EZ v :ONUM
%/G'8Z :oluedsiy
%vEElL (AMS
%€0°/Z :a3S

%P1 9E Suapns Iy
6102

ul Umvmooxm>®§

L b BIYM |
9'v¢- oluedsiy
1'89- :AMS

aujjeseg

S @peI OL'LIN

¥ Aold

Aousiolyoud

ys||buz piemo)
ssaJlbold Bupew
syidnd Jaules| ys|jbug
Jo abejusdiad 6L IN

v Aoud
9ZIS SSe|D 8L

¥ Aoud

$9109S }S8] 80U8I28
ejuiojl|ed eouslag
apelb yis £ LN

¥ Ayaond

STNETTY



18 J0 ¢Z 33ed

"paulLIB)ep

S| auljeseq

usym pauijuap!

aq 1M ¥2-£202

Jo} swioo)no palisaq

Jayoea)

yoes Joj Juswidojpnsp
(euoissajoid Jo shep |
lIn} omy ulejurey (g

eale Jusjuoo

yoes ul leah yoea

01" Aq uoljejuawsa|du
aseasou| (e

%0'88 ‘AIqixa|d |
%.L°6¥.

:yjbuag Apog laddn
(urejuew) |

%G96 ‘UYibuang
UoISUaIXg Yund |

¥Z—£20¢
10} 8U02INQ padiseq

12143510 {00Y2S AJeluawia|l Uaind 40} Uelq A)[IGRIUNOIDY PUE [043U0D |BI0T $Z-E70T

£5°€ VdVA|
:S8}e3Ipul splepue)s
8} Jo uonejuswe|dw|

89°€ VdVA

:Se)eoIpu) splepue)g
8y} Jo uonejusws|du
8|geuiBISNg a|qeulelsng |

ind sajealpul ‘in4 sejedipul

G 2J8UM G-() JO B[BOS B G BI9YM G- JO 3jeos B
uo Aenuns yeyoes) (el uo Aaains Jsyoes) (e

I1ayoeay} Jayoea)
yoee Aq juswdojgnap  yoes Aq uswdojarsp
jeuojssajoud |euoissajoid

jo shep |iny G (q jo shep iy G *(q'

paulualap
89 0} S2J00S auljeseq

Jayoes)

yoee Aq juswdojonsp
|euolsssjold

jo shep |Iny omy (q

€1°Z 90UBIDG 90SAASIH | £Z'€ 99UBIOS D0SASIH 8E'E BOUBIOS 90SASIH

‘9E’t 82UBIDSSON
‘98’ Uley

‘g}"¢ Aegbuebug |
‘z€ ¥ suybueTbuz
:S8)eOIpUI SpPIepuRg
8y} jo uonejuswa|dwi
8|qeuleisng

‘lin4 se1eo1pul

i ‘€6°C 9OUBIOSSON |
‘v'y Ylein |
‘e¢"¢ Aegbuebug |
. €6°€ suybuebu3
:S81ed|pul splepuelg |
84} Jo uonejuawajduu|
ajgeureisng
_ lin4 ss1e0ipUl

‘0Lt ®0UBIOSSON |
‘01'¥ Ule

‘29'Z neqbuebug
‘v1'y suybuetbuz
'$8)e0IpU| Spiepuels
8y} Jo uofjejuswa|du)
ajgeuleisng

‘|In4 ssjeolpul

| G 819YM G-0 JO B|BOS B G SUB8YM G- JO B|BOS B G 8JaUM G-( JO o|eds e
7 uo Asnins sayoea) (B uo Aeans seyoes] (B uo Aemuns Jsyoes | (e uoneyuswsidw] |} LIN

%08 ‘Alliqixe|q %Y 16 AdIxs|4
%9t | %299
:yibuais Apog taddn | :yibusns Apog laddn |
%E6 Ybuang %001 :yibusng
_ UoISUaIX3 yuniy UoisuLIXg yunij
_ _ 7
| 8wWaoNQ ¢ Jes A i awooINg | Jes A

BWOooINQ € Jes A

%098 :Auqgixe|4 |

%l LY

‘yibueng Apog Jaddn
%G 96 Ubuang
UuoISUdIX3 yuna |

auljeseg

1 'z Aydoud

Aeains

Jels pspodal Jjes
uonesBaiul sUY ZL LI |

'z Awlold
Hejs psjeoyieo
Aq juawdojarag
|eualsssjolq pue

SpJepuejs 9jels Jo

O ETT




| Bunpnquuon spund |e10|

18 Jo £ @3ed

ON 00'0S0'Sv1$

ON 00812 1¥G'E$

sjidnd Jsuies)

ysibug 104 spiepuels
an3 pue SSO0 Y

0} SS829E ||N} UIBJUIBIA]

13143510 |00YDS AIRIUBLLB|T UINND 404 UB( A}||IGEIUNOIIY PUE [0JIUOD) [8307 ¥2-E20T

[00yas poomabply - J0jeulpoo) paiisse|d 314 09°0 ‘g

[O0UDS USyNy - JOJeupJo0] palisse|) 314 05°0 ‘e

"JUBLUSSBSSE pue WN[noINd paseq--yalessal aseyalnd pue

‘Buiuten pue ybisiano weiboid Buipnppul (dyin) wesboid souejsissy
lew pue (di1) welboid uopualaiu| pajebie /(1Y Z 481 9pIACId uonuanIau| |

) yew pue vz, b

wooisseo Jad ppg$ ‘saljddns woolsse|) o

dI1LON ybnoiyy pepesu se poddns uononpul epiroid “q

wesboud jooyos

8y} yoddns o} jusiolyns Buyyess Jojensiuipe Aojdwe ‘sjuswubisse

-S[W ou siayoea) pajeoliiao payenb Ajybiy Aq ybne) syjuspnis ||y e
'L uswubissy lsyoea | L'l

uopduosaqg| 9L # uonoy

sSUony

____________________ i _ vl oo _ _
BII9S0Y pUE ‘jlouuld  BROSOY pUE ‘||duuld| Bpasoy pue ‘llsuuid | 2 foud

® SBUNo4 ‘v13 QY SBJUNO4 ‘y13 ® SBUNOH ‘Y13 Aoualoioad

| olydesBoag JeuoneN| olydeiBoas) |euoneN| oydesBoas) [euoneN abenbue| ysibug
abebu3z :wnnouno abebu3] :wnnowing abebu ;wnjnolano pue abpsjmouy|
paldope jualno pajdope juslind pajdope juaund Juaju0d djwapeoe

0} paubije ‘spiepues| o} paublje ‘splepuels o} paubije ‘spiepuels’  Buuieb jo sesodind

| @713 pue 880D 8y] an3 pue SO0 8y} @73 pue SSOJ 8y} Jo) spiepuels 013 pue
0} ss@00e aAey sjidnd 0} ssaooe aAey sjidnd| 0) ssaooe aaey siIdnd,. S0 BY) 0 SS8I0E
Jawes| ys)buy v Jauses| ysibu3 (v Jauses| ysibug ||| Jeudes| ysybug y1°L N

i _

|

L ‘¢ Aoud |
uononJisul aisnwl uolnonJsUl uoponasul uolonasul saijunyoddo |
BuiAe2a1 sjuspnys Jishw Buialaosl aisnui Buiajeoal | alshul mc_>_oooh_ J1snwl Ul sa)el |
10 %001 uleIep | SIUBPNIS %001 | SjuUapnIs %001 Sjuspnls %001 |  uonedipiued €L LA |
_ _ o .
#N MNON mc\_ooyzo € .:ww> mEOE:O c .:m®> OEOOHBO _\ \:wm\/ mc__mmmm o_bw_>_

Jo} swooINQ padisaq |



T8 jo tz 9ded 1H1510 jooyds Alejuawa|3 uayny 1o} Ue|d AN|IqEIUNOIDY PUB [013U0T) |BIOT HZ-£702

sapie [euoponNnsSuU| 314G/ B
sdnolb juapns
pajedl|dnpun loy Ajjeaposds poddns spiaoid o} seple [ruoponisul yoddng
SeA 00285'/2% 9l aply |euononnsuy 97

Sapie jeuononisul 314 G/€'6 B
‘Allep sunoy gz
sjuspnjs |18 poddns o) WOOISSE[D AISAS Ul SOPIe [UORONIISUl UIBJUIBI _
ON 00'98/2'St1$ Gl saply jeuononssu| Sl

seple ssejQ Aeq |eads 314 520°L q
Jayoes} sse|n) Ae( |eadg ‘e
u ‘Jooyog poomabpry 1e sse|p Aeq |e1oads z - M1 uBlUte
ON 00°665'8€£2$ vl ssep Aeqlewsds V'l

S|els)ew wWnNoLUND pue JUsWSSassy ‘8

Sjuelsissy uoneonp3 jepads 314 95°¢ P

luejsisse }sibojoyjed sbenbue| pue yosads 3] 4 ('} D
1siBojoyied abenbue| pue yosads 31407} "q:  seo1nag sbenbue

Aiejes Jayoes) 80in0se1 314 0°Z ‘€ 8 yosads pue|
_ 's80IBS efenbuel pue yosads pue uoieonps e1oads spincid;  WelBold 821n0say
ON 00'098'865% €Ll uopeanp3 |edadg el

S|ElaEW [BUORONIISUIAUSWSSSSSY P
uonansul
102.1p dnoiB |jews Jo |:| Jo} Seple [BUORONIISU] GZ X AIep Jnoy 00 O

Bunnquuo)d spund |ejo| uopduosaqg SNL  #uonoy’



18 jo G adeq

ON

SOA

SBA

SOA i

ON

- Bunnguuo)

00°005'6%

00'¥€0°9C$

00'€86°'L8%

00'0¥ETS1LS

000vL'le$

spund [ejo [

121151 [00Yyo$ Alejualua|3 uallnd Joj ue|d AJ(IGEIUN0IDY PUB [03UOT) |BIOT HT-E207

"Sp/epuelg 90usi0g uoneIauss) IxaN juawajduw|
L)

1ayoes) oIsnw pejeoyias 314 Gz ‘e
"a|qeieAe

8SIMIBUIO JOoU S| Jey) uoieonpa oisnw ssaooe 0} Ajunpoddo ue apiaoid

0} dnoub pajesiidnpun ayy ul payiuspl SjUSpNs 4oy uolleanpa aIsnip
oL’}

sel|ddns pue sjeusiely 'q

18yoes) DISNW pajeoyied 31 4 G/' e
"SJUSPNIS ||e O} UOI}oNJISUl JISNW BPIACIH
6’1l

aple jeuononysul 314 G/€°0°q

9 — ¢ sapelb

'1:8C JO sozis sse(o abessAe ulejulBW 18YORS)} WOOISSED J1 4 0] ‘e
‘opel

8ple [euononJsul pue Jsyoes) o} Juspnys buiseasosp Ag Bulwioped
-1apun s} jey} uoneindod Juapnis SWOIUI-MO]| BY} 10§ UOIINIISU

SpJepue)g 80us|og
uonelausr) IxaN

uofeanp3 oISNA |

uonesnp3 oISy

oliey sply

ajeudosdde apiaoid o) uonenualayIp Jo) seiiunpoddo Hoddng ' [euononqsul/eyoes ] |

8l

sleusie q

iB8ydesi 314 0¢°0 e
9- ybnouy) ¢ sepeub ‘sedlalas 3| Vo) apiaoid

L

uondposaq

0} Juepnmis

SELIINEINE TS

ShL

LU

oLl

L'l

# Uonoy



T8 Jo 9z aded 101351Q [00YdS Aleluawall uannd Joy ue|d All|IqRIUNOIDY pUB [0J3U0) [BIOT $Z-E20C

"dil pue Bujutes| wooisse|o |
poddns o} sjuapnjs Junoo pajesiidnpun Joj sdde / seoIAap 9pIACId - sdnoio
ON 00°004'02$ GL'L  juepms o} SeolAS(] _ S1'L

S|euslewWw pue wnjnolno 'p _
Jojensiuilipe ‘o

_ HE}S paljissed 'q

_ HElS pejedyiusd ‘e

| 'sso| Bujuies|

_ ajebiiw o0} syuepn}s Bulwioped-1apun 0} |0OYDS JaWWNS 8PIACIH

SOA | 00°08S'St$ vL'L |[ooyos Jawwng 14

_ _ (Jue)nsuod) asnjonselyul Joy yoddns || eplaoad "9,
_ saoinap Buibe pue e)ejosqo aorjday "q-
Jojeuipioo) ABojouyoe ] 10118iq 314 08°0 UIBUIBW B i
-g1ep 0} dn pue: _
paulejulew ale ainjoniiseyul pue ABojouyosy s ousIq 8y} 1ey] ainsug alnjonJiselyu] m
ON 00960'651$ gLl pue ABojouyos) | €L |

300 @U} Yum aAieloqe||od spe ul ejedioied o
juswdojaaap |euoissajold aplaold ‘g
Jojonnsul spe 31 4 G'g swy ved e allH e
_ "WININOLND 8Y) SSCIOE Uo(jonJ)sul spe usyjbus.ys pue sjeibaiu)
ON 00'0€€'0L$ | AN uojeonpz spy ¢kl

uoReloge||09 Wes) Joyoes) Jo} SeINIISqNs apinoid "9
winnoINo mau yuawa|dwi o} Buluiely apircid “q
S|elI91EW WN[NJLLIND SSON 8Seyding ‘e

Bunnqriuod spund |ejo] uonduoseq el # uonoy



18Jo £z 33ed

SOA

S8A

ON

- Bunnginuod

[

11451Q [00YaS Atejuawal] Ua1INY 0} UBYd AY[IGEIUNDIDY PUE [013UC) [BI0T P2-E£20T

S|eusjew feuoponssu *q

Jojeulpiood Dyd13 e

"pasu [enplalpul Ag paujwiaiep

se sjoljep sbenbue yyum syuspnys pue ‘Buryeads-ysi|bug jusni4

pajeubisap-oy ‘siauies ys|Bug Joy sjeusjew [euononuisu apinold Hoddng juswidoiaas( |

00's00'0L% 6L°1

OY3H Uim joeuoo Ybnoly) sedinies Uelieqr] psjeayitan p

juawdojeneq |eunISS8JOLd ‘9

soj|ddnsg *q

aple /yoa) Aleiqi] 314 0G°| e

'SOlllWE} PUE ‘Ye}s ‘SjUspN}s 10) SSB00E PasBaIoU| J0) SaleIqlf JEIS

00'606°'26% 8Ll

$88} uoljeJisibal pue

‘suopduosqgns ‘siepsiew 'sag) 1sussald Juswdojeasp [BUOISS®J0.d "2,
("91@ ‘Uiey pue Buipeay

dVLS ‘S)¥ dlewyouaq [[euuld @ SEJUNO) S|00} JUBWISSISSY *q
puadns wes) diysiapee ‘e

‘juswisAsiyoe Juspnis pue Bulyoes) sAfosye poddns o)

UORINJISUI pUB WNINOLUIND SpJepue)s a1els yoieasal pue ‘Juswdojanap
leuoissajoud Ajijenb ybiy ejeyjioe) ‘sj00) JUBLLSSESSE SaInSEaL
a|diInw! sApeWIWNS pue aARBWIO) AJIpoWU puE “Jojiuow ‘sjenjens
00'clL9’L6% L7

sjuspnys pejeoldnpun
104 AjAnoauu0 JoulsiU| epirold o} suolduosgns JodsjoH ‘g
sjuspnys pajeoljdnpun o} Ugoj 10} SY00GBWOIYD OS BSBYIIN "B

Spuny e0] uonduosaqg

abenbueq 6L°L |

21 2

|
|
buiyers Atesqr!

wes] diysiepes  LbL

w_:.rm # UOIIY .



18 40 87 83ed 101115)Q |00YIS AlRIUALIB|F UBIIND J04 Ue|d A)|IqRIUNGITY pUe |0JIU0) [BI0T $Z-E202
Alep sunoy 'z sjuspnis |je poddns 0) woolsseo A1aAs Ul Sople [euUoIoNJsSuUI UlgjUuIBW 0} papuaiul 101)SIp 8y

("1 uonoy) "syusprys epelb z-3 L jo spasu ybiy o) enp saple jeuonippe papsaN

_ sople sse[) Aeq [e1oads 314 620°) ‘g
7 layoes) sse|) Ae(] |eloeds .mm
i "Jooyog poomabpry je sse|n Aeq [e108ds Z - M1 ey Uiejulew o0} papusjul JoMsIp 8y L
|
_ (€1 uonoy) ‘seoinosal 1ayio Buisn Jayoes] 43S 8wl N} puUooas e paAojdwg pa.iy 10U JUB)SISSY 418 |
S|els}eW WNNOLIND PUB JUSWSSasSSY "D |

SjuB)sISSY Uolleonp3 |e10adg 314 9G6°¢ P

uejsisse Jsifojoyjed abenbue| pue yseads 314 0} 0|

1s16ojoyjed abenbue| pue yosads 314 ') n_

Ajeles Jayoea) 80.n0sal J 14 0'Z ‘B

's@ojnas ebenbue| pue yoaads pue uoleonps jeroads apiaold 0] papsjul 10ISIp 8y L

_ (z') uonoy) mEEmoa_
_ UoljuUsAI8)Ul INO Ojul JeaA |00YIS $Z0Z-£202 @ul JOj WiNnoLIND mau juswisjdwi 0} suejd weiboid ay] “sjeLiajew [BUOHONISUIUBWSSSSSE
aseyond jou pig ‘spssu juspnis pajediidnpun dno uo Buisnooy welboid uopualaul Ylew e juawa|dwi pue ‘esh [ooyos

_ ¥202-€20Z a4 ul welBboud aieolaye 1no poddns |jim Jojeulpioo) Aunwwo) Buluies pepuedx3 suj "uonuaAlaju] Yje e juswe)dwi jou piq|
ﬁ s|eliajew [BUOIONJISUIJUBUSSISSY ‘P |
| uoljonsisul 30aap dnoab jjews Jo |:| Joj SapIe [Buononisul Gz X Ajlep Jnoy 0G0 2
_ |ooyog poomabply - Jojeulpio0) payisseD 314 09°0 ‘G|
_ |O0YOS uspny - J0JeUlplo0D palyisse|) 314 06°0 B
"JusWissasse pue wnjnNalINg paseq--yolessal aseyoind pue ‘Bujuiel) pue yybisieno

weiboud Buipnjoul '(dvIN) weiboid aouelsissy yie|y pue (d1) weisbold uopuanaiu] pajebie] /1Y g J1oiL apiacld 0} papusiul Jo1sIp a8yl

'SUOoB 8Say) JO uolejuawaldwl |enjoe pue SUoOe pauue|d Ul SaouaIayip aAljueisans Aue jo uonduosep v
"Jeak snojnaud ay) Ul Ino palled sem |eob siyl moy Jo sIsAleue uy

[c2-zz0Z] si1sA|euy [eo

"aouemolje Alleal e yim s1ayoesa) aplAcld ‘B
‘spunj woousselo yym Buiuies| juapns uoddng
ON 00°000'6Z$ 0Z'L  spungjwoosssely  0C°k

Bunnquyuod spun4 |ejo uonduoseaq SNl # uonoy



18 40 6Z 32e4 1214351Q |00Yy2S AleIuaLUB|3 UBIIND 0} UR|4 AN|IGRIUNOIIY PUB [0JIUO) |07 HZ-E20T

| - o i _ s|elgjew [euoionasuy| 'q
_ JOJeUIpIo0d DYd13 ‘e
‘Pasu |enpialpul Aq peulwigiep

se sjioysp abenbuel yum syuspnys pue ‘Bupjeads-ysibug Juan|4 pajeubisep-ay ‘sisulesT ysi|bul Joj S[elioewl [BUOONSUl 8PIACIY

"Hoddng juswdojersq abenbueq Joj spuny pepeau pajedionue 1osIp a4

(GL") uonoy) "slepdn sy} poddns 0} sy00qaWOIYD Mau paseyoind -buse} ddSSyo Hodddns o) paainbal aiem sajepdn pejedionueu
sjuspnis pajeolidnpun Joy AAosuU09 Jaulaiul apirodd o} suopdiosqns J0dsIoH *q

sjpuspnis pajeoijdnpun 0} UBO| JOJ SY00GaWoIYD OG 8seyoind ‘e

" "dlL pue Bujuies| wooisselo poddns o) sjuapnys Junod pajealidnpun 1oy sdde / S80IA3p apIA0Id 0} papualul JOUISIp 8y |

(11 uonoy) "wesboud sy) Loddns 0} spuny 4013 PazinN "paredidue Uey) SSB| SEM }S07)
S|EIIS1ELU PUB WN|NOMIND P

lojessiuiwpe o

Hels palissep °q

1els pajeoyuan e

'$80| Buluses| a3ebiiw o) s)uspnis Bujwioped-Japun o} |00YDS JWWNS PapIAoId J9LISIP 8yt

(g1 uonoy) 'sjeupnys Loddns o) pasealou
| SInoy Jojeulplooy 1| siepdn suy poddns 0} s}00gsWoIyo mau paseyaind -Bunss) 4ddssyo podddns o) paJinbal a1em sajepdn pajedionueun
(Jueynsuoo) ainjonliselyul 10} poddns || 8pIAOIg 2

saoinep bulbe pue slajosqo aoe|day "q
| lojeuipiooD ABojouyoa] o1ISIQ I14 08°0 UleUIBI "8
‘9jep o} dn pue paulejujew ale ainonaseyul pue ABojouyos) sJoLSIq BY) Jey) SINSUS 0) pauue|d JolIsIp 8yl

_ (21" uonoy) "10)0EHU0D HE UB YIM paoejdal ‘Iojonlisut swii-ped e aly oy s|geun |
_ 300 8y1 yim aAleIoqge||oo sue Ul ajedioiled o
_ JuawdolaAsp |euoisssjoid splacld ‘g
Jojonyisul spe 314 G0 ewi yed e any ‘e

"WiNINoIND a8y} ssoloe uononlisul spe uaybuals pue ajelbaju)

_ :Jojonuysul pe swiy ped e Buy pejedionue JoLysIp mc._.“

(9'1L uonoy) ‘|eob siyy 4oy seaInosas Bulpuny J8Yyio pazinn
Sopie [euononisu| 314 G/ e
sdnoub yuspnys psiealidnpun Joj Ajesioeds poddns apiroid o) sepie [euoponiisul Buiy peyedionue jouisIp ay|

("1 uondY) 31500 N0 0} PAPPE YOIUM JUSSE 818M JBIS USUM ISA0O 0} SApIE gNs paziiin
seple [euoponisul 314 G/£°6 '@



T8 40 0€ 28ed

Jusanoldw Buipsau sesie se yiew pue ‘Bunum Buipes. ssaippe

11181 {00YdS AlBIUAWA(T UBIANY JOJ UE|d AM[IRIUNOIDY PUE |0IIUO) |820T YZ-EZ0T

0} aNUUOD |IM JoLISIp 8y “Uonejuaws|duwi]|

Sl8d pue Wes} SjeLutjo Jooyos pue |00YdS JSLILUNS ‘S9OIAISS J0JABYS( PUE J9YI0M (BIOOS [00U0S ‘s80lAIes Bullasunod 'seainosal ABojoutjos)

‘seple [euol)ippe ‘suopusAIslul YIBW /YT ‘uononpal az|s

sse[o 0} anp A8 1sow sjusweroidw 'Ajjeoyioads ‘eduewiopad psaocidwl sy o}

peINqIjuco suo |eof ur usye) suonoE SAREINWIND 3l ‘|leJeAQ |eob pua ueld $Z0Z-£Z0Z Y1 J0L 1S SALIoJNO palisep ay) oW sdnolbgns (e
Jsowle os|y 1$8) 8y} Bupie) uebaq jsuyy jooyog uenny souls usas Jsaybly By} a1em $8100S JUSPN)S ‘JOB) U] "EIEp ddSSYD) LZ0Z woyy syosfgns

pue seale ||e Ul dn Juam gzog Woly $81098 ddSSYD 9yl

1.202Z Ul }os ejep auljeseq 8y} J9A0 al1am S}08[qns (|e JoJ S8I00S ||B 'IeAMOY '£Z0Z

Ul %18 O} 220 Ul %€ WO SaINsesw [BOo] Buisn UMOP JUaM $8100S el PUB '£Z0Z JO UDIBJ Ul %89 O] %L/ WOJ) 2Z0Z YOJe\ Ul Seinsesw

|e20] Buisn umop Juam Bunum ‘seinsesw (e00] Buisn £207 Ul %/ 0} 2202 Ul %)/ WOIL paseaoul 3 ul pJepuels ay) Bunasw sjuspns

'$$900Ns 10} sjuspn)s Buuedald pue ssauipeal Jeales pue 8h8)|00

10} uolepunoy ey} buiroidwi *dnosf Juspris yoee pue sJUSpN)S [je 0} S|9AS] JUBLUSABIUOR SSEBIOU| | [EOS) UO JUBWIBACIALI MBS oM [|BIOAD

‘leab 8y} psemo} ssaibo.d Bupiew Ui siem suopoe oyoads eyl aAndays Moy Jo Lojeue|dxs uy

‘9jewll}saIspun 0} enp Jusdsiano |86'8$ (0Z L UONOY) Spuny WOOJISSE|D

'Spuny pspasu Jo sjewnssiano o} anp juadsun £01°9¢ (611 Uopoy) ‘Hoddng Juswdojers abenbue

sealnos Bulpuny Jaujo peziin uadsiano 00 c/Z 6% (8L L uonoy) Buelrg Aleiqi

juswdojansp |euoissajold pue sjuapnis poddns 0} pepasu sInoy exs o) aplaoid o} 18bpng o) peppe g6e‘/9% ((21°1) wea] diysispes
*ABojouyos} eijxe papseau ay; 0} anp Juadsiano G90've$ (S L) sdnous Juspn)g 1o} SelAe(
‘weJboud poddns o) Bupuny O3 pazi|sn am se jusdsispun €12'2/$ (171 uonoy) 'jooyss hmEE:m_

"$90IAISS J0]JBUIPIO0D || Ul 8sealoul ue pue ABojouyosy eljxe papaau 0} anp JUsdsIano 0L9'0%$ g1} uonoy) ainjonnselul pue Abojouyoe |
110}J0e3U0O Ye ue yim Buioeldal ‘Jojonisul swi-Ued e any o) s|ge Bulag jou o} anp juadsun ggg ‘8¢$ '(21°1 uonoy) ‘uoneanp3 suy|

sejddnsa. Juswiedxe weiboid aousios poddns o} JeBpng o} pappe 005'2$ :(1 L'} UonoY)SPJEPUE}S 80UBIOG UOKERISUSL) IXON |
"ejewlsaIspun 0} anp Juadsiano 66Z'8$ (8L UoNIY) oNney eply [eUOHONIISU|IBYORS | 0} JUSPN]S |

'$804N0s Hujpun} swi 8Uo Jaujo pazin juadsiepun Gye o (9| uonoy) ‘Hoddng apiy jeuononlisu)

JuUSsqe 8Jem Jels UsYM JBA0D O] seple gns [eUOIIPPE U JUSdSIan0o 99¢'Z/$ (G | UOIoY) sapiy [euononisuj

‘sjuapnys spelb g-y1 Jo spasu ybiy o} anp sapie [euonippe Uo Jusdsiano €26'98¢$ ‘("1 uonoy) ‘ssejo Aeq [eloads |

"uojedyIpOW UohEjusWaldW 0} BNp Juedslepun ¥05'g9$ (g’ | UoNOY) seolaeg abenbue yosads  welibord 90inosay uoneonpy jenads |
"uojoe uonejuswaidill jefed o} enp Juadsun e p$ {(Z | Uonoy) uonusAIBIUl Yiep pUe yT|

"3leWNsa JBA0 0} NP 9/G‘2ez$ Wwadsiapun (|| Uoioy) Juswubissy Jeyoea |
'SMOJ||0} SB pajou S| SUoIjoe

WS 4o uoEjuBWS|dLY 0 %OB] JO pajiwl| 0} enp sainypuadx3 [en}oy palewsy pue seunipuadx pajebpng usemiaq seousioyp [BLSIE

"$90IAI8G panoldul] jo sebejuadiad [enjoy pejewllsT pue saolAiag paaciduwj

Jo safejuadiad pauue|d Jo/pue seunpusdx3 [enjoy pajewlss pue sanyipuadxs pajebpng USSMIBq SEoUBIBYIP [BHAIBLW 1O uoneue(dxs uy

(61} uonay) 'SpuNy pepasu paleWNSaIsAQ)



18 40 1€ @3ed 19113510 |O0Y2S AJBIUSWIA|F USNIND) JO) uBjd All|IqeIUN02dY pUB |043U0) [BI07T $Z-€20T

?|qeL
9jepdn (enuuy suopoy Buinquiuon ay) ui punoy agq Aew suoljoe s eak jse| 10} sadlAlag paaosdw] jo sabejuadlad |enjoy pajewiisy

ayj} Jo podas y "a|qe | ajepdn |enuuy ayj ul punoy aq Aew suoyoe s eak jse| 10} sasnjipuadxy jenjoy pajewiisy jejo) ay) jo uodas y

‘9|gEjIRABUN BW008]
_ $824n0s Buipun) Jayjo 10 ‘JUsW||0Iud Ul 8seaIoU] Juedyiubis B aA_Y am ssa|un ‘sieak ma) Jxau auy Joj spasu ABojouyas) pappe Joj spuny
| QWD @sn o) Buipesu aasa104 Jou Op 9pA “1eaA siyiul ABojouyos) eijxe papasu ay) 0] anp uadsiano sem (G)'|) sdnois) Juspnis 1oy s90IA0Q |
‘ao130e.d Jopd uo suoljos|jel

woJj paynsad jey) Jeak Bujwoo ayy 1o} sUOHO. 10 'SaWooIN0 palisap ‘soljawl ‘eob pauue|d ay) 0} apew sabueys Aue jo uonduosap v



18 40 7€ @8ed 110151Q Jooyds Aze3uaWa|3 ualInD Joy Uejd AljIGEIUNOIIY pUe |013U0) [BI0] $Z-£70Z

%0 = ®)el uojsindx3

_ %0 = 81el uoisindx3|  9%,Q = 8er uoisjndxg

%0 |
1S90B. 210W 4O OM | %00/ %<’}
_ %8°Z ‘2HYM :S90BJ 9I0W 10 OM | :S90B1 8J0W 10 OM |
| %8¢ %4°G #IYM %€"0 -SNUM
i ‘ue|pu| ueouBWY %V %00

%0 :oluedsiH

:UB[pU| UBDLIBWIY

:UBIpU) UBOLIBWY

_ %6’ {AMS %6°C :0luedsiH %¢'C oluedsiH
%6’ :Q3s %¥'L :AMS %6°¢ :aMS
%L Sjuspnis ||y | %€ :a3as %0’} 'a3s

Jo pauejuiew

7mc__mmmn_ woJy pauljoap
_ ajeJ uoisuadsns

19G JO Juswijoiua
ue Jo ‘papuadsns

%€’ | ‘sjuspnis ||y
LGS JO Juawij|olue

%8’ ‘sjuspms |y
"9Z9 JO Juswjjolue

sdnoib juepnis ||y | SjuspNIs ¢ ue jo ‘pepuadsns| ue Jo ‘papusdsns
'048° WO} 9)el '2d sjuapn}s /| Sjuapn}s aAi4 9 Ayoud
uoisuadsns juspnis ||e Je ejep uolsuadsns ‘ejep uolsuadsns ‘ejep | sajkel uols|ndxa
8SEealodp 10 ulejuley €2¢0¢-2c0¢ ¢c0e-Leoe uolsuadsns 1.0z / uoisuadsng |z

ye¢—€20c
1o} swoo)nQ paldiseq

BWOJINQ € s A aWooINQ Z IBSA BwooNQ | JBsA 7 auleseq I ETN

_
sjinsay buipoday pue BurLnses|y

‘9 'G ‘¢ ‘| senoud aleys s)1es|y ‘sieuped _mlcowmozvm Eotﬁ.c_ sj09|ja. pue Eoﬂoﬁw co_.wm_m_ Jno spoddns _mom SIYL|

"|eof iy} padojansp sey y37 a4y Aum jo uoneue|dxa uy

spoddns Jo we)shs
pesen-HinW e yBnoly) paziseydwa si JuspN}s Yoes 104 Buiaq jam [BUONOLIS/EID0S PUE JIISPEOE Bl) SI8UM JUSLUUOIAUS
Bujuses| Suiwoojsm pue ‘aAiSnjoul ‘sjes B Ul JUSWSAIOAU! AJUNWILIOD pue ‘Ajjwiey 'Juspns jo [aAa| YBIY e sinsus Z

# 120D
[eoo

uondiiosag.

SUOI}Oy pue sjeox)



T8 jo €€ 9ded

%001
:$S8UP8JOBUU0YD
%96 :Aiajes [ooyag
:Buimoliol

ay} 0} Ajgalnsod
Bujpuodsal yejg
%86 SSauUpajI3UL0D
%¥6 :A1ojes |ooyog
:Buimoj|o}

ay} o} Ajeaisod
Pujpuodsal syualed|
%096 Joadsal

Yiim pajesl) sjuspmg
{90/ S9|nl
|o0oyos Mealq cm;j
Alie) pajealy sjuepnis
_ -%0. paAeyeq
llem sjuspnig
%26 |

|0oYos je 8JeS |904
‘4G / uojedioned |
[nybujueay !

‘%06 |

suojejoadxe ybiH
‘%08 sdiysuope|al
Hnpe Bunen

'%08 |

UOIBAIJOL OjWapedYy
1%GQ SS8UpPsIBUU0D
|[ooyos |

%0/ 0} djed
asuodsal asealou|

¥c—€20¢
1o} swoo)nQ paliseqg

BWO2INQ € JBaA

:Buimoyjoy

ayj 0} AjpAnisod

_ Buipuodsal yerg
7 ‘Ranins 4y
8] UO SSBUPa}O3aUUDD |
pue Ajsjes

jooyos oy AjeAiisod |

7 Buipuodsal sjusied
_ ¢c0c-1coe
| Bio'pajsem@merep
Asnins souslajay

%€g 109dsal |

Uim pejeas sjuspnis |
‘%P9 se|nJ

[00YOS yeslq usym

- Alte} peyeas siuapnig
-%0S paneysq

[1eMm sjuepms

:%98

[00Y0s je gjes [984
%P uoiedioped
(njbuluesiy

-%98

suojjejoadxe ybiH
%6 sdiysuonee.
)npe Bunen

-%98

uolleAnow sjwepesy
1%6/ SSaupsloauuoD
|ooyos

(sjuspnys

opelb yyy 68 4o gg)
8le) asuodsal 9,89

aWIooNQ Z Jes A

13s1q [00YdS AlejusWa| UaRND 404 Ueld AM(IGEIUNCIDY PUE [013UD) [I0T bZ-E707

Jeak Jayjo
Alana payoa||0o ejeq
B.o psjsem@ejep

Aanins aouale)ay

awIooINQ | Jes A

| %001
:§S2UpP8s}OaUU0Y

%96 :f18)ES |J00YDSQ
:Buimojjoy

ay; 0} AjaAnisod
Bulpuodsal yeyg
%86 :SSaupajoauuo’) |
%V6 :A1ojes Jooyog
:Buimolioy

sy} 0} AjaAysod |
Buipuodssi sjuaie |
Bio'paysem@ejep |
ASAIns sousialey
%96 Joadsel

Uim pejesl) sjuapnig
-%¥9 sajru

[00Y3s yEeaIq usym
Alrey pajeasy sjuapn)g
_ %S PeAeyaq
1M sjuspnlg |

‘%26

|00Yos Je sjes (99|
'%6¢ uopedioped
InjBuluesiy |

‘%086

suonejoadxs ybiH .
'%¥/ sdiysuonees
Jnpe Buue) |

%G

UOHBAIJOW OILBPRIY
‘9%, 18 SSaUpsI0aUU0I |
[o0Yog

(syuepnis|

apeb yyy 17 4o zg) |

9 Auopd|

sjuased

pue ‘jJels ‘sjuepnis
JO ssaupajosuu0)

ajel asuodsal ozt pue Alajes |00YoS Z°Z

auljeseg

ol8



18 o pe d3eq

| 9,86 :9)BJ 9OUSISLUO0D
layoeayusied
:sdnoJb e ‘sajel
uopedoiped uepiens
/[ WuaJied uejuiepy

%L Zd1e
8)eJ 8oU9sge 2JUoJYD
9589109p IO UlRUIEl

%96
Zd 1e 8jeJ aouepuaye

8SBaI0U| JO UlBjuIR A

's|aAa| Buyels

¢¢-1¢0¢ UleluIEIN

1OV SWEIJ|IAA

Jad snjejs | sjuie|dwon
ou,, pue sjidnd jje 10}
S|el8lEeW |BUOONASUI
uspns uieuien

‘seale

IIe |2 ul Jus||8dxs8,
10 ,poob, 1e
spodal |14 uiejuiey

¥¢—£20¢
10§ 8WODINQ PalISe(]

aLooINQ € Jes A

3131s1Q |00YaS Alejuawa(l uazINg 4oy Ue|d AJIjIQEIUNODDY PUEB |0JJUQY) |BIOT $Z-E20T

%,86:8}eJ 82Ua13JU0D
Jsyoeayusied
'sdnolb

lie ‘sejes uojedioiyed
ue|piens / ualed

%86:91el @0U8I8JU0D
Jayoesjjusied
:sdnoib

Jle ‘sajel uoledioied
uelpJens / ualed

%1€l 1A03 220¢
1o} e1Ep P8)oaLion

%Sled €20¢C 1 %48, ‘¢dccoc e

oles 80USSPE JIUOIYD | )EJ BOUBSTE DJUOIYD

%1826 ‘¢d £20¢

Je 9)el aouepusyy 1B 9jel aouepuanyY

J1d 26°¢ 1B S{9As)|
Buiyels eoueusiuiew
PUE [B|poisnd

J14 26°€E e S[oA8|
Buiyeys esueusiuiew
pUE |B[POISND

‘sjure|dwod

OV SWEe(IIAPL ON 1OV SWel|lipmy oN
"S|elS)ewW |BUONONJ)SUl| "Sjeuajew [eUOnONIISU
paubie-spiepuels psaubije-spiepuels

0} SSB00E JU9I1oIUNS 0} §S9208 JUSIDIUNS
sey Jouysip jooyos sey Jou)sip |ooyos

au} ui ndnd Areng

sjodal
114 Jed spiepue)s|
Jus||eoxa, Jo poob,

spodal
114 Jad spuepue)s
,JuB||90%8,, 10 ,poob,

%E'88
:$S3UP9jJIaUU0D

jooyog

8OooINO 7 Jea A aW0oINQ | Jesp

%¥556:¢d 2202 |

'sjute|duwioo |

ay} ul ndnd A1aag

%86 .9)es 8dusIjU0D
Jayoesyusled
:sdnoib

|l ‘sejel uonedoiued |
uejpJenc) / jualed |

%EEeL 'C¢d 020C e
81eJ aouasqe oluoIyD

%Z4£796 2d 0202
12 9181 BOUBPUSIY
!

_
314 ¢6°¢ 1B S[aAg||
Buiyeys esueusiUIBW

pue [elpojsn)

‘sjule|dwod

1oV SWEJ|[IM ON
‘S|elaiew |euononisul
paubje-splepueis

0} $S9008 JUBIoNs |
SBY JosIp |[ooyos,

8y} ul idnd Aueaq |

suodal _
114 1ed splepuels |
Ju9|[@ox8,, 10 ,poob,, |

auljesegq

‘'syuapnys paieolidnpun
Buipnjoul ‘syuspnis |

[|e 40} saiunpoddo
Bupjew uoisiosp

pue uonedoiied
uelpienb ;1ualed g'z

5 Aoud
alel wWislesjussqe

ouoIYY £°Z

G ‘¢ Aoud
S9jel ouUBpUBY 9°2

9 Ajuoud
SELE]]
Buyjejs uelpojsnd G2

| Asond

s|els)ew |euononJjsul
paubjje-spiepuels

0} SS890E JUBIDINS
sey [idnd AleaZ |

OV swelMm 2 |

| Ajliond

_OO._._
uopoadsuy Ajjioeq £Z

SNEY




18 jo g€ aded

aney sjooyos Yjog
1B ssoeds uowwoo
pue sWoolsseo ||y

| 820'9"sIsEpEalq
leroL
£82'9z"" """ "sayoun|
lejoL

| ¢d e
|  PoAlBS sjeall |ooYyas
9sealoul Jo Ujejuleln |

jidnd pajeojdnpun
Jo Jualed auo jseq|
1e yum (uonejuasaidai
IIn4) syusied

G :diysiequiswl |
jlouno) 8IS |100Yog
syuedppoiued pg
:9ouepusye bupeaw
Alunwwios qyo
%001 |

'sd3| ul uoljedionled
%S.

(y9-pig) sesuodsal
Aaains uepnms

G/| :sasuodsal
indui/AsAins Jualey

_ vZ-£202
10} 8WooNQ palise(

BW02INQ € Jed )

Je gl puejooyos|
poomabpiy e sisiesy

10115]Q |00YDS AIRIUBWS|T UBIND 104 UR|4 A}|IQRIUNCIDY PUE |OLIU0D) |BI0T HT-E€20T

40 ssaooud ayj ul pue
[ooyog poomabpry e

nun g peoe|day |siejeay Jun g soe|dey

10G'L " 9euUS |
weuabo.d jooyosiay
6188l "sisepjealq
[eloL

G8e'LS " sayoun|
{e10L

‘ed €20c e

[idnd pajeoidnpun
10 jusied auo

yum (uonelusseaidal
finy) syuaied |

G :diysiequisw
[1ounod 8iig jooyog
Jealk

siyy sbupesw jndu) se
sbujeaw pieoq pue
[IDUNOD B)IS |O0YoS
‘Bunesw oyloads
dvD1 L pesn :Bunjssw
Ajunwiwos 4y
%001

:Sd3| Ul uonedioied
(%99) Ll

(y19-p.g) sesuodsal
Aanuns Juspns i
Aanins ndu] dvoT
Uo 9, |¥ :sesuodsal|
induyAaains yualed

awooINQ 7 1A

169°¢ " "sisepjealq
[ejoL

YLY'2G sayoun|
|elol

‘¢d Zeoc e

PaAISS S[EBW |00YDS

[idnd paieoidnpun
10 1uaJled suo

Yim (uonejuaseidal
Iiny) sjusled

G :diyssequiawl |

[1ounoy 8lig |0oYydog
1eaA siyj sbupesw
indut se sBunssw
pJeoq puEe {IounQod 8)is
|[ooyas pash :Bujjeswl
ANUNWIWOD ¥
%001

:Sd3| ut uonedied
(%99) L12

:(Y19-pJg) sesuodsal
Aaains juepnis
Aanuns

induj || ¥38S3

uo g :sesuodsal
indui/Asains yualied

BWOoINQ | JEaA

usyng e ¢| pue

|00yoS poomabply 1e
sJajeay Jun ¢ aoejday

820'9 " "sisepealq
[ejo] |

mwanN ........ wmcocj_ |
[eloL

‘¢d 020c e

paAJas s|eaw |00yog

jland pajeoidnpun
Jo Jualed suo

yum (uopejuasaids.
[Iny) syuased

¢ :diysiequiswi
[Punoy 8)is |ooYdg
sjuedojued

0z Bunssw
Ajunwwos dyo

%001

:sd3} u! uoeddiped |

(%12) 8¢z
(419-p.ig) sesuodsal

Aenins juspnig
LG :sesuodsal

induyAanins juaied

aulleseg

swooJsse[o u bunesy
pue uoneusA 0L'¢
_

g Awong
poAIas
sjeall |00YoS 6°Z

¢ Ajold

a}Is jooyos
[ENPIAIPUI H{oBS pue
JoUIsIp |00yDs ay 10)

oUIBN



18 jo 9¢ 98ed

_ 'SjUBPNS JUNOD pajedl|dnpun UC SBOIAISS }JOM [BID0S [00U9S SN0

ON 00'0.0°01%
SaA 00'6vc9LCS
|
S8A 00'¥69'v0L$
Bupnguyuop | spund |ejos
N
|
|
|
"uojje|usa
pue Buneay
8jenbape pue sjes
¥Z—-£202 |

1o} aWwoanO palse( BWONQ ¢ JEBBA

'SlFd - WaIsAS Woddng Joineysg SANISOH SPIM-JOLISID UIBJUIBN

12143510 [00YIS AlRIUSWS|3 UBIINY JO) UB|4 A|IGBIUNOIDY PUE |0IIUO) |30 $2-£20T

uswdojarsp [euOISSajOId O
spuadis wes] °q
puadys 101084 "B
Slad pue
£Z wes] sjew|) jooyog €T

18%I0AA |EIDOG |00YDS pajedijiye] 314071 e Sjuspnis E:oo_
pajeoldnpun o} |
' S®OIAISS YIOAA |BI00G | r A4

J9MIOAA |BIDOS |OOYOG 314 08" '8
"SSOIAIBS [BIOIABYS( JO/PUE YIOM [E]O0S |O0LDS 8PIAOI4 | SaDIAIBS |eloireyag |
L'¢| JO/pue YIopA |BI20S A

uonduosaq | oL,  # uonoy
sSUolYy
‘ope.Bdn | |
A1oL108|8 MaU OUI| !
payooy aq 0} Buiem
usnng Je swaolsAs
Bunesu/uone|uan
€1 pue welsAs
Buneayjuone|nuaa ‘uspng
suowwo) poomabply 1B g pue poomaBply
Ay ‘poomabply Je pajjelsul
1B pajjeisul AlIny syeISOWIBY]
AJIn} siEISOLLIBY) pUE | pue swajsAs | ‘sjelsowiay) pue
SWwoasAs UOEJIUSA  UONEB|IIUBA 6 '|Jo0YdS SwaisAs uone|uaA
6 |00YdS uapny  uanng e ¢ Bulleisul j[eisu] "jooyos
aWooINQ 7 Jes A BWONNQ | JEBA | auljeseg eI



18 jo L€ adeg

oN

ON

ON

ON

Bunngiauon M

00'¥99'8v$

00'+0t'S$

00'8.£'02¥$

00'059°'6¢€$

spund jeo |

3M3ISI [00YdS AJEIUIWB|T UBIIND JOJ UB|d AN|IGRILNOIDY PUE [043U07) {807 YZ-E20T

{epowas Bulp|ing Ajunwwon usyny o
sjuswaAoldwi usyayy uapng °q
Buious jooyog uayng e

‘sjo8lold soueusjuieW paliejep Jof ue|d
L'

|

S)S9p WOo0ISSE(D 'q |

so||ddns woolsse|) e

‘(Slelsjew WNNOLIND UBL) JBYI0) SLUOOISSE|D

20UBUBIUEN
pausateq Ayjioe

wn[naLIng

Hoddns Ajejenbape o) Aiesseoau sa||ddns pue Juswdinbs sseyoing  uey| Jsyio sa||ddng
pue juswdinbg

9¢

slleday 0

sa||ddng 'q

HE]S [elpojsno/edueUSiUeN 314 Z26'C B

'S804N0S8I pue Je)s |e|pojsno/eoueusiuiew ajenbape spiacid

$99IN0SaYy
pue jeis e

G'Z| 1poisny/eoueUBiUE

|[ooyog uspny Je apelbdn |Bouyos|3 p

Z Med ‘|looyog usiny ¢ eseyd o

| Wed ‘|ooyos uspng z eseyd ‘q

|[ooyos poomabply | aseyd e

"'S80IABP Uo(eZ|uO| Jejod-Iq ||eisy|

"S)IUN UGH}ejUBA pue [BOLIOB[8 HIAS-IUIW YpMm Sisieay jlun ooe|dey
Ve

Buiuien aple woousse]) 'p
&_a_a&&

opesbdn uone|usA
pue SunesH

SiL

L2

9T

¥

# UONOY,



T8 Jo 8¢ a8eq 1211810 |ooYaS Alejuawia|3 uapng Joj ued ANjiGeIuN0ddY pue |0U0) [BI0T HZ-£20T

Jiedal Joj sued ‘jend 0| _
JebBeuew ssaulsng 314 010 9
Si8Allp sNq 314 G20 e
‘uojjepodsuel _
duy play pue ‘Jouisip 8y} ulyim uonepodsues snq splAcld

ON 00°08€°101L$ L'z uonepodsuel| sng e

|

uonnguog pusI e
‘weliboud jesw jooyos sy} @oueyuy Juswedueyuy

ON 000% 0l'z welboid |es|y joouyog  OLT

uoiduosgns uonedunwwod ddy puiway p
Wa)sAS UOJBOIJII0U SSBW SSIAN|00YDS "D
WwIa)sAs UojjeuuIou Juapnys asIpIooYos 'q
(eusayeo % uoielodsuel) 0} pajnguUne
Adejes Jo aAISNjoXa) JoBJUOD Ajunwiwiod Jo jutod 1sJi) Apuanbaly
‘suojjouny jooyas |e o} oddns- sale}al09s |0oYyos 314 62°L B
‘'sBunasw pue ‘sbujjiew ‘suoyds|d) ‘WesAs LUOREDNHIIOU SSEW
‘a)lsgam ybnouyy sueipsenbysiuaied ypum AjSAI10ae 9)e0jUNWWI0D ! sjualed
ON 00°5ZY'801L$ 6Z. Yumuopeojunwwoy 67

t

sal|ddns Bunesiy 0
sos} Iajaidisu) / souledy °q
91E0 PIIYD e
‘looyds e’
Bultasiun|oa Ul pue ‘sjuans [0oyas ‘sBulasl jeuoijewdlol ‘uoleosnps
1ualed Bulpusye ueipienb/siualed poddns O} S82IAISS 9pPIAOLY " sjusled
SOA 00°00}+$ g’z oyseomeg poddng 8¢

Bugngyuod - spund (eio] uopduoseq oL # uonoy



18 40 6€ 28ed 19}1351Q j00YDS ARJUBLLIB[T U3IINY 40} Uk|d AH)IGRIUNOIIY pUE [C)U0)) (B30 HZ-E20T

sduy pietd 0|

sa||ddns p sjeusle 'q

puadys J0sIApY ‘B

"UspNg e [10unoY Juspn)g apelb Yxis pue Yyl urejuieiy
ON 00'99}$ G1L'g ounoQ epnjg  SbT

JBAIP SN 314G/ e

"S)UBPN}S SLUODUI-MO] IO} | SjUapNIS 8Lloou|
' |o0Yyos wolj pue o] uojienodsuel) Jo suesl a|qel|a) pue ajes B apIAcld -MO 10} 89[AI9S
S8A 00'0$ 7 ¥l'z uopeuodsuel) sng  PL'T
| |
| |
|
_ S8AUadU| P
s|eusiey ‘o
uoneonps jusied 'q |
J9%IOAA [BI00G |00YDS 14 0L" "B _
"LISI99)USSgE DIUOIYD esealnaq wslas)uasqy |
SBA 00°0% €L'e oluosyy asessoaqy, E4T
|
SaAjua0U| *q
JYIOM |BIOOS J14 0L e
"ejes Uolsuadsns asealna(] e)ey uolsuadsng
ON 00'0% rANA sseamaqg| <CbT

aouBUSUIELL BIOIUBA P
Bunnquuo) spund |ejo | uondusseq OjIL  # Uonoy




T840 0V aded PUISIg [00YIs Al ElUSWa|3 usnj Joj uejd >H___QmuC300U< pUE joJjuO) |B307 HZ-E£207

papnjoul Jeak siyy syosloid soueusiulew paliajep Joy Ueld PSP 8y |

(¥ uonoy) ‘1eed jooyos $Z0zZ-£20Z Ul

ul pajajdwoo aq o} pajosfold s| jooyos using Je apelfidn eo}os|3 sy) pue Z Hed [00yog uanny € aseud ‘sbopioeq 3 ¥ 94 pue 6L-AINOD
0) pajejed senss| uleyo Ajddns 0} anp ‘Jeramoy ‘paje|dwod aiom sjoafold | ped [ooysg uspny g aseyd ‘|ooyss poomaebpry | aseyd ay|
jooyos uapng je apesbdn |eol3o09|g p

Z Hed ‘[looyag uayn) g aseyd o

| Jed Jooyog uapngd g eseyd 'q

fooyos poomabpry | aseyd ‘e

'S801A8P UOlEZIUO! JEjod-Iq [[E}SU} O} PUE ‘SHUN UOIB|IIUSA PUE [ED1)OS[S JI|dS-Uil Upim S1jeay Jun aoe|dal 0} UoHUS)UI S,J0U)SIP 8L Sem i

"SUoNoE 8s8U} JO UoljejusiLus|dwl (BNjO. pue SUOIJOE pauue|d Ul SeoualayIp aAjue)sqns Aue jo uolduosap v
‘1eaf snojAaid auy Ul Ino paties sem (eob siy) moy Jo sishjeue uy

[£Z-z202] sisAjeuy jeog

Jojasunad payisse|o 314 59°0 '8
ON 00658°'02$ sjuspnis payljuspl Joj seojalas Bulesunad |1 g1’z se@dlneg Buljesunoy 8Le

| Jolensiuwpy 314 02 ‘e

_ ‘yoeoidde swalsAs e yBnoly) Juswan|oAul Jualed pue souepusye yoddng
aaoidwi 0} diysiauped jooyos pue jualed Joj sapunpoddo epiaoid uopeonp3 jualed
SOA 00'0% | e pue souepusyy, L1L2
| |
sa|iddns 'q
S99} JuaA] ‘e
"SJUSA8 |00YOS JO sduepualje 8beinodud 0} pue SjUsAS suofjoauue)
|2Jn3ino pue uoljesojdxs Josied ybnoly; ssaupejoauLod piing o) sdnosb [o0Y9S pling 0}
Juspnis pajediidnpun jo suelplenbysjuaied Hoddns 0) SadlAIBs BPINOIH  SJUBAT [eJn}nD pue
ON M 00°0% oLz uolelo|dxg Jaalen ] A

Bugnquiuoy | spund [elo] uondiosag oL # uonoy



1840 T# afed 1211510 {004IS AlBIUBWIB|T USNND JO) UB|d AJ((IGEIUNOIIY PUE |0JIUC) |BIOT H2-£207
- ~“anea| Jeaf piw e Jeye ays poomebply oy 18 J9XI0M

[e100S [00yoS payiienb e vialy 0} 3jqeun alem em se juadsun 5ge'9z$ 2’z UOROY) SjUSpNIS JUNOS pajeodnpun O} S0INISS NOA [BI20S
"oAed| 19K plW B Jaye 81is poomabply |

SU} e IHIOM [BI00S |0040S paliienb e aily o} aqeun aiem em se Juadsun 01'89/°€L$ i(1°Z) S8IISS [BIOINBYSE JO/PUR YIOA [EI00S

:SMO|[O} SE P8joU S| SUOoe |
SLU0s Jo UoejuBWI|dLI JO YOB| JO PajILUI 0} BNp sainypuadx [enjoy palewusg pue sainypuadxd pejebpng usemiaq S90UBIOYIP [BLOIEN |

'saoInIag panosdw) Jo wm.oﬂcwo_mn_ [EN1OY pajewWwsy pue saoiA1ag panoLdu)
jo sabejusdiad peuue|d Jo/pue sanjipuadx3y |enjoy pajewnsg pue sainyipuadx3 pajabpng usamleq seousleyp [BlSIEW JO UoleUE|dXa uy

(91°z uonoy) -sinyno pue Jesled

0} peie|a) paplacid 89 |(Im SHOYS P8sINoy} alopy "popuadxa Jou alem spuny pejewnse ay} ‘JusAa JYBIN yie e spiaoid pip 1o1ISIa 841 S)IUA |
'SJUBAS |00Y0S Jo aoueBpus)Ie 86EIN0OUS 0} PUB SJUBAS |EINYND PUE Uonelo|dxe

19a1e5 ybnouy} sseupsjosuuod pling o} sdnosb Juspnys peresydnpun 4o suelpienbysjusied poddns o) saoiaiss apiaosd 0} papusiul JoLISIP 8y

(¥ uonoy)ueah jooyos yzoz-£20z a4 Buunp papiaoid aie SERIINETS
9S8Y} 8INSUS 0} 8PEW 3q [|IM HOYS Pajiaou0d alow v '[eob siy} o4 Buipuny jo Junowe pajewiise ay) puadxa jou pip 101SIp 8y} ‘Ajsieunioun
"SJUSPNIS SLLIOJUI-MO] 10} |00YDS WioY pue 0] uollepodsues) Jo suesiu ajge||al pue ajes e 10} apiaoid o) 1eoB e pajeald JouIsIp 8y

(8°Z uonoy) 'syusns Juated yz0z-£20z 24 Buunp papiroid aie S92IAI9S

9S8y} 8INSua 0} apeW 34 ||ImM HOYS PalIsu0d siow v "[eob sy} Joj Bulpuny Jo Junowe psjewisa sy} puadxa Jou pIp 1011s1p 8y) ‘Ajsjeunioun
saliddns Bunss|y 0

se8) Jsjaldiajul / Jaulel] q

8Jed pIyo e

‘|looyos je Buliesiun|oA Ul pue ‘sjusas

|ooyos ‘sBuliesul [euolewoju) ‘uojieanpa juaied Bulpuaye suelpienf/sjualed poddns o} saojales apiaoid o} S|eob padojansp 1oMsIp 8y

_ (L' uonoy) "syuepnss |le Joy JuswiuolAue Bujuies| ajes e Joj apiroid |
0} Alesssosu ale yojym pas|dwos

8q 0} pey sJiedal joou pajedioueun ‘A|31EUNUOUN "$Z0Z JO JaWWNS ay) Uj paja|dwod aq ||im 198foud Jajusd Ayunwiwo) poomaBply au |

_ ‘Buiysiuy
. 0} 8S0J0 S1 8)Is poomabply ayi je Bulp|ing Anunwwos ay) Buspoliel sy pue ays uepns 8y} uo uayoly 8y} Bulepows. paje|dwod puog
||00YDS UBIING By "paseyaind a1om JaUIEM MBU € pue JOUSEMUSID MBU B sk yons sjuswanosdull usyoyy ‘pejs|dwoo sem Buiousy jooyss ey
[opoway Buipjing AJunwwo) usyng o

sjuaWwaAoidwl usyapy usyng °q

Buious 4 jooyog uapny "e|



T840 7y 28ey 10143510 |00YdS AlRIURWS|3 USIIND JoJ Ueld AJI}IGRIUNOIYY PUE |0JIUDY) |B30T H7-E20T

sAanins
| pue sannuniioddo soeqpasy jualed wody uonedionied apj AloA pey em pue ‘sauljepinb g|-pIA0D 0) aNp pajuawalduwl Jou siem sapunpoddo
| Bunesw jusied Apesh ino Jo Auew se Jeak gz0z-1.20z 8u} Jos sseiboid moys o) eyep BuiAjiiuap) JnolyIp sem }| "passalppe aq jsnul jey} anss|
olwalsAs e se sIU} payluapl sABY SA) "SIUSPN)S |[B Jo 1ey) pulyeq sBe| dnolb yuspnys pajeoldnpun sy JO JUBLWBA|OAU| pue uojedioned Juased

(€ezce

| 'z uonoy)spoddns Ajunwiwod pue j0oyos Ul apiaoid 0} syuspnys pue sjuesed o} Jno yoeal o} sIayom |e100S AQ SPEW 8I9M SUOYS pPasealoul
se ‘%" |

0] suoIsuadsns Ul aUI12ap B MES M £202-2202 Ul 1eAsmoyi('%e’| ‘2z0z-120Z %8 '02-6102) dn jusm ajes uoisuadsns INQ "PoIOBIILIOD SI|
ssau||| usym sjuswalnbal |

swoy je Aejs gL-pIAOD 0} NP 21oM SOOUSSE PSPUSIXS U} JO JSO “Jeak sy Jo Jjey 1o} 8IS poomabpl ayj je I9XIONN |B100S paljljenb
PoYOR| OM PUE ‘||BJoAC |

8duepusye UO 6 -pIA0D Jo sjoedwil su) Ag pemadis SEM BIEP SIU} |98) OP M (%L 'EL '€20Z-2202 ‘%.8'L ‘2202-L20T ‘%EE L '1.202-0202)

85|l 0} SaNUNKUOI

Sjel 89jUBsqE 2)U0IYD N0 pue (% |8'Z6 '€202-0202 '%¥S'S6 '2202-120T ‘%LE"96 :1.20Z-0202) umop ob 0} Buinujuoo s| ajel souepusye
ino *Ajgjeunpojun uswseoeldal payijenb Ajiny e yum aoe|das 0) s|qe Jou B19M M pue Jeak pILU 8A8| J8)JoMm |B|20S B pey am JeaA siy)
‘Ianemoy spoddns eiolAeyaq apirold 0} pajusLus|dill Sem Ja)Iom [BID0S sl [Ny 314 0} V¥ 'Spsau asay} papunoduiod aaey olwspued ay)
Aq pasneo slojoey ajgeploreun ay | ‘Buiuses| o} siBuIE] 2AOWAI O} JBPIO Ul PaaU [EDNLD € S| Bulag-jlem [euoljOWe-|EIDOS SJUBPN)S 10} Woddng

"leob ay) premo} ssaiboud Burjew ul ssom suonoe aj10ads 8y SAI0BYLS MOY JO UONBURIAXS Uy

's$$900.d [eJ18482 paroidl pue spasu pajedionueun Jaybiy o} enp Juadsiano 00g 9 § (g °Z UONOY)S8oInIBS Bullesunon

‘AJejes aajelsiuILIPE JO 1509 Jaybly 0} anp Juadsiano |/g'v$ (£} Z Uonoy) Hoddng uoleonp3 jusied pue souepusly |

‘pajuswa|dwl jou weuboid se Juedsun 00°005Z$ (91'Z UoHOY) sUolDaUUOD) [00LDS PiNg O} SJUBAT [IN)ND puE uopesojdx3 Jasies |

7 "61-PIA0 18Ye slewl}saiapun o) anp uadsiano L9a$ (G 'z uonoy) jlounod juspns
_ 'Spsau uoliepodsuel) Jomay 0} anp Juadsun Gz 950021 $ (i71'Z UoNOY) SUSPNIS SWODUI-MOT J0) 821AI8S Uonepodsuel| sng
"SBAUBOUI PUB S|EUB)JEW U0 SSB| Juads (08°'8/8'GS (€] " UONIY) (WIS|88)UsSqY dIU0IYD 8SR8.I0a(]

'SBAlJUSDU| pue s|elslew Uo ssa| Juads 5Z8'v$ (21 °2 uonoy) siey uoisusdsng asealosq

(038 ‘sef) s1s00 pesealtoul Ue 0} anp jJuadsiano 9z0'ezs (11" Uonoy) uonepodsuel | sng

"pazi|in Buleq weibolid youn 8. sje)S pue [elepad (0 |z UOKOY) Juswaoueyug weibold |eajy j0oyos |

"WaysAs UONEDIUNLUWLIOD 10} PEMaUS! 8q 0} PeY JOBJUOD JeaA ¢ S JuadSiano $9G°Lz$ (672 UONDY) SIUsIRd UM UOJESIUNWIWON |

"Popaau jou alam SedIAIeS Se Juadsun 006'L$ (877 uoljoy) sjualed 0} sesinieg uoddng

7 "sijedas Jonb pue yoor pajedionueun o} anp 196pnq Juadsiano 676'2zZ1$ ((2'Z UONOY) @ouBuLlUlR) Palaya( Ayjjroeq
7 "SWo0Issed 0) pasu saljddns pajediolueun uo Juedsisno 60Z'6$ (9'Z UOIOY) WiNnoINg uey] Jeyo ssiddng pue juswdinbg
"sal|ddns Jusweoe|dal 4o} s}s00 pajedionueun 020'Z1L$ (§Z UOROY) {S80IN0SAY PUE YBIS |BIPOISND/EoUBUSIUIE

"uoljoe uopejuawaldwl [eiued o) enp Juadsun £92°'ci | $ (g UOROY) spelbdn uoneua pue BunesH

"Wes) s|y} o Hed s| pue JeaAk pi Buiaes| JoxIop [BI00S [00UDS 0} anp Juedsun 00g'e$ (€2 UooY) S19d PUB 8)BWIID [0040S




18 40 € 98ed 30U1s(Q |00YIS Alejualla)3 USNINYD Joy Ue|d AM|IGEIUNOIIY PUE |0JIUOD) [BIOT $2-EZ0T

9|qeL
ajepdn [enuuy suonoy Bufnquiuog ayy ur punoy aq Aew suoljoe s Jeak }se| 10} sadiAlag parocidw jo safejuasiad [en)joy pajew}sy
ay} jo Modau v "sjqe ajepdn [enuuy ayj ul punoy aq Aew suopoe s,deak 3se| 1oy sainjipuadxgy jenjoy pajewys3y [ejo] aY) jo uodas y

‘|leob w_£|L8 wmmp_mco.mmccm_a ou ml_m wacl._..._

‘gonoeld Joud uo suonos|jel
WwoJ) paynsau jel} Jesd Buiod sy} 1oj sUoROE 4o ‘S3WOIN0 Palisap ‘soljall ‘|eob pauue|d ay) o} spew sabueyo Aue jo uonduossp y

(¥'2 uonay) "sueld spelbdn 3 g ©d Bulpuad Jesk Jxau ay) Ul pe|NPaYIs S| Ayougos|e ueyng ayy!

0) opeibdn [eoljo8|e Uy "usiNg je pepesBidn Bulaq jo ssao0id syj Ul ale sioesy usauiyy 'usiny e papesBidn usaqg sy SWoISAS UONE[USA
€1 pue ‘poomabply Je pepeiBidn ussq aaey Swa)sAs SUOHE|USA pUB SigjBaY Jun § 'alep 0] 'Swa)shs uonejusa pue Bujesy sy apeibdn

0} "3S39 Yim pajoenuod 1isIqg 8y} 'sWooIsse|d ay) Jo Auew ul swaysAs uone|iuaa pue Buneay auy sijousig 8y 1o} aBus|ieyd [2anuo v
‘jjels Buyoes) pue uonensiuiwpe Aq ek

ay 3noybnosyy

sjualed 0} Juss sem UONELLIOLUI 8|qISS@008 pUE BleIpaWLLI pue ‘JesA siy) pejuawe|dw) sem dde pujwsy eyl ‘Jeak [00yds £0Z-220Z 8y ul



T8 40 b 28ed PUISIA [00Yas Alejuawalg usland Joj ue|d All|IqeIUNCIDY puUe [0J3U0D) [BD0T ¥Z-£207

"Ymmolb Jsyung poddns jpm 31 Buinuiuod pue ‘eAijosyse 8q 0) umoys usag sey poddns pajebie) siy|

"9ple |euoionisul pue Jeydes) jeuoliippe Ue Joj smojle Bulpuny siy) ‘Buiwiouadiapun ale jey; sjuspnis aWOooUI-Mo| sy} JO speau ay) 1ebuel

O} saple jeuofjonisul pue siayoes] smojje Ydiym azis ssejo Buonpal ‘se yons aaoldwi asealoul 0} 3no 18s sjeob ay) juswejdwi o) 8nunuod
M 9N "[BOB dyD Y3 10} J8s sm uey) JayBiy palods pue ‘JesA aseq ayj wodl paroidwi sjuspns 43S ‘YeW pue v LJOQ U] ‘J8ASMOH
%6 1B SJUSPNIS |[B UBY) %L E°0F 1B YIBW Ul JoMO| PaJ0ds sjuspnis IS PUB ' Y13 Ul %E/ OS 1B SJUSPNIS [|B UdY] %15 9p J& |[BIBA
Jamo| paioas sjuspnis (Q3S) pebeiueapesip A||B0jWoL098-0100S *SJUSPN)S ||B 0} paledLIod a1am Sel0ds Juspn)s BWOoOUI-MOT] "pazAjeue alam
S8J00s 159} poZIpJepUE)S - Olje. spte |BUORINIISUI / J8Ydoea) 0} Juspnis ases.ioa( (swoou| maT 0} Buiznquiuo) ‘spm-y3T) g') UoljoY ‘| [e0D

:paguosep se seojaes Buinoidwy Jo/pue Buisesioul Ag syuspnis
papusiul Jljauag Ajaaioaye ||m alsy pes|| sucnoe ay; Hoddns o} spuny assy) Buisn “siidnd JauseaT ys)bug pue ‘YinoA 19)so; ‘aluoou) Mo)
a1 oym syuapnys isuly Buipoddns ajiym apim-y3] saolalas apiaoid o) Justuuoiodde pasealoul siy) asn |[IM 10LIsIq [O0YDS Arejuswia|g uspng

'sjuUspNIs assy) 1oy s|eob sy Buiesiu
Ul 8Al108)J8 818 SUONOB 8SBU) MOY (Z) PUB ‘}SIl) PBISPISUCD 21am SJUSpNIS aWOOUI-MO| PUB ‘s18uIes) YsiiBug ‘LInoA Je)so) Jo spesu ay) moy (1)
Jo uojjeug|dxs ue (30D) uoHEONPS Jo 891140 AJUNOI IO JOLISIP [O0YDS BI[US S} SSOJOE IO ‘|00LDS a4jus Ue o) papiroid Bulag uoloe yoes 104

suondiiasa padinbay

"?|qe ] suoloy Bunngujuos ayy uy punoy aq Aew BunnquIuoY Se PaIIUaPI SUONOY o) sainjipuadxg pajebpng oyl

%207 L1 00'928°€0L$ %06’} %9L°6

ICEJNEIRS 1ea A |0040S bujwod

Buiwog sy 1o} seo1Alag arosdu) Jejjog — Jsnokuey 4497|  obejusalad — JaAokueD 4497 8y Jo} s82IA18g aA0ldW] 1o
o eseaiou) 0} abejusaied (210 asea.ou| 0} abejugaiad pejosfoid

Jeap dyD7 9y} 104 SadIAIag aAaoadul| 10 asealou] 0} abejuaalad pedinbay

961755
(Jusolad G1) JUBID UOPERUBOUOD 4407 [BUOKIPPY pajosiold SJUBID UOIjEJUDUOD Jo/puUB [ejuswelddng 4407 pejosfoid|

[¥2-£202] siuapn)g sawoouj
~MO7] pue ‘siaulea ysijbug ‘Yino, 19)s04 10} Sa2IAISS paroidul] o pasealou|



18 jo 9p 38ed 12143510 |00Y2S AJRIUSWS|T UBIINT JOf UB[d AY(IGRIUNODIY PUE [013UCY |BIOT HZ-EZ0T

("dIL pue Bujuses| wooisse|d yoddns 0] sjuapnys junoo pajeslidnpun Joj sdde

| S82IASP BpIA0Id :8dNOID) JUBPNIS 10} S8IABQ G|° | UOIDY ‘| [BOD) "ANARDSULIOD PUE SBIIABP O} SSO00B SABY APESI[E JOU OP OYM ‘SjUspn)s
pajabie) 10§ s89|AIBS PBACIAW] PUB ‘UOJIOE S|U) 10} PaseyDInd S8OIABP [EUOI)PPE 8U) JO 8SNEDSSq 9SBaIOU| UE S SiY | 'Sluspnis pajebie)

_ uo Joedwl eAfisod e aAeY 0} UOROE SIY) Joadxe A “ised al Ul paIayo Usaq JoU SeY UdIUM ‘ol JB SIOIASP 0} SSO00E SAEY [|IM SjUSpnIS

._ (Woddng sply jeuononysu] (9" UoROY ‘| [eon) ‘welboud sy Loddns o sapie |euoppe ay) Buinboe
ansind 0} 8nURUOD [|IM AN “Bunily Jo sebus|ieyo s} 0} 8NP SBPIe PEpasU 8y O} 8|geun a1am am ‘papaaul 3|Iym NG ‘SpIe [BUONINSU|
314 6. e ‘Ajeoayoads sdnoib juepnys payealidnpun soj Ajjeoyioads poddns apiaoid 0y sepie [euononssul Buiy pejedionue 1ousIp ay |

("syuapnis JUNOd pajeoljdnpun UO SBDIAISS HI0M [E100S [00YDS SN0 :SJUSPN]S JUNOD PaIESIANPUN O} SBJIAISS MO [BI00S
Z'C UonRy 'z [e09) "SJUSPN)S BWOOUI-MO| puk ‘sisules| Usi|Bug ‘YinoA usjsay soy poddns paysbie; jenueisqns Buipiroid Aq saoialas saoidw o)
oS|I ayl mojje f|im asessou| sty sieak Joud JOAO 8L} }I0M |eI100S Ul 8SBaI0Ul %Z9 B YIm ‘Apuesiyiubls pasesioul aie Sa0jAIes YoM (81008

‘(oney aply [BUORONISU|UBYIBS | O} JUSPNIS (g | UoIOY '| |eon) "Hoddns pajebie) aiow apiaoid pue sjuspnys Junods jidnd pajesdnpun
J0 spaau |enplAlpul auy ssasse 0} Ajunpioddo sy siayoes) Mojle ||IM S8ZIS SSeJO JaMOT "SOlB Jayoee) 0} Juapn)s MO] UlBjuleLd [jim 1a1sig 8y L

_ "s[e0b 4D 8U} 40 swo2no ay) anslyoe disy 0} pepusiul aie pue sjuspn)s pajebie) sy} pIEMO) pajoallp >__ma_oc_.a”
_ ale SjUspNIS SLWIOOUL-MO| pue ‘ssaewioy ‘siaures) ysl|bug ‘yinoA se)sof 1o} Juswuoluodde pasesloul ay) Aq papoddns suonoe ay3 Jo ||y |
|

“JE8A |00Y3S $Z-£Z0¢ 91 10} SIU3pN]S [[B 0} paplaoid saolales |
aseq 8y} Jan0 (961 v1S$) %916 paiinbas ay) Aq sjuspnis pejesljdnpun 1o} s301AI8S paA0IdLI/pasesIoul Sey JOSIQ [00YOS UsinD Y| |

‘palinbal
afieyusoiad ayy Aq peroidill Jo pasesiou) Buleq ale sjuspns sLOdUI-MO| PUB ‘siaules| YsiiBug ‘YinoA Ja)so} 1o} sa31A19s Moy Jo uondliosap v

‘Juswabebus Jusied aseaiou) 0) salbajel)s oljewalsAs

‘aAlosye ubisap o} yoeosdde swsisAs e azynn o) Ajjeoyioeds suolisod sAneASIUILIPE ) 4 0F'Z S101SIP 843 JO 314 0Z° Se)eubisap UORoE
siy L ‘sHediajunod swoou jeybiy Jeyy uey) abs||oo Joj paledeid sS8| YONW BJe SBYjIUE) OLUIODOUI-MO] JO SISQUUIS)A "UOEONPa SJUSpnIS J1ay)

uj sjedionted Ajjny o} sjqeun ale saljiwe] pabejueapesip AUBW jey} SBIBDIpU OS|B YDIeasay *|00Y2S U) [|oMm Op 0} UsIpIyD JIay} Juem sjualed
ley} ‘shanins Auew Ino op se ‘smoys yolesassy - poddng pue uoneonp3 jusied (8LIOoU| MOT ‘YINOA 18IS04 ‘epim-y3T) ZL'Z UONoY ‘Z |E0D)

"Sol|IWE) PUB |
sjuepn}s INo 0} JusAs sy} BuiBulig o) pJemio) 00| o) "olwapued ey} 03 enp pejusws|dul JoU Sem UsY) pue ‘dyD snolaaid Jno Ut paonpoul,



18 40 /4 3ded 3L3SIQ [00YIS AJRIUBWI|] UBNINYD 0} Ue|d AJI|IqEIUNOIIY PUE [OIIUOY |BIOT YZ-E707

Sjuapn}s 0} S8JIAIBS JoBlIp
Buipinocud jejs pajeoinuen
V/N VIN 0 oljel Juspms-0l-e1s
SJUBPNJS 0} SJIAISS J0BIIP

Buipircid yels palisselo

Y/N VYIN JO ofel Juepn)s-o}-jels

R sjuspnjs pajesijdnpun

Jusosed $S9) JO uoneIIUIU0D

GG uew Jsjeald Jo UOPeIIUSIUOD JUSPNIS B UIM S|O0UOS | JO Jusasad GG JO UONE.USIUDD JUSPNIS B UJIM S|00YoS pue jooyas jo adAj

Aq soijeu Juapnys-oj-yejs

'9]qeol|dde se ‘suapnjs awoou|
-MO] PUB ‘sisules] ysi|Bug ‘yinoA se1soy Jo (jusotad GG anoqge) uoResusdLD By B ey Jey) S|00Y9S Je sjuapn)s 0] S991AISS J0aulp Buipiroid
HE1S JO Jsquunu suj esealoul 0} pasn 8q ||m 8Aoge payuapl Bulpuny uo-ppe juelb uoneusoUOD [BUOHIPPE BU) MOy Jo} ue|d ay; 4O uonduosep v

(‘looyos je Bupesiunjon Ul pue ‘syusas jooyos |
‘sBujjeaui [euoiewiojul ‘uoneonpa jusied Buipuene ueipienbsjuated poddns 0} SOOJAI9S BpIADI 'SjuBied 0] $92IAleg Hoddng g'Z uonoy |
‘Z 1e0b) "yoeoidde ajjews)shs e jusweldwi o] poddns BAljeiS|UILIPE Jo 3] 4 02" paledIpep e Aq pajuasaldal s) aseslou; siYy] Juswabebus |

yaled asealoul 0} pajuawaldwi aq M yoeoidde swa)shs mau e asnedaq adlAIes paAoidwi ue si seojass Joddns pue uoneonps Em:mn__
|

(Hoddng yuswdojeasq abenBue *( :g} 'L UoBOY ‘| |BOS) pasu [enpiApul Ag paulwls)ep
_ se sjolap abenbue) yum sjuspnis pue ‘Buieads-ys)bug juen|4 pejeubisep-ay ‘slauleaT ys|(buz Joj s|elsiew |BUOIONIISU| 8PIACI-

(Woddng juswdojerag

sbenbueT *( :gL"| UONOY ‘| [BOD) "SOOIAISS IOJRUIPI00D DT BIIXS apN|oul pInod yoiym ‘pajueliem sie dnoib syl Joj se0IAI8S BIXD
'POIBWINSBIBA0 BI8M SpUny B)IYAA ‘Buinboe |3s a1 em Yolym s|elielew [euoonisul pappe pue ‘padly sem yolym 10jeulpiood Ovd43 ue
papNpoUl S3JIAISS Ul 8SESIoUl 8YL "pasu [enplAlpul Aq paulwielep se s)oysp abenbuel upim sjuspnis pue ‘Buieads-ysijbu jusni4 psjeubissp
-9y ‘sloulea ysi|bu3 Joy sjeusiew |euolonnsu) Sulpiaoid Aq poddng Juswdojensq abenbueT Joj spuny papaau pajedidiue 1ouisIp a8y




18 j0 gt o8ed 1213SId |00YdS Atejusawia(3 uann 4oy Ue|d A}(IgRIUNOIDY PUE |0JIUOY) [ED07 HZ-£70Z

aInyonnselu)

00'960'65 1% 00'960'651$ 1\ pue ABojouyoa |, il I

00°0€€'0L$ 000£0'1$ 00°00€'6$ v uojeanp3 suy A " ]
splepuelg aousio0g

00°00S'6$ 00'00S'Z$ 00°000'2% I uoneleus JxaN Ll |

aWOodU| MO
00'v€0'92% 00°7€0'92$ YINOA 191s04 uoneanp3 Jisniy oLl I
BLICoU| MO

00'€86'L8% 00'€86'18$ YinoA 1sjsoy ucpednp3 oIsniy 6l b
oljey aply
|EuolansujuaYoeD |

00'0v€'251$ 00°0vE'2GL S BWoJIU| MO 0} Juepnig 8l L

00°0¥2'L23 oo'ovi'ies IV Psjusjel B paylo $80IAISS J1 VD Ll 3
uoddng

00'285'L2% 00¢85'22% sioulea ysybug apIY |euoonsy| 9°l L

00'98.'St¥$ 00'98.'6¥b$ v SOply |euolonysul sl 1

sanjiqesia

00'S65'8E2$ 00'665'8E2$ Uim sjuspnlg sse| Ae( |ejpsdg 1’ i
seoIneg abenbue
¥ yosadg pue
sanigesig welbolq aosinosey

00°098'865$ 00'596'201$ 00°568's6+$ Uiim sjuapmis uolieanp3 jeloads el I
uopuanIsU|

00'050's¥1$ 00°/E£'88% 00°€L2'95% I Uieiy pue y13 (A l

00'8l2'L¥S'es$ 00°10€'86£$ 00°y0¢'v6$ 00'€19'8v0'e$ IV  Wswubissy Jayoes| L
spun4 jejo| spun [B43pa4 sSpuny |20 Spun4 ejeis weyio spund 4497 E 3{}11 uonRoy EE
00°62.'v.9% 00'G€9'6vy'9% 00°09€'¥ZL'L$  00°9€S'82E'L$ 00'688'VELS 00°L¥0'268% 00'688'89.L'v$ S|ejoL

jauuosiad spuny

[UUoSIad |B3OL |  Spund[Blo} | spund|eisapad spun4 2207 ST

-UON |E)04 spung 4491 sjejo)

s|qel seanyipuadxy (€10 pZ-£20Z



18 40 5t 2ded 1113510 |00Y2S AJRIUBLUB|T UBJIND JOJ UB|d AY[IGRIUNOIIY PUE |0JIUOD |BI0T HZ-E20T

|

SEM UO[JOe SIU] ‘19381ed pue 8ba][00 piemo} enow Aauy se way) o] a|qejiee seunpoddo Jo sansadsiad sy Uuspeoiq 0} JUsAs AjUNWWoD
B }SOY 0} JouIsIp ay) smoj|e Buipuny siyy “pliyo 418y} yum aousiiadxe Bujuies| e ul ayedioied pue jooyos 0} swoo o} sjuased sbeinoosus
OS|e ||Im JusAa Uoljelojdxa Joaled y ~sainmn) 11y} Jof saliunpoddo pajuwl) aas usyo suoissajold Buiked-|jem Jo abuel e 0) ainsodxa

pajiWi} SABL OYM SjUSPNIS SLIODOUI-MOT - Uofjelo|dxT Jeale)) (Bwoouj Mo ‘YINOA J8)so4 ‘siaulea ysl|bu3 ‘epim-y3) 9)°g UONIY ‘g |E0D

'SJUSpN}S WOOUI-MO] IO Loddns 0) 89IAIBS [BIIUSSSS UB ag O] anuiuod |[Im pue ‘sed ay)|

ui poddns Alessaosu papiaoid sey uoepodsuel) sng "Aep yoea awiy uo [ooyos 0} Bulaeb Jo sueswu a|qeljal pue ajes B aABY SjUSpN)S SWooUl
-MOJ 1By} 8insus 0} J0UIsIp 8y} smoj|e uolepodsues) snq 10} Buipun ‘Bujules) Juspn)s j0ae YolIym Seouasqe 0} peaj UBD pUe a|qe|jelun

usyo s| Jeo areaud Aq uoljepodsuel) Jey; mouy am aousiadxs 1IN0 Wol4 "Sjuspn)s awooul Moj Jo uoneanpa Allenb-ybiy o) ssesoe s|qelinbe
‘0 Jallieq e 8¢ Uey} Jsyles ‘a[qeus ued uojjepodsuel| - uojiejiodsuel) sng (alioou] moT ‘YINOA J8)S04 ‘BpIim-y3T) 12 UOHOY ‘Z [0S

'¥Z2-€20z Bujuuibag Bupynguiuoo Jabuoj ou uoioy “welboud [Baw jooyds ay) soueyu3l QL2 ‘2 _moon

's9bug||eyo yjesy |ejusw o

Aeixue Buiaey sse oym ualpjiyo 118y} Buptoddns ui sjuslied jsisse pue uoneonpe jusied apiaoid 0} 10UISIP 8yl smojje Buipuny sty -olwspued
BU} 0} 8NP SPaau yjeay |BjusLl Ul 8SBaIOUl UB 995810} oM 'sieak Bujwod ay) U] "8Al08Ya 89 O} UMOoYSs Usaq sey 1l pue ised ay) ul saj|iue) 1o}
Hoddns siy) Bulpiroad useq sey ouisig 8yl “ABUNWLIOD Jo 8suss e pue juswiamodws 's|is Bunuaied Ayjesy spiaoid djey sdnosb poddns
Jussed ey SMOYS oIeassy - sjualed 0) Se0lAIas Yoddng (swuoou] moT 'YInoA J81so4 ‘sisusesT ysibug ‘epim-y3) §'Z Uohoy ‘g |eos

"Sjusapnis aWooUl-MO| pue ‘siaulea ysl|bug ‘YyinoA Jsysoy Joj Joddns eznoud pue yeblie; o)

SN SMOJ|e BLUJ} Y10M |BID0S Ul 8sea.IoUl Juedjubls siy) pue ‘314 o' Ag Buiyjels J1axJom |[B1oos |00Y0s uiejulew 0} JOIISIp 8y} smojje Buipun) siyl
"Sp|oyssnoy awodul-Mmol Ul sjuapn)s pue ‘sssjawoy ‘YjnoA 181so} Jno yim Ape|noiped ‘S8oiaIas 10} paau pasealoul [enueisqns e ajedisljue sm
‘Olwspued g 1-PIAGD BU) JO S198Y8 B} UM ‘IBaA S|y 'peau Juspnis Ul @sesloul Apes)s B uaaq sey alsy) Uay) aouls pue 'ggg ) oouls Bulules)
0} SI8lIEQ BAOWIBI 0] SBOIAISS YJOM [BI00S paplroid sey Jou)S|(] |O0UDS Ualng sa8100s (S3QY) Seouaiadxg pooyp|iyD 8s4aApy 1saybiy ayy
UHM BluIOjlED Ul SOIIUNOD UNOJ JO 8UO SI AJUNOY IPloquiny - S8IIAIBS HIOA [BI00S (BLUOJU] MOT ‘YINOA J8}S04 ‘apIm-yJ7) Z'Z UONDY ‘Z |e0D

‘$2-£20¢ Buluuibaq Bunnguiuoo Jebuoj ou uonoy-sdnols) JUspniS Joj S8IASQ (BWOJU| MO ‘YINOA J81S04 ‘BpIM-y3T) GL'| UOIOY ‘| (209 |

"}$41} P8ISPISUOD 8( |jIM SJUDPN)S SLUODUI-MO| PUB SSBJ8WOY ‘UINOA 18)S04 JO SPasu 8y} 'apim-yy3T Si UoNjoe siy} ybnouyy
'9|ge|lBAR BSIMIBUIC JOU S| JeY) Uoljeanps aisniu ssadoe 0} Ajunpoddo ue sdnoldf pajeslidnpun sy} ul paiiiuspl sjuapnis smojje Buipuny siy|
"PABU [BIOUBUI O} 8NP SU0SSS| OISNW ojeALd aAl®o8s 0} Ayunjioddo ay) ¥oe| YInoA Ja1so) pue Sjuspnis aLLIoOU| MO "IUSLISABIYOE JlLepeoe
Juspnis saejlfioe) UoEONPS OISNLL 1B} SMOYS J2ieasay - LUoleanp3 oISniAl (YINOA 18)SO4 PUB SWOdU| MO ‘epim-y3) QL' | UOloY | |09



18 o 6y aded

00°0%
00'5Z'801$
00'00}%

00'v99'8¥$ 00'¥99'8t$

00'70P'S$ 00°L91%

00'82€'02v$

00°059'6£€$ 00'sey'eses 00'522'98%

00°0£0'01%

00'6¥2'912$
00'¥69'v0L$ 00'102'81$

00°000's2$

00°'500'01L$

00'606'.6$
00°€19'16$ 00eYL'vi$

00°001'02$

00°085'SP$ 00'085'S¥$

spunyjejol spundjelepad E Spun4yeeIsIsyIO

1MIS|Id [00YdS Aleluawa(3 Uanny) Jog eld AJljIgRINN0IDY PUE [0J1U0)) BIO] HZ-E£207

000$
00°SZ¥'80L$

00°00t$

00'evz's$

00'82£'02¢$

00°0£0'01$

00'6¥Z'912$
00'€66'68$

00°000'Se$

00'S00'0L$

00'606°.6$
00'04¥'2L$

00°00}'02$

Spung 4497

v
v

aWo2Uf Mo

v

v

v
v
v
awoau| Mol
YInoA 18)s04
SUWI00U| MO
YINOA J81s0+
I

SWoaU| MO
sioulea ysibug

WUl MO

UINOA J91s04
sleuies ys|bug

v

IIv

3WOooU| MO
INoA 18)s0
sJsules] ys)|Bug

O S A

Juswasueyug
weiboid |esly |jooyog

siualed
Y)IM LOREDIUNWWOY

sjuased
0} sao1AJ8g poddng

aosueusjUIB
pasiejaq Ajioed
wnnalIng

uey] JeyiQ seyiddng
pue juswdinby

$821N0saYy

pue jeig je
1pOISN)/a0ueudjuie
speibdn uone|iusp
pue BupeaH

Si19d pue
Wesa] sjBwi|D |00Yyos

sjuspn}g jJunoy
pajeojidnpun o}
S9DJAJSS NOM 81008

saoiMIeg jelolnelay
10/PUB YIOA [B190S

spund wooisse|n

yoddng juswdojeneq
abenbue

Buers Aresqry
wes] djysispes

sdnoio
uspmS Joj sad1AeQ

|00YOg Jawwng

oL'e

6'¢

1'e

o'l

6L°1

11 21

L)

SL°k

vl



18 J0 05 a8ed

00'658'02$

00'0$

00°0%

GO'0Rs

00°0%

S

e A

00'0%

V0 e=oul 11 e

sSpund |B101 spun4 {ei3pa4

Spun4 {2907 SpuUny 91215 13410

onng

0003

00'%91$

00'0$

oo'0%

00°08E'LOLY
SPUn4d 4497

s)dnois Juapnis

v

ILUBOU| 4407
LIRGL 28i832

v
[\4

swoou) Mo
yinoA 1oiso4
BW02U| 07
JINC L EES

v
132

$90IA9g Buljasunon
Hoddng

uaneINgg JLdlEd
pu2 aguepueiy
suojosuUUo)

[°0yos pIINg 0}
SJUBAg |enyno pue
uofjelojdxg Jaale)
[12UN0g LBEme
SJUBpNIS SWo9U|
~M07 JO} 20IAJ88
uojjepodsuel) sng
wsjaauasqy
ML 5881930
N

uolsuedsng asealoaq

uapeodsuel| sng

8L'C

L1e

1] x4

si'e

14 XA

gLz

(A4
Le

1011151Q |ooYyds Aleluawia)3 uanng Joj ued AJl|IGRIUNDITY PUR [0J3U0D) |BIOT HYZ-E20T

4
4



18 J0 1§ a8ed 3913513 |oayas Aleluawial3 ualing 104 Ue|d A3)|1qeIUNcIdy pUE [0J3U0D) |Bd0T HZ-€202

aLooU| Mo pajeoydnpun yoddng
00'G00'0L$ sJoulesn ys|bug 0) peywi] SO juawdojeneq ebenfue 61} l
awoou| Mo
UINO A J3)s0 -
00'606'26% sieutesT ys|bug apIm-v3T SaA Buyeis Aesar gLl L
auwooU| Mo
YINO A 43180
ssautes] ysybug apim-y3 SoA [00UDS JAWWNS  PL°L L
alIOoU} MO
00'+£0'9¢$ LANCA Jeiso spm-vaq S9A uopeonp3 aISNA Ob'L I
B8WOoU| MO
00'€86'L8$ YInoA Iejso4 spM-ya SaA uanesnp3 JIsniy 6'l I
oley
aply |euononJjsuUj/IaYyoea |
00'0vE'CS1S S|00YOS [IY |ulodu) Mo apim-y37 SaA 0] Juepmg 8l L

(s)dnolo Juepnis
pajealidnpun

00285'22$ slooyog |y sisulean ysybuz 0} payw S9A poddng aply [euogonsisul 9} 1

(%) sasinieg n_mumv_umh_w__«u,.\ ¢ S92IAI9S

vw>o‘.n_t_ m:::n_bc.oo 10112907 (s)dnoio jJuspnig paaoidw af1) LY
jo abejuaalag 104 S3inypuadxg pajeandnpun Jo pasealou)

pauue|d _oo:r._m_n_ 03 Hunnquuod

. flejor

00°00L$ pIM00YDS

00°285'2€$  :lejol pajwi]
] ‘|ejo

008090998 gpmevar
00'961'869% l[eyoL %GLLL %000 00561 '869% %0 L) %06° | %91°'6 961 'v¥S 90.'6£6'S

G:shjd %
£q papialp ) Janohued + ¢) Aq papiap 2)
Jea A |ooyas Jea, |004yasg Jea ) |ooYyos
adAL 6uiwog ay} (%) buiwoy ayy (qea ) Bujwon auy sjuelo
10} S321A13S S321AI3G (spung 4497) | 40} sosinieg 10l woly JOj S30IAISS | UONENUSIUCD
aaoadwg panoadiuj sainjipuadxsy anoadwy) abejuasiag) anoudwy 10/pue
10 9se810U] | Jo abejuadiay | Bunpnguyuon | 10 aseaisu) afiejuaaiad 10 8seaJau] | |ejudwejddng JuRID)
03 abejuaniag pauue|d pauue|d 0} afiejuaniag | — 1anohien | o} abejuasiag 4401 aseqd 4401
pauue|d Iejo1 g jejol 1ejo) 4407 pajoafoid “¢ || pajoaloid g | pajoalord |

spuny

4407 |ejoL Aq sjejo )

alqel suonoy BunnquIuo $Z-£20Z



18 j0 7§ 28eq 3101435]@ 100YDS AJRIUBWISIT U3IND 104 UE|d A|IGRIUNOIIY PUB [03UO) [BIOT YZ-E£20T

sWwooU] MO Hoddng uoieanpy

00°0$ s{ooyog v YINOA Jejso4y apw-y31 SOA jusled pue souepually  LL'Z r4
sWwoou| Mo S)UBPNIS BUIODUI-MOT SO

00'0% s|ooyag |Iv YINoA Jajso4 epIM-3 SBA 80lMeg Uolepodsuel Sng  pL'Z Z
awoou| MO wsiosjussqy

00°'0$ YINoA J8jso4 SpM-v3a" S8A oluoyp eseawsq gL'z [A

eplmjooyoss

00°001% sj00Y0g || aWOooU| MOT 9pM-yI S9A sjualed 0} sedIAlag Hoddng 87 Z
sjuspmg
aWoouU| MO Junod pajeaydnpun

00'6t2'olzs S|00YdS IV UINOA J8js04 SpM-vYa7 SOA 0} sa0IAleS 3I0M |BI00S A4 rA
8WOoU| MO S30JAIBG (BIOIABYDS

00°€66'G8% UinoA Jsjso opM-y37 S9A J10/pUE YIOMA [BI00G Ve <

(s)dnouo) Juapmg

(%) seainiag
paaoidwy
jo abejuasiag
pauue|d

PR DIV ETS
{s)dnoug juapmg panoidwy
pajedndnpun Jo paseasou|
o3 Bunnqujuog

4497) suondy
fugnqLiuoy uoijeson-

apLL uonoy # uoldoy
104 sainyipuadx3y
pauueld




T8 Jo g6 8ded

L¥0'LL

00°¥66'2¥L

00°29€'02

€28'2

00°€¥Z'65P

00'€9€’Z1e

'0zL'v8y

'8v.'88

oLo'e9gl’e

spun4 jejol nduj
sainjipuadxy

[eEMOY pajewlysy

00€92'2.$

00'692'vEL$

00'¥02'0z$

00'svE‘9$

00'68¢'€92$

00062'0€1$

00'L2v'eess

00°26€'26$

00'6.2'PSE'ES

sain)ipuadxy
pauueld s,Jeaj jseq

SOA

SoA

ON

SOA

SaA

©N

ON

ON

soA

ON

£ S321AI0G panroidw) J0
paskealau| 03 panqgiiuog

PHISIA 100Yas Arejusra(z usnng Joy ueld AljigeIUNCIOY PUE [01UC) B30T bZ-£707

uoneonp3g ojsnpy
oley sply

[BUOONISU[IBYOES ] O} JuepmS

Sadlnes 31vo

Hoddng apiy [euojonisyy

Soply [euoponsu|

sse| Aeq |ejoadg

S80|AI8S
ebenfbue 3 yoeads pue weibold
80Jnosay uojeonpy [ejoadg

UoRuaAIslu} ey pue 3

Juswubissy Jeyoea |

311 891AI9G/UONDY JoLId

00°/¥1°150'2$

{spun4 ejo)
seanjipuadxy

pajewsy jejo)

6t l
8L l
Ll I
9l L
sl l
i I
£l i
(4l I

# 209

uonoy SJeop 1se | sJeap 1se

00°'LL¥'v6E' 08
spun4jejoy)
sainjipuadxy
pauue|d {101
S,Jeap jsen

siejor

S|ejo]

8|qel ajepdn [enuuy £z-z2z02



18 40 ¥§ 98ed

00°€€C'0Ll

956'v01

00'000'€Z

0g0'LL

gec'68

00'86€£'26

SL0'2Y

ovs'9LL

Lyy'ovL

092'L1L

005’6

00'655'¥e

spund |ejo] jnauj
sainypuadx3y

|enioy pajewysy

00'v96°68$

00€6.'28%

00'000'G1$

00°000°'LL$

00'955'86$

00°000'52$

00'0%

00°056°G$

00°20z'e8$

00°2.¥'55%

00 0vY'ev$

00°0%

00'880'¢C$

sainjipuadx3y
pauue|d S,JBaA ISeT

SOA

SeA

ON

SoA

SBA

ON

ON

SOA

SOA

ON

S8

ON

SO\

45921A198 paroidw) Jo
paseaiou| 0} painqiiauoln

3914351 |00Y2S AJEJUIWB[T U1IND J0J UE|4 A1I|IQRIUNOIDY PUE |0J3UDD |BI0T YZ-E20T

sjuepnig Juno) pajeoldnpun
0} $90|AIBS HIOM [BI00S

LEIIVEIS

[elolABYag JO/PUE YOAA BIOOS

spun4 wooJisseln

poddng juswdojaaaq ebenfue

Buyeys Aeiqry

wea] diysispean

aoedg Bujuses JoopinO

sdnolg) Juapn}g 10§ $991A8Q

[00Yog Jewwng

aInonselu) pue ABojourjos |

uoyeanpg suy

SpJepuels adus|og uolieisuos) IXaN

uolieanp3 oIsny

)L 821AI8S/UOHIY J0Ud

0zl

61

8L’

L1l

gL'l

Sl

140"

€L’

41

bV

oLl

#

uoNoY S.JE3A Ise



1840 G5 98ed

00'0vE'9L

0

0

00°0¥S'v6

228'96

00°0SZ°}

626'2Z1

00°'8€€'0Y

00°£89'90¥

££9'918

00'€9v's
spund jejo1 nau|
sainjipuadxgy

IEN}doYy pajeuwinysy

00°60£'L$

00'90}'881$

00'szo'cl$

00'626°LL$

00'692'€5$

00°0%

00'L8L'7CL$

00°000'2$

00'0$

00°000'0£$

00'LSY'26€$

00°856'/62$

00'000'21$
{spung jejoy
saJnjpuadxgy
pauue)d SJeap I1se

ON

se\

S8A

ON

ON

SEA

ON

S8

ON

ON

ON

ON

ON

¢.S93I1A198 paaosdw Jo
paseaidu| 03 pajnguo)

13143510 j00YS AJRIUBWS|] UBIIND 10} URld AM||QBIUNOIDY PUE [0UOT [BIOT H7-EZ0T

[Iounod uepmg

SJUSpNIS aLooUl

-M07] 10§ @ojAtes uolerodsuel] sng
wsiesjuesqy o|uoly) asestsaq
a)ey uoisuadsng asealveq
uonjeyodsues] sng
juswieaueyug

weiboud |eay jooyog

sjusied Yjim uojieoiunwuioD
sjusied o} sesineg poddng
aoueua)UIBW palsleq Ayoed

winnaLIND uey ]
JayO s9||ddng pue juswdinbg

$80IN0SaYy
PUE fe1g |eIpoiSND/aoueuaiulely
spelbdn uopejjuap pue Bunesy

Slgd pue wea ] sjewd [00yos

9111 32]A18G/LUORIY JoLd

1] XA

144

€l'e

(44

e

0LC

6¢c

8'C

uolaYy S.Jea) jseq



[8 40 95 agey PUISIQ [0oYyas Aueluawa|g URIND JO) UB|4 AJ|IGEIUNOIDY pUER [013UC) (B30T HZ-E207

00S'C) 00'002'9$ ON saoinag Bullasunon 8Lz [4
Hoddng
00 00'822'1Z$ SSA uojeonp3y jus.ied pue sduepusjy L'e 4

SUo1j28UUOY 00YIS P|ing O} S)USAT
00 00°005'2$ SBA [BIN}INQ pue uojelo|dx] Joaie) 9gl'e [4

spung |e3o] jnduj
saJinjipuadxgy sain)puadxs £5291A1ag parosdwi) Jo # #|eog

ey pajewysy pauueld s,Jeaj jsen pasealou| 0} paIngLoD 3L ADIAISS/UONIY JOLI uonoYy s, Jeaj Jse | stesp isen




1840 /G a9ey 32143510 |00YIS AlRIUBWS|T UBYIND 40§ UB|d ALJIGRIUNOIIY PUB j0J3U0Y (BIO] HTZ-E202

Hoddng
268'¥% 00'000'L1$ SBA Juswdojeneq ebenbueq  61°L l
00°955°86% SOA Buyes Aeiqrm 81L°L L
000'6€$ 00°056'S$ SSA sdnolg Juspnig 1o} saalneg  §IL°L A
SOA JOOYOS Jawwng L'l l
00°0vY'SH$ saA uojeonp3 suy  ZL'L }
65G'vZ$ 00°880'€Z% SaA uopeorp3 olsn - OL'L L
00°€92'2.$ SOA uoyeonpI oISniy 6l 1

oliey

Oply |euUoljonSU|/Isyoea |
¥66'crL$ 00°S9.'vELS SOA 0} Juapnig 8’1 I
00 00°StE'9$ SOA Hoddng epiy [euononysuy 9l l
00 SOA seply [euofonysuy| Gl l
62€'2S$ 0026289 SaA uonuaABIu| ylew pue y13 Al 8 1

Spund 3497 3nduj spung
Mww__wh_wohmwﬁm_&v saoinag suonoy 4497) suoioy £5021A198 paaosduy) #uanoy | #|eos
nos p ! panoadw) jo Buinguuos Bupnquon 40 pasea.ou| 3|31 1 331AIaG/UCOY J0Lid

Jo abejuasiad

(A e ofejuadiag pauue|d | 4oy sainyppuadxy 40} saanyipuadxy o} bunnqguuog

IEN)OY pajewisy | pauueld SJeay iseq

%000 %000 %00°0 00'85€'S.€$ 00'SeZ'0L TS 00'€65'68.% 00°L90'VLS
junoluy
woJj G jaeiigng) (%) woJy 2 joenqng) Jejjog nduj)
S30INIDG mwo:ﬁm suonoy {spung 4491) sjuelcy
pasosduwy uw>..u._n:m_ Bunnqyuon {spung 439571) sainjipuadxgy uofjeljuaduU0

jo abejuastag 1073BeIUB235.1 (%) saa1nu0g 10} s3ainjipuadxgy suonoy Buinqinuon J0/pue

pajeiuiys3 pue pojewnss je30) g paaosdwy pajewnsy pue Bunnguogn pauuejd |ejo] ‘¢ jejuswa|ddng
pauue|d uaamyag - Jo abBejuaaiad pauue|d usamyog | 4o} saimyipuadxy 44901
Sduaiayig pauueld |ejo) °g DU psjewns3 |e1o] 2 pajewisy g

9|qe) ajepdn [enuuy suonay BupnquIu0Y £Z-7Z02



I8 40 g6 88ed 1211351Q [00Y2S AlRIUBWIB|I UBNINY 10} Ue|d ANjIGRIUNOIDY PUE |043U0)) [BI0T $Z-E20T

Hoddng uoieasnp3

660'92$ 00°82Z'LZs SOA jusied pue aduepusyy  LLZ z
SUOI}OBULI0D
|0OUag p|INg 0} SIUBAT |IMIND

0% 00°005'z$ S8A pue uope.ojdx3 18ai80 9l'2 4
SIUBPN}S SWOIUJ-MOT

8/9'09% 00'¥82'68% S8A Joj ®0IMIBQ UolleHOdsUR) | SNy vi'e 4
wsjasuesqy

00's20'elL$ SSA dluelyp esealosg 1 4 4
JusLwasueyug

0'0% 000% SeA weJboid |eay jooyos ol'e [4

00l$ 00°000'2$ SSA sjusted o} seoinueg Hoddng B'C [4
SuBpN}g WNoyn pejeondnpun

6/5'65$ 00°t96'G8% S8A 0} S30|AISG NIOAA [EI00S (A4 Z
SIINISS

00°€6.'28% SaA |elojAeyeqg Jo/pue YICAA [BI100g L'z [4

Spunz 4497 nduj
S$321MI13G suonoy 44971) suonoy £5921A18S panosdy) # Uoloy | # |eon
panoaduw jo BunnqLuog Buingiuon 10 pasealou) 3311 991A138/UOI}Y JOld
abejuadsiad pauueld | Joj sainjipuadxzy 10} sainjipuadxy o} Bunnqiiuog)
Ien}oy pajew}sy | pauuejd S,aeaA IseT]

(abejuasiad Jndu))
S991AI8 panoaduug

10 ahrjuadIad
|ENJOY pajewsy




18 40 65 a3e( PUISIQ [00YdS Alejuawial3 Uannd o) ueyd AY(IGRIUNOIY PUE [OIIUOT) |BIOT] bT7-E207

%061 00'928'€0L$ %S’ L %000 00°SEZ0LYS %EY'6 0 00°L90'vLS 865'0SY'S

(g snid ‘g (%) {spungq 44907) | 1an0kiie) 4
(6 {6 Aq Aidyinw | Aq papiap ;) i b suonoy 6 Aq papialp 9) (12 sjuess (3unow
TR v pue g} woiy S92IAIRG AT Bunpngiuog | ieap jooysg JoLid W04y | uoeljuasuc?) } v
4 PapIAIP 2| L1 yoeHgNS) pasoadwi) prglilun] 10 uaung a abejuaniad) Jo/pue 4e1log ndu)
abejuasiagd | 10 abejuadiad 4 } J 3y ) d /P Jueio aseg
|Junouty Jejjog | o paseaidsuy sainypuadxy | 10j sadInIBg abejuasiagq | |ejuswslddng

— Jarohusen fenioy 4401 1enpd
| — asn0Alie o abejuaosa n — v
1497 €1 bo I Y| } d pajewinsy lenyoy anoaduwj 19n0Aue) | 4497 |emay

44071 ¢l jen}oy (301 g pajewnsy 10 aseaiou| 44901 pajewnsy ‘g Poieuns3 ‘6
pajewiisy L} |ejo] -2 0) abejuadiag
B30 ‘0l

ajqe JenoALle) 4491 £2-2202



18 30 09 a3ed 191351Q |00YdS AIBIUIWS(] USNIND S04 UBld AI|IGBIUNOIDY pUE |0JIU0) (B30T #Z-E£20T
([21[gly90zs uonass H3) sjeob ay) premoy ssaibo.d 109|181 01 4y 2y} Bunepdn pue Buimalaal Alenuuy  ©

"([2] pue [L][aly90es suonoas
03) soujdw Aioyniels pue seale Aiold Alojnjels ay) ssalppe jey) 'sainypuadxa pajejel pue suoloe Aq papoddns ‘sjeob Buysiqeysy o

([o-vllaly90zg Uonoes H3) 4407 Jepun ejeseusb sjuspnis asouyy Bulpuny |euoljippe Jo JUNowe su}
0} uoiHodoud u| syuspnis sWoouU-mo| pue 'siaules) ys)Bug ‘YinoA Jejso} Joj seolnas Bulaoiduwl) Jo Bulseslioul aie sy3 jey) Bujedsuowsq ©

:Alqejou ysow ‘suonenbas pue ssiniels 4407 8y Ul paioads sjuawlasinbal snoleA yjim paijdwod asey Aay) jeyy mouys
0} sy37 adinbay sjejdwey 4yDT 8ul Jo sjoadse asneoaq uonoun) Aljigelunodoe juepoduul Ue saAIss dyD 2ul :eoueljdwo) pue AJ[IgEIUN0IDY

"dvO1 8yj ul papn|oul 8q

0} suoljoe pue sjeob |epuajod Auapl 0y JapJo Ul spybisul pue saaoadsied asay) sjelodiooul |im Bujuueld oibaje)s eAljoay ] "Sa0IAI9S pue sweibold

s,v37 ue Jnoge sybisul pue saaloadsiad siqenjea ssassod sieuned [euoneanpa [eooT ([LI[Bly90zs uonoas £3) Juswabebus nybuiuesw ybnody)
apeLU suois|aap S109jad 1BUl 4y Ue Ui Jnsad pinoys ssa00.d juswidojanap 4y 8yl Sisupied [euonesnp3 jo yuswabebug [njbuluesyy

'SjuUspnls j|e Joj paAciduwil s1e sawooNo pue ssiunyoddo ainsua 0) spasu AUNWLIOY

PUE JuSpn)S 198 0j $82UN0SaL Pajillll JO 8sn 8y} Jnoge axell Asy) s80loyo piey o) sien|eAas Ajjerniuijuos pinoys sy37 "ejep aouewlopad Buiwes)

pue Buiyoes} 0} suoispep Aleisbpng sjoeuuod aalsuayaidwoo si ey Buluue|d oibsiens ([L1[8]¥90zs uonoes [H3] epon uojesnp3 eluloyed)
Buiuueid o1Bsjel)s aaIsuayasdwos spoddns 4y auy Bunepdn Ajjenuue pue Buidojaasp jo ssaooid ay] :Buluued sibajelig sajsuayaidwo) o

:SUONDUN) Pale|al INg 'Jounsip 88U} seales $s9204d Juswdoeasp dyD 8yl

‘uoleanp3 jo pieogq aje)s ayy Aq pajdope ajeidws) ay) Buisn 4y 8y Ul ssasoid Bujuueld siyj Jo SYnsaJ ay) Juswnoop sy
‘(senuond aye)s g1 @AY s30D) soljaw Aioimess ||e Buissedwoous seale Apiond eiels 1ybie uiyum ssaiboud Jisy) sienjeas o} ssadold Buluueld
|enuue ue ul siauyed [euoneonpa |eoo) Jisyy ebebus 0} (sy3T) selouabe jeuoneonps B0 salinbal (4497) einwlod Buipund jojuo) |eoo sul

sSuUOoI}oNJ3SU| pue UoI}INPO.IU|

"AOD B 8PIWII] Je [rews Aq 10 6080-646-91 6 Je duoyd Aq ‘eo10
poddng swajsAs Aousby (8007 (5,3Q0) S, uoieonp3 Jo Juswipedad eiuioifed ey} 40 (300) uoneonpa Jo 89140 AUNOD (BOO] 8} Joeju0I 9ses|d
‘aredwe) (dvD7) ueid Apiqeiunoody pue joUoD (8007 Y] JO UoH8|dWwod 8y} O} pajejal adue)SISSE [BojuYo8} 10 SUcsanb [euolippe 4o

SJUSPMS SWIooU|-MO| puB Sieliea ] Usibug 'JINOA 191504 J0] Sa0]AI8S paAoIdul| 1O Pasealou]

SUON0Y puUE S[eon)

SI8UNE  [euoneonpy buibebus
ATewwng Ueld
sSuUol}onJisuj



18 Jo 19 aSed 113s|q [ooyds Arejuawsa|3 usnny Joy ue|d AYjigRIUNoIDY pue |013UO) |BD0T YT-E202
asodind
Arewwng ue|d

'S8AISS Uoo8s Yyoea jey) asodind
ay) Buiziseydwsa uonoes yoes jo Bujuuibeq ay) 18 papnjoul sl uolewlou ‘Ajjleuoippy “lesl 4y ey Bunejdwoo pue dvO7 ey) Buidojeasp
usym seodijoeld sAOBYS INOGR UOEWLOUI 8PN|oU) ABw jnq ‘dVO71 28U} Jo uoRoes Yoes oy sjuswsnbal sy Ssaippe suononisul esay |

SjuspmIs Z1-M1 S 4o jeysq uo joedwi 1s9661q au) aaey |im ‘esusuadxs pue ‘Yoleasal
‘ssauped [euonieonpa woy pesayied ndul uo paseq ‘sens)aqg v Y} Jel} SUOPOE pue OB JO 19S B UO SNO0J 0} pabrinoous ale sy

¢SIUSPN}S BWOOUI-MO| pue ‘siaules) ysiiBug 'yynok 1ejso; Joy seoines sAoidwi Jo aseasoul o) uoyebiqo s) Bupsaw Aq
Buipnjoul ‘sdeb souewuopad Aue ssaippe pue ‘spasu Aunwwoo pue Juepms z -y 0] puodsau 0] seounosal Aieyabpng sy Buisn 37
3y} s| moy ‘(pJeoqyseq) piroquse( |00yoS BILLIOJIE.) 8y Ul S10jedlpul uo pue ssnuoud siels auy) sSos0R BouBwIoNad Juasaid UsAID

'suopouny Juswabebus Jeuped [euoieonps pue Buuued oi1ba)ens
9} 40 JuoyaJ0) BU) 1B swel Buiyoseiaao Buimoj|o) ay) dasy o) pabeinodus ale 837 ‘uondope o) 4O 8yy Buizieuy pue Buidojarsp uj

"olgnd tspeoiq ay) pue sisuped |euonesnps 8SJ8AIP S,Y37] 8y} 1o} 8|qIssadoe pue |nyBujuesw 8q o}

papusiu| sdyyD" pejdope Jisu) ul |IB1ap JO |aAd] B pue abenBue| ssn 0} psbeinoous ABucls eie SY37 "sjuapnjis Joj Sswoo3no pue sajjiunuoddo
paaocidwi 0] Buipes| ase saibsjels asoy JaLiaym pue ‘Aym puejstspun o] sseuped [euoieonps Mmofje os|e Inq (g1 —ML1) arlem spe.b

yBnouyy uapebiapuny [euonisuel) u sjuapms Joy Buiop si V31 84l jeymisnl jou |sip o1 idwaje pinoys gy paydope 8} 'o1Seq JSow sjl Iy

oliqnd sy} pue siasuped [BUOEINPS 10} 8]qISSAO0E

810W sdy D7 pejdope axew 0] gy 8y) uiyiim pajussald uopeuwojul ayy Buljeslis 0} pue ‘sjuspn)s aWOOUI-MO| pue ‘siaules| ys|bug
'LnoA 12)s0) 10} SBDIAIBS BaoidLl JO 8SEBIOUI 0] JUBWBIINbE! ay) bupesw o} a3ngUIuo9 JBY) Suoroe Bujpnpour ‘gwD7 @y} ur pspnjoul suonoe
ue saunypuadxa Buipiebas Aousiedsues esueyus sebueyd Alo)nje)s 88841 "810¢ J0 senels ‘ez Jejdeyn ‘(18bpng uo aanwwWog) opgl
lig Algwassy ybnoly; spew sebueyo Alojniejs syoayal siesh I00U3S ¥Z2—€20¢ PUB '€2-2202 ‘22—120Z 3yl 40} a)e|dwa) 4yD pasiAal ay

‘paublje ale seunyipuadxe [enjoe pue pajsbpng
e (sjooyos jo juapusjuiiadns AjUnoo Jo JoLIsIp jooyas) 1aBpng s Ajue Yolym o} sjeinolle Ales|o 1shw 4D 8uy '0202S PUE ‘89026 '990ZG
'2902S '0902¢ suonoes O3 Ul sjuswialinbal aLy ypm 1ussistos 4y 8jbuls e [eroidde pue MalAal 10 8|lj pue jdope Aeuw Jo14sIp |00Yds 8L}
J0 pieoq BujuieAod ayj pue uoeanpa Jo pieoq AJUnoo sy '1PLISIP [00LoS B1BUIS € JaA0 uonaipsunf sey sjooyas jo Juapusjuladns Aunog e J|

‘SJauled |euoieonpa

BuiBebus Joj |00} e se papusjul Jou S| jjas) elejdws} dVv01 eyl se isnf 'sseooud juawdojaaap ||n) ay) 198191 JoUURD pue jou op aie|dwa;

dvO71 U} UIYIM papnjoul suoljoss sy "4y peidope [eul sy ul pejos)jel se ‘Sjualualinbal |eba) syesw (9) jey) sieuped jeuoneonpa yim
Juswsbebus jnybutuesaw ybnoty) (q) Buiuueld oiBsiens aAIsuayaldwos Jos|al (E) :pinoys yoiym ‘ssaoo.d Juswdoansp 491 418yl Jo aWogINo
8y} szjjeliowsw o} sje|dwia) 8y} esn }snW Syy3T "sses0.d e jou uBWNOOp e s| 'dy0 peidope |euly s,y37 yoes ay| ‘arejdwe) dvo1eyl



18 40 79 a8eq 12131513 |00Y3S AJeuala|d uann) o4 ueld AlljigelIunoady pue 0130 8207 vZ-£70T

siaujied |euoljeonpg buibebug

"JuswiaAoclidwy [ooyos pue juspnys Joddns o} ueid |SD au}
JO SSaUBAIOBYS pue UolEjuBWIB|dWI By} S1BN|EAd PUE JOJIUCW [|IM Y3 8y} MOY 2quosaq (SSauaAllaayg Buijenjeag pue BulLiojluo

‘ueld 1S9 8Y) Jo uoiejuswedwl ey ybnoiyy
passalppe aq 0} ssliinbaul 804n0sal Aue JO uonEeDIHUSP] 8Y) PUE ‘SUOIUBAIS)UI PASE]-BOUSPIAS 'JUSWISSOSSE SPaaU [SAS]-|00YIS B
papnjoul jey} sueld |SO Buidolaasp Ui sjooyas paunuspl sy} Loddns [im 10 sey Y3 8Yl MOy 8qu0Saq $|ooYyog palyiuap| 1o uoddng e

‘IS 10) peynuap! uUsa] BABY 1B} YT SY} UlLHIM S[00YIS By} Aljusp] :pailuap] S|0oYds e

'sidwoJd Buimojjo} ey} 01 puodsal Jsnw joy Spasoong juapnis A1eAg ay) Jepun
(1SD) wewaao.idwi pue poddns aAisusys1dwod Jo) paiIUSP] S|OOYIS 10 [O0YIS B YIM YT UY — Juawwaaosdul] pue poddns asaisuays.iduon

"dvO7 sJesh siy) jo sainjes) Aoy ayy ozuewwns Ayouq pue Amnuep) — saybiybiH dvo7

"pieOqyse(q ay} Uuo sJojeolpul jeao| Buitodal pue S|00) UoIosal-J[9s sy} WIoul 0) Pajaa|jod eyep Buipnjoul

ejep pajos)|oo Ajjeso| Buisn paynuapl 8q Aew spaau Jaylp (s)jooyas Jo/pue (s)dnoib Juapnis ajqediidde sy Ayuspl osje 1snw pue |2ob siy)
spnjoul 0} paJinbal sy ) eyl Ayguspl jsnw sjooyos Buiwiopad-mol Jo sdnolb juspnis Bujwiopad-mo| AJUSISISUOD SIOW JO SUO SSaIPPE 0} [E0H B
apnjou| 0} palinbail st jey} ¥37 uy ¢sdeb souewlopad pue soueuLiopad moj JO SBale asay) ssauppe o) axe) o) Bujuueld v31 sy S| 5da)S 1BYAA
"ooueLIopad , Juspnis |je, BUl MOJaq S|aAs| eoukewiouad aiow Jo om} sem dnolb juepnis Aue Joj esuewiopad Yolym Joj JOJeIIpUI 9jels Aue

(9) ANV Bunes ;sies A 10| 10 OM] 10} J8Al 10N, 10 I8\ 0N, B POAISOaI 3] 8Y) 8jaym Jojeoiput [es0j Aue 1o AloBa)es eouewlopad Lbueio,
10 pay, 8y} uj sem aduewiopad ||eJaA0 YoIym 1o} Jojeoipul a)els Aue () :Ajjuapl ‘preoqyse( au) 0} Bulliejey — paaN payiuep] :SUOI19)oy

"Sjuapnj}s asa} 10) souewIoLed

paAoidwi) 0} P3| ABY SJUSPNIS DWODUI-MO| PUB ‘Siaules| ys||Bug ‘YInoA Ja}soy 1oy Sa0IAISS Ul sjuswaaoldwl 1o sesealour jsed moy Jo sojdwexs
oyoads Buihyyuspy spnjoul Aew siy] ¢sse00ns jey) uodn pying Jo ulejulew o) ueld Y37 8y} S30p Moy pue Jo pnoud jsow w3 oy} sI ssalboud
Jeym ‘uolewiojut Jaujo Aue pue ‘sisuiied [euoneonps woiy Indul ‘sj00) JUBLLSSaSSE-[as (0] ‘'s|eob vy pJemo) ssauboid ‘pieoqyuseq

8y} Ul pspnjoul sio}ed|pul souewIoHad [e00] pUB SI0JBIIpUI 91B)S BY) U0 90UeWIopad JO MBIABI B UO pasegd — S8SSa00Ns SUO0IJosliay

'dv01 S,¥37] Ue puejsiopun Ajny siow o} Jepeal B a|qeus UED apnjoul 0) SaYSIM 3T Ue Se LUOoIBWIoUl yons 1ayio pue ‘sabusjieyo
Alunwiwiod Jusoal 'sjooyds dloads Jo 8zis pue Jaquinu ay; ‘JuswAojdws Jo ‘Juswioiud ‘AydesBosh Jo swiue) ul Y3 Ue JNoge uoewloul
‘a|dwexa 104 "y37 8y} 0} 8|qeoljdde se 'Z|— L sepelb ul sjuapn)s sjl pue 'sjooyos sy ‘v37 9y} 8qLosap AjjaLg — UOeULIOU [EI9USE)

SUoI}oNIISU| pue sjuswaldinbay

"dv07 28U} JO suopaas Juanbasgns ay} Ul papnioul Jusjuod syj 0} pajetal A|lnyBuluesw pue Aliea(o aq PINOYs UONISS SIY) 4O JUSIUOD Y} ‘gD
8y} Jo }sal |y} 10} Ixa8)uod [njbuluesul e 8piac.d 0} 1opJo U| "eduewlopsd pue spasu JUspn)s INOGe UOKEBLLIOMI JuBAS|al SE ||[oM SB AJUNWWOoD
S,y Ue Inoge uolieunou) sapiaold Uoijoss siy] gy 8yl Jo) 1xajuod |njbuiuesw e sepirold uoijoss Alewwng ue|d padojeasp-|jam v



T8 J0 £9 28e( 1013510 [00Y2S5 AJeIuBWR|3 USIIND JOf UE|d AY|IGEIUNOIIY PUE |04IUCD [BIOT HZ-E£Z0T

‘sjeudoudde se '(g)(e)gg0zs 10 (z)(e)290zZS Uonoes apod Uoeonp3 LM
80UepJodoe ul ‘espiwwod AlosiApe Juaied Jsules] ys)|Bug ayj o} ue|d AigeIunoooe pue [03u0d [B20] 8y} pejussald ‘siqeondde J| (q

‘ajepidosdde se ‘(1)(e)g90zs 40 (1)(e)z90Zs
UON0Ss 9po) UoRESNPT UM 80UEPICODE Ul 99])jWoo Alosiape jualed sy o) ue|d AVlgeIuno9oe pue [0J3U00 820 BY) Pajussald (e

V31 84} AjldeA ‘A|uo S)oLsIp |00YOS pue LojBINPa JO S9010 AJUNCO 104
ueld A)1qejunosay pue [oJjuod |20

's$s900.d Juswdolsasp dyoO ays ul siauped [euoneonpa Jo Juswsbebus Joj sjuswalnbel |ebe) sy Jubiubiy o) papirocid
S1 yolym ‘Buiioday eouelidwio) oje)s pue sejousby uojesnpy (oo z L=X 40 Sjipny [enuuyy 1of eping 61—810zZ 8y} woJj }diaoxs ue si mojeg

suoljandjsu| pue sjuawadinbay

‘Q1/81/A0D B 8P MMM/STNY :8lisgam s,300 oy Jo abed gam Buimoljoy ey uo §82.n0s8Yy Jepun punoj aq ues ‘uopisodwos
dnoub Alosiape 1o} sjuswslinbad ay) apiaosd pue ‘uoneynsuod Juspms suyaep uawsbebus aalPeye poddns }Jey} s824nosal pue uofjewlou|

"SUOIIOR pue s|eob |9AS-joLISIPp puE 8)IS|o0Y0s

usamiaq Jusiuubile sjeyjioe} o} ‘(018 ‘'sdnoib AlosiApe Juepnis ‘sjiounon AosiApy Jeutea ys|Bug 's|lounod a)sjooyos “6s) sigea)dde
se ‘sdnoiB Alosiape |eAsl-8)isjooyas ‘woly 3ndul 1senbal pinoys sy3T pue ‘Uim paleys aq os|e pinoys dyD1 dul 'dvyD1 2y Buidojaasp
Ul sjuspnys pue ‘sjus.ed ‘jsuuosiad [00yds Jaulo ‘siojeisiulwpe ‘s|ediound ‘sieyoea) ym JNSuoo 0} s|ooyos Japeyo sasnbal syne)s

'dv01 ay) Buidojaasp uaym (s)Iojesisiuiwpe eale ue(d |eoo| uopeonpa |efpads ay) YA }NSU0D os|e

1SNUW SO0 pUB SJOLISIP |00YOS “S8a)ILULL0D 8S8Y) LWOJ) PAAISIa SIUBWILIOD By} 0) Bunum ul puodsel 0y synjels Aq padinbas S| Juspusjuniadns
ay L eepiwwoy AIos|Apy Jusled Jaules ysiBul sy o) ‘a|geol|dde JI ‘pue saRIWWOon AlosiApy Jusled aul LM 3 81eys 1Snu S30QD pue spusip
|[ooyos ‘gD ey Bundope siojeg ‘sjuapn)s pue ‘sjusied ‘y37 8y} Jo suun Buluieblieq |eso| ‘puuosiad [00YOS 13Y30 ‘siojedisiuiwipe ‘sjediound
‘siayoes) :dy Q7 oY) Bujdoiaasp uaym JInsuoo jsnw $300 pue sjoulsIp jooyds jey) sieuped jeuoneonpas sy Ajioads suonenbas pue sjnels

‘Uo193S SIU)

Bunye|dwoo usym juoljaioy ayy uj |eob siuy desy o3 pabelnosus ale Sy37 juswabebus jeuy; Jo joedwi ay) pue sieuped |euoneanps pabebua
V3T 8y} moy puejsiapun ojjgnd Jepeolq sy pue ssaooid jJuswdojaasp 4y oyl u| pejedioited jey; sisuped [BuoO)EONPS MO)|E 0} SI |e0B
3yl ‘dvyO7 pajdope auy Ul pajosyel suolsioap syj psouanyul sisuped |BUOREONDS JO Juswabelus ay) moy 10syed o) paubisap s| uonoss siy|

"ssa00.d [enuue ‘Bujobuo ue s| sisupied jeuoneanps Jo Juswebebu3 “([1][e]l90zs uonoes D) ssiuoud psyiusp!

Alleoo| pue saitoud s1e)s sy ssooe Jueluanoiduw pue ‘Alligejunoaoe ‘Buluued o1Bsiens saisusysidwos poddns p|noys wawabebus
4ons ‘enjels yum Jusisisuo) -ssevold 186png ayy pue 4yo sy jo JuswdoreAsp sy) 0} [eoNUD SI ‘4497 AQ payiuspt sdnoub Juspnis

ay} Bunuesaidsl asoy) Buipnjoul ‘sisu)ied feuoneanps Jayo pue ‘siojeonps ‘sjuepn)s ‘sjusied jo Juswabebus |njesodind pue eosyiubig

asoding



18 Jo $9 a8ed 1913510 [004as AJElUSWS|3 UaNNY) Jo4 uejd AJ|IGEIUNOIIY PUB {0IIUOD) |BIOT $Z-E20T

SuoljoB 8J0W 10 8uo 10} sainypuadxs pasodold Jo |aAs] ay) 0} sabuey) e

suopoe Jo dnoib 1o (s)uonoe jo uoneulwly e

suopnoe Jo dnolib e 1o (s)uoljoe Jo uoISNoU| e

uonodsqgns sjnsey Buiodsy pue Burinsesyy auy ul sdnoib Juapnis alow Jo auo Aq souewnsopsd Jo uoisnou] e
SOlJ}eW 8JoW JO BUO U0 BWODINO PAIISAP 8Y) JO UOBUIWIBIBQ

solew padinbes Ajuojniels ay) ueyy 18yjo SoLjeW JO UOISNoU| e

(mojag paquosap se) |eos) snooH e ansind 0} uoisioap Jo [eoB e Jo uoisnjou| e

:0} pajjwy] Ajllessaonsu jou

aJe Ing ‘spnjoul ued ndul Jeuped [euoeonps Agq psousnjjul usaq aAey Aew jey) dyO ue jo sioadse, ydwold siyp jo sesodind sy) Jo4 gy
ay} uiLpim sndoy Jo seare pazilolid asIMIBYI0 J0 8jqejieAR $80In0sal Auejebpng au) JO 1X81Uo0o 8y} Ulyym sisuped [euoneonps 1o s)sanbay
paziuoud 37 8y moy jo uonduosep & apnjout Aew siy) "z Jdwoid 0} asuodsal Ul peglossp Joeqpas) Jeuped [EUONEINPS 8y} 0} asuodsal

ur padojaaep Jo Ag paouanjjul siem Jey) 4y au} Jo s1oadse aquosep sn asuodsal ay | *dy0] syl Jo Juswdojaaap ayy psousnpul ssaoold
Juswabebus ay} moy Inoge uopewojul ooads taeafo ypm olignd sy} pue sisuned Jeuoneanpa apiaold jiim jdwold siy) o) asuodsal JUsSIoIYNS v

. Sioupied feuoneonpe woy indu) oyloads AQ pasusnyul alem Jeyy 4y 8ul Jo spoadse syj Jo uoiduossp v, :¢ 3dwoad

"slouped |euoeonps WoJlj PaAIS0D OBAPSS) BU) JO sIsAjeue ue woJ) pabiaws jey; sindul 1o ‘spusi)
‘seap| ajediput |Iim jdwoud siy) 0] 8suodsal jualoyns y "siauped |euoneonps oy1oads Aq pepirocid Yorqpas) 8y} 8ZUBWIWNS pue aquosaq

. Sleulied [euoneanpa oyioads Aq papiaocid yoegpas) ay) Jo Alewuwns v, :Z dwougd

‘slaupled jeuoneonpe

s}l Buibebus o) yoeoidde jeoiydoso|iyd s,y Ue INOge UoHeWIOUl BPNPU) 0S|e Aew asuodsal v "s1aulied |eucieonpa yjm soibejens
Juswabebus Jayjo Jo sBunesw pue ssaaoid auy) Jo aulBWl BY} INOGe UoKeLLIojUl [elauab apnjous Jsnw jdwold S|y} 0] 8suodsal JUs|oIYNs

Y "v37 Jo adA} ay) 0} 8|qeojidde se sisuped [euolieonps padinbsi AoINIELS ||B Yy)im JNsuoo o} uoiediiqo sy 1sw Y3 ay) moy Buiquosap
‘wnwiu e je ‘Buipnioul ‘dyD1 8yj Jo juswudojaaap ayy ul sisuped |euoieonps aA|0AUL 0} Y3 8yl Ag pasnh sseooud juswabebus ay) aquassq

. dVO
ay} Buizijeuy aJojaq palapisuod sem Juswabebus siyy moy pue siauped [euoieonpe sbebus o} pasn sseooid ay; Jo Alewwns v, : | 3dwoud

‘ejelidoudde se '(2)(4)890¢S
10 (Z)(9)Z902S uonoes apo) uonesnp3 ypm saueploooe ul Bujjest o)gnd & vy uejd AJjiIgeIunoooe pue |0Juo9 [eoo] sy pejdopy (o

‘ojepidoidde se ‘(1)(q)g902s 10 (1)(q)2902s uonoses apo) Uoieanpd Yyum aouepioose ul Bulesy o1qnd auo ises| je plaH (p

‘gjelidoidde se
"(£)(8)8902Z6 10 (£)(8)2902S Uoi0as apoD UoHEINPT UM 80UBPI0od. Ul Ueld A}IjIgeIunoooe pue joJjUod |BoO| Y} Ul papnjoul 8q
0} pasodo.d saunjpusdxe pue suopoe oyoads Bulpiebal sjuswwiods Jwgns o) Ajunioddo ay) Jo o1gnd ey) Jo siequisw paynoN (2



1840 69 98ed 1214381 [00YDS AJRIUSLIA|] Ua3IND Joj Ue|d A}I|IQBIUNODIY PUB [0J3UOD |BIOT HT-E20T

"SOlIBW pajeloosse pue sailoud 4497 ||e SSaIPPE 1SNW DT 8yl ‘Wnwiui e 3y

'dvO7 8U3 Jo s|eob Jaylo au) Ul passaIppe Jou SolBW Aue uo aouewiopad Yorn 0} VI
ue smoje pue saBueyd jueoyiubis Jnoyym Bulobuo aq Aew jey) suoiyoe sspnjoul (o) ssaibold Jo soueudulEN V (|E0D) §53160.1d JO SOUBLAJUIBY *

'SoLjaW Jo sbuel apim e ssoloe souewiopad Buiroldw Lo snooy Aew pue 8doos S)1 Ul PR)BIUBOUOD SS8| A|OAE|S) SI [BOS) pEOIq VY ([B0S) peolg  »

"Painseaws 8q 031 sI {20b 8y} MOy JBajo 8)BW puB pUNOqg SWi} 84 ||IM JUSWSIE)S (B0
SNO04 Y "JusleAcIdull 8iNseawW 0} SOLIBL JO JaguInU Jama) e UO Snooy AW pue 8doos Ul PajesjUSoUOD 210U A[@ANE[8] SI [BOS) SNO04 Y :[BOS) SNO0 =

:s|eob Jo spupy yualeyip aauyy Burdoiaasp jo uondo ayj yim sy sepiroid ajejdws) dyo 9 ‘sjeob jo uonezpuold poddns o} 13plo u)

'dvO1 9y} uiyym sjeol sy eznuoud 0) moy pue Jayiaym Buiuiulielsp Ul pJeoqyseq ay) ul papnjoul aJe
Jey} siojedipul (20| 8y} Joj E}ep papodal pue pajos)|od A|jeso] Jlsyy Buipnjou) ‘s10jeoipul (00| pUB S1E)S 8y} Uo aduBwIouad JepISuod pinoys
Svy37 "saliliold 8je)s 8.0W JO BUO UIYIM dYDT SU) UM pspnjoul sainjipusdxe pejeja. pue ‘suonoe oyinads ‘sjeob ay) azipuoud pinoys sy

suononisu] pue sjuswalinbay

"s[eob yons aas|yoe 0} suoloe paje|al 8y pue s|eob Buidojaaap usym sdnotb Juspnis
Jlay} Jo souewnlopiad sy ssasse pjNoys sy'37 "sawooyno Joedw o} pejoadxe seibsjels Jo swelboud Bunuswaldwi Jo ‘sdeb souewiopad
Buimouseu ‘(s)dnolb juapnis oyioads & ‘sjuapn)s (B Joj SOLaW Jo JWjaW B 0} SARE|) soueLwlopad sy} Uo pasnooy aq ueod |eob padojarap-|am v

‘'sainyipuadxs pue ‘suoioe ‘saLlodjno
pejoadxe ‘soljew pejejal ay) pue ‘[eob siy) ansind o) peploap y37 8y} ‘pensind aq pIN09 jey) suonoe pue saibsjels pue ejep souewloped Aq
payblybiy juewaosdwir Joy seale pue syibuails snolea ayy Buowe ‘Aym ol|gnd sy} pue siouped |[BuoiEONPS 0} 3}1e0IUNWWOD AlJeao 0} sy

Jo} Ayunpoddo ue si {206 & papnjoul Y37 ayy Aym 1oy uoneueidxe sy “Juswubie ul g pinoys |eob ay} ul papn|oul SUOKOE BU) pue ‘S8LLI0dIN0
pejoadxa pue sosw pajelposse Juswele)s [eob v “jeob ay) paysiidwosoe sey i usym mouy [m 37 eyl moy pue ‘jeof sy ysiidwoode
0} Jepio ul op 0} sued y37 ay) Jeym ‘ysiidwoose o} sueld y3 8y} Jeym sieuped [euoieanpa o} a)eojunwwod Alespo |Im s|eob padojeaap-||Baa

asodind
SUOlj}oy pue sjeoo)

suojjoe Jo uoljejusws|dwi ayy Ul s8sS829NSs 10 sabusyjeyd Jo uoneulwIs)eq

ssao0.d 8jepdn [Bnuue ay) uo paseq Jesh 4y BuiNsus auj 1oj |2ob & 0) apew sabueyd Jo UoREeUILIS)S] o
salnjipuadxa Ul S90UBISYIP |ELSIEW JO UOlEUlWIB}a(q »

|eob ay) 8AsIYOE 0] SUOHOE J)§10ads BU} JO SSOUSAII08)S JO UoljeullIsleq e

$901AJ9S pajeolidnpun Joj s8olAJes paaoidll Jo pasealoul 03 BunngUIuod se (S)uciioe Jo uoisnjou| e



18 40 99 33eyq 12111510 {00435 ArelUaWS(3 UBIIND J0) Ue|d A}jIEIUNOIDY PUR [0JIUOD |BI0T $Z2-E207
pajepualaylq Jof Autiaibiie s,y37 sy 0} paj 1eyy sdnoub 1o dnoab juspnis ay) o sourwIopad ay) Buinoidwl) uo pasnooy 4y SH Ul {eob e spnjoul
Isnw elajo (s)dnoJb Juspnis Bujwopad-moj Apus)sisuos eyy Bunesw Y37 uy Juawasnbail jeob (s)dnoub juapnys Burwiopad-mo| A[Juajsisuoy

‘[ol/ee/DJACD B0 aps MMM/ SdiiL je ebed qom ejnwIo

Buipun4 jojuo) (8207 5,300 Y} UO puUNo} 8 ABW ‘UonEDYUSP! 0} pes) 1ey) (s)dnoub Juspnls sy} pue ‘souewlopad dnoib Juapnis uo paseq
dvO7 841 Ul [eob e epnjoul 0} palinbai sy37 8y} 4o ISl v *pleoqyseq auy ui sdnoab so dnolb Juspn}s awes 8y} Jo souewIopad ayy uo paseq
sJeak eANDeSU0D BJ0W 10 8844} 10} BOUEISISSY Pajefuaiayi(] 10} 8|qiBIle S| Y3 Uy 1eli8jlIo (s)dnoub juspnys Bujwiopad-mo| Apuaslsisuon

"dvO7 Jieys Ul |eob oy1oads e spnfoul 0} pasnbal ale B8O UleHad 198w Jey) sy3T ‘dvOT £2-220Z 9U) Jo Juswdojaasp ay)
Uum Buluuibaq ‘Jensmoy :ssalppe ||ImM sjeob asoy) Jeum pue 4y 8y} ul epnjoul o} sjeob leym Buiuiwrsyep ur Aupqixay aaey sy ‘{eleusb u
s|eos) paiinbay

"soLjew pajejal ayy Aq peyiidwsxe ssaubosd ayj ulelsns |Im suonoe suj moy uieidxy jeob sIy3y padojaAap sey y37 ay) Aym jo uoijeue|dxg

"dvO7 8u Ut s[eob Jayjo Ag palanoo suonoe au) uo spoys uoheuswa|d) Buisnooy ajIym ssaiboid Jo)UOW PuE SUOHOE UIBJUEW O} PaUILLISep
sey ‘sieuped [euoneonps Yim UOBJNSU0D Ul “y37] 84) YIYM JO) SSOU} 818 UOII8S S|} Ul PasSelppe 8q 0} SoUIaW pue sapuod eje)s

8YL "dVOT 8y Ul sjeob uayjo auy ulyIm pessaippe jou solilew s|geoljdde pue sanuowud eiels syy sseippe o} [2ob Jo adA) siy} 9 "dyDT 9Yi Ul
s|eob Jeyjo sy} Aq passalppe jou sallold 8)e)S 4407 8Y) Ul apew ssaifoid sy} ulelUIBW 0} SPUBIUl Y 8Y) MOY aquosa(] :uondudsaq |eon
|eo ssaifold jJo aoueuduIRY

"leob ay} ansiyoe djay |im Jay)abo)
padnoiB soujew pue suoloe ay) moy pue [eof siyy padojaasp 37 au; Aym uieidxg :jeob siy} padojaasp sey y37 ay} Aym jo uoneue|dxy

‘leob ay} psemoy ssalboud Buunsesiwu

10} soUJBLU JUBIYIp AuBW aie a18Y) ‘s|qesnsesaw aq 0} ybnous oyloads s) i 8|IUM ‘Jeob snooj e se oylads se jou S jeob peoiq y ‘sula)
aneyljenb Jo saAeluENb Jauyie Ul 8jgeInseaw aq 0} ybnous oyloads s uondiosep |2ob Y “JsUUBW JUBISISUOD pue BAISBYO0D B Ul S8WON0
pajoadxa pue suopoe ay) saziuefio uonduossp |eob ay] ‘(0B 8y} 40f papNOUl SBWIONO Bjqelnseaul psjoadxa ay} yym paublje Ales|o

aq ||im |eoB peouq e jo uopduosep 8y ‘(ech ey} ul papnjoul suooe a4} yBnoayl eAslyde o) suejd Y37 ay) Jeym aquosaQ :uondlosaq |eon
|eos) peougq

‘|leob snooj e ansind

0} Uolsoap 8y} puno.e Buipue)siepun pue Aoussedsue.) sjowoid 0) psBeinoous ale sy3T ‘sieuped [BUOJBONDS Yjim UONE]NSUCD JUBAJ|SJ
Buipnjou ‘uonusye pesnooy 1o} |eob siy) payiuspl Y37 8y} Moy 8qLOSep JSNW SyYJ "BIep palos||od AJjEO0] JBY)O 10 BlEp pJeoquseq Uo paseq
8q jsnw uoneue|dxs Uy ‘|eob s)y} ezjuoud o} uesoyo sey 3 eyl Aym uiejdx3 :jeoB siyy pedojansp sey w37 ays Aym Jo uoljeuejdxgy

‘leob ayy

9A8IY2E 0} §103dX3 Y37 aY) UYoIym 0} BUIpI0DDE BLUBY BWI} BY} PUB PRINSESW 8q M [EOB 8} JO JUBLIBASIYDE Yolum Aq (S)oujaw ay) eouslael
Apoljdxe ueo [BOS SN004 YL "Yoeoldde saisusjul BIEp PUE Ol19ads S10W B WOl Jyausq Jo alinbas Aew jey; pasu jo sesle SSaIppe 0}

[0S SN0 B sdojaAsp Y3 Uy punog swij pue ‘sjqeinsestu ‘ojoads aq }sniu 205 snoo4 & Joj pepiacid uonduosep sy uondussaq |eon
(s)jeon snooyg



18 Jo /9 23ed 19131810 |00yds AJBIUBLIB(F U3NINY JOJ Ue|d A{IGRIUNOCIIY PUE [013UOY) [BIOT $Z-E207

'sdeb souewilopsad

Bupsixa Aue Jo Buimolleu J0s[ja PINOM JEY) SBWIOJN0 Pajoadxe Buipniour ‘ajelidoidde se ‘sdnotb Juepnys ouads Joj salaw Ajuspl

0} pabeinodus sie sy37 ‘saWooIno pajoadxa ayy plemo) sseiboid yoer) o) asn 1M W37 8y} Jey) (s)oiaw ay) Apuspl Jesk gy yoes Jo4
:sjnsay Bunpoday pue Bulinseapy

‘uopduossp [eoB ayj u) psyijuapt §|00LoS Jo 0oyas Buiwiopad-mo| ayl je pa|oJua SIUSPN)S 10} SaLI0IIND

8y} aAaiyoe djay |iim |eob siy) up papnjoul sanjipuadxe pue ‘soujaLl ‘Suonoe auy) SaAslaq Y ayl Aym pue ‘(s)j0oyos ayj 1o} S8W02}No sAosdwl

0} spoya snojreld wiol Jayip [eoh S|y} uj pepnjoul SOLELW PBJEIDOSSE PUB SUOHOE auy Moy ‘(eob s1y1 dojenaap 0} pasnbal Buiaq y37 8y 0] pea| eyl
(s)siooyos ay BuiAmuspl Buipnjou ‘|eob sy dojersp oy palinbas s w31 sy Aym ure|dx3 :jeob siy padojersp sey y3T eyj Aym Jo uoneuridxy e

"sjoym e se Y37 ayj e pajjolus sjuepn)s sy} pue (s)jooyos Buiwioped-mor ay;
1e pajjolus sjuepn)s su) usemjeq souewopad uf sallieds|p ayj sseippe 0) sAsILIE 0} sueld Y3 dy) SBWo0NO Jeym aquosa (uondiosaq [eOS) e

‘[eof Jayjoue yum |eob siuy Buiuiquos Aq Jew aq jou Aew Juswelinbal siyl 'jeob syy ul passalppe A|eoloads oq
}SNUI |00YDS YOS ‘Janamoy 1jooyds yoea sselppe o} [eoB e eaey o) palinba jou si sj00yos ajdinw ssaippe o) paunbal 31 uy 's[ooyos Jo |00Yos
Buiwopiad-mo| ayj 1e pajjosus spuspnis ey} Joj sewoono Buinoidw) pue ‘jo spasu ayy Buissaippe 0} oyioads sainjipuadxs pue ‘SUOKOE ‘SaWO0IN0
'$oMIBW apnjoul 3snw |eob sty L "ajoym e Se Y3 8U) pue (S)j00yas ey} ussmiaq soueLLIoad u| saplledsip ay) Buissaippe uo Buisnooy gy

S} Ul (eOB E 8pn|ou] isnw eus)uo (s)jooyos Buluucpad-mo| ay) Bueew 30D 10 1008Ip |00Yos y [Juawadinbal jeob (s)|jooyos Bujwaopad-mo] e

[9|/ER/D}/AOD B3 9P MMM/[-SAN] 18 abed gam ejnwiio Buipund jouos) [E007

$,30Q0 9y} uo punoj aq Aew ‘uofjeaynuapl o} pes) Jey) (s)|ooyas sLjj pue ‘eouewiopad JOOLDS UO paseq dyO1 2yl uj [eob e apnjoul 0} palinbal
SY37 8U} JO Isi| ¥ "SI0jEDIpU) 8SOU} JO |le Ul Jaybiy |aAs| eouewiopad suo ises) e s| Y3 au 1oy dnoib Juspmys ,SjUSpNIS I, @Y} 40 souewopad
SU} pue pJeoquseq sy} Ul s[aAs| soueLwlopied an@dal (S)[00LoS 8Y3 YOIym 1o} SIOJEDIPUI B)B)S BY) JO BUO INQ ||B L0 S|9A3} 8oueWioad

1S8MO] OM] S} PAAISI ‘sIEBA SA)INOBSUOD OM] IO} 'JBU) S|OOYDS SI0W JO 8UO SBY JO7) IO J0UISIp [00Y2S VY "JoLISIp [00yos-8jbuls e 0]

Aldde jou sa0p }} 'S|0OYOS BJOW 4O OM] Ylim JOD 10 JOUISIP [00YdS & 0} saijdde Aluo eusyuo Buimojjoy 8y elajuo (s)|ooyas Buiwiouad-moT

"uonduosap [eob sy} Ut payiuspI SBLIONO 8L} SASIYOE

dijay |I!m [eob sy} Ul papnjoul sadnjipuadxa pue ‘soLjatu ‘suoroe auy) sanalleq Y3 @yl Aum pue ‘(s)dnosb yuapn)s sy} 10 seWwooiN0 anoiduw 0) suoya

snolaasd wod Jagylp (0B sy} ul papn|oul SOIjBW PRJBIDOSSE PUB SUOIDE 8U) MO '|eob siyy dojaaep o) pausnbal Bulaq 37 8y3 0} pes| jey) (s)dnoib
Juapnys ayj BuiAjuspl Buipniour ‘leob siyy dojarsp o3 paiinbail si y37 au) Aym ujejdxg 'jeoB siyj padojersp sey y37 ayj Aym jo uoieue|dxg e

'9ouelsissy pejenualayiq o) AiqiBie s,¥37 8y} 03 pe| Jey) sdno.b
Jo dnoub juapnis ay} ‘o) SewWooN0 sA0IduIl pue ‘Jo spaau ay) ssalppe 0} anelyde o} sueld Y37 8y} S8Wo0IN0 ay) 8quosaq :uonduoss( [0S e

‘leoB Jayjoue
ypm jeoB palinbal siyy Buluiquuos Ag jow eq jou Aew jJuswannbal sy | ‘leob ayy ul pessalppe Ajjeoyoads ag jsnw dnoJb juspnis yoes 'Janamoy
:dnoub juspnis yoes ssaippe o} [eob e saey 0} padinbal jou s| sdnoib juapms a)diynuw ssalppe 0] paiinbal w37 uy 'sdnolb Jo dnoub Juspnis siy)

4Joj sewoojno Buirosdw pue ‘o spaau sy} Buissaippe o) oiyoads sainypuadxs pue ‘SUOOE ‘SSLLOJNO ‘soljaW epnjoul isnw [eob siy| ‘souelsissy



18 O 89 @8ey 1213s1Q jooyog Ale3uaws|3 uannd 104 ue|d A))IqRILUNOIDY pUR j0SIUC) |8207 ¥Z-E20T

‘leoS) ayy jo ped  syinsay Bunuoday pue Bulinsealy, oy Bups|dwos Joy sulewi |

“Jesk 407 #2207 29U} Jo pus ayy Aq aAalyoe 0} spoedxe
V37 84} SUjaLl JUBAS|SL U} 104 BWODINO palisap ay) Jajus ‘dyOT 8y} Jo JesA isal ay; Bupis|dwos usypp :$2—£Z0zZ 10} swosjng palisaqg o

"Jeah Jey) Jo) sjepdn |enuuy ay) O Ked aq |jm UWNnjoo SIy)
Buns|dwod 81040 Jeah-aa1y) 1xau ay) Ul Jeak 1Sl 8yl 8g [IM dD] GZ—H20Z YL "eAoqe SUONONJISUI 8U} Y)Mm JuLlsisuod ‘sa|jdde eiep
SU} YdIym 0} 1esA |00yos 8L} 91edIpu| BjqR|IeAR BIEP JUSOSI 1SOW 8L} JBJUS ‘GZ—Z0Z 10} dvD aUl Bunaidwos usypm BWO2IN0 € 1B3A o

'9A0QE SUONDNIISU| 8} Y}Im Jus)sisuod ‘seljdde ejep
AU} YoIym 03 Jeak Jooyos au) aedlpul "a|qejiBA. BJep Jusdal JSOW 8y J8jus ‘bZ—£Z0Z 10} 4D ey Buns|dwod usypp :awwoayng Z Jeas e

"9A0QE suonoNIISUl 8y} Y)Im Jusisisuoo ‘saldde eiep
3L yolym o} Jeak [ooyas sy} 8edIpu| "a|qe|IeAR BJEp JUSD8J JSOW BU) JRJUB ‘£Z—220T J0) dvD au Buns|dwoo UBUAA :BWw0o2INQ | Jedap e

"8A0QE SUONONISUL SU) Y)Im Jus)s|suod ‘salldde elep ay) Yyolum o) Jeak |ooyos sy} 91e0Ipu| "OUjeW B YIIM PajeIoosse
BJEp U803 JSOW 8Yj} S| sul|aseq ey} ‘erode paquossp sY "zz—LZ0Z 104 dyD] aul Buis|dwoo usym sujjeseq au} Jsjug :auljeseg e

"oLpewW e Buisn painseaw Bujaq si sseiboid moy ajedipu] olje
:SMO||0} SE 8jqe) 8y} a)8|dwon
"dvD7 JeeA-aa1yl ey Jhoybno.y; pabueyoun ujewsl [|eys eiep aueseq ay

"sasodind Ajiqeseduwiod o) sjep awes ay) Uo JBaA yoes uaye; uoljeinojes suwp ul julod e aphjoul Aew a|gejieae

Blep Juadal Jsow ay) ‘(sjes uoisuadsns ‘ejel uonenpell '6:e) paydope st dyDT $Z-120Z ) awi ay) je 8jgendwod aq jou Aew solj8W
SUWOS UO SaW09IN0 | 2—020¢ leuly osnedeq "SAvdTvO 0} paliugns Ajjuadal sey y37 8y 1eu) BJep Jo (SQYJTVD) WaiSAS Bleq JUaWaAsIyoY
idnd |euipnjibuon ejuioyed ey o uoissiuigns Joj Buuedsid si w37 ayy elep Buimeinal aAjoAul ABwW ajge]iEAR BIEp Ju8Dal 3sowW ay} Buisn

"(e1e1 LOPENPEIB j00YDS YBlY 'B°8) 9|qe|IeA. JusDa. JSoW
sU} sjuesaidal elep Jeu Ji Ajuo oljaW e Jo suleseq auy} Joy pieoquseq 610z eU Uo psplodal se elep asn Aew sy37 ‘ugld 1eak-aaly} ay) Jo
Jeah 3811 8y} 10} 4O 8Y3 Jo uopdope Jo B 8y} Je S|gEIBAE OLJOW SIU} UiIM PEIEIOOSSE BIBp JUSDal JSOW 8Uj} UWN|od auljeseq ay; Ul spnjou|



1840 69 aded 101135|Q |00Yas AJeluawiald Uanng Jo) ueld ANjIgeIunaday pue joluo) |e307 $Z-£202

ea\ dvO sy} 1sjug
:sisAjeuy |[eoD)

"SjUapN}s YINoA J81so4 0] oiyioads spasu jesw o) paubisap 4yD7 8y} ul suonoe oljoads apnjoul o pabeinoous ale dnolbgns
JuSpn}s YINoA Ja)sod jueoyiubis Ajjeouswinu e aARY jeyY) S|OoYds JOHEBYD PUB ‘STO0 ‘SIOLISIP [00UIS YINOA 18}S0- 104 SUOHIY

"sloules]| ys||bu3 o} oloads saniAnoe Juawdojaaap |euolssajold pue sjuspnis 0} papiacid 'goge uonoes
O3 ul paulep se ‘swelboid uolysinboe abenbue| sy ‘wnwiulw e Je '0} paje|al 4yDT 8y Ul suonae alyoads spnjoul jshw dnolbans
Juapnjs Jaules| ysi|bu3 ueoubis Ajlesuswnu e aABy jBY) S|00YDS JOHEYD pue ‘STQD ‘SIOUISIP [00Y0S staulea ysijbug 104 SUoHoY

(dvD1 8yl o uoioag se0IAIeg paroidwi Jo pasealou) syl Ul (9)961S | UOIIBS [M09D Gl G allL ‘suonembay JO 8p0D BlUIOED Ul Sludwalnbal
8y} ssalppe 0} uoloss Alewwng paaosdw| 10 pasealou| 8y} ul UOIBULIOI [eUOlIpPE 8pIAcId 0] paauU [|IM YT 8Y) ‘SISBq SpIM|ooyos

JO 9pIM-JT] UB UO Paisyjo UOIOB Yons Yoes 10) :3J0N) “ON Jo) N, UB 10 S8 A 10} A, B Buisn uoioes seoinieg paaoldul] Jo pasesaiou

S} Ul pequosap se juswalinbal s8oiAIes paacsdull 10 8sealoul 8y} Bunpsaw 0) S8INQUILOD UoKoE Bl Joyleym 9)eoipu| ‘sa|qe) Arewwns ay; Ul
papiaoid a9 [|im $80.N0S puny o198ds Wol} saunypuadxa pajebpng "UoHoE SIY) YIM pajeloosse salnjipuadxe 10 JUNOLWE [B10) 8] J8juT ‘uonoe
8} JO uondLIOSap & 8pIA0Id 'S8|qe) Uoljoe 8y} ul seadde os(e [Im @3} SIYL "UOO. 8y} 10} 3|11} MOYS B SPIADI4 "Jaquinu UONOE ay} JejuT :SUonay

‘preoquseq oy} Ulylm si0)edipul 20| 10} |00}

uoios|jai-fas Jueas|al ay) ybnouy) psjiodel Jo uo paseq saujew asn o) pabeinoous aie sy ‘sanloud 8)els 8sel) 104 ‘'dyDT 8yl Ulyim asn
0} oMW B Ajuspl 1snw 3 ey} ‘(sp.iepue)s souewiopad pue Jusjuod d|WISpPEdE B)e)s J0 uonruswisidun “68) soujsLu alow 1o auo Ayoads
jou seop Ajuold aiels e Jusixs ay) o) 'y Jo 9dA) sy o} ajgeoydde se Jesk 4yDT Yyoes ul ‘sanliold 9)els paje|al ay) 10} SoljBw ajqeo)jdde
8y} Jo jje Buisn painsesw a.e jey) s[eob apnjoul ISNW 4y S.YI 1 Ue ‘Wnwiu je jng ‘eAneyjenb o aanejuenb aq Aew somaw ay|

‘oW : . . .

Mo & Buippe usy [un uay fun ULy un 7z 2
Ueymiogz oI ONESNGZ - AUBIABASSTvE  AUBIASASSTEZ  _ L0s o) auon -120Z Jo) v
LZ0ziobdyyy  FR020Hd¥OT  —€20ZI0ldVOT  —2Z0ZJoldVOTl Lo oqie s e oo

ay) bunajdwos
uaym xoq sy ul

uonew.ou| Jajug

(yz-€202)
¢ Jes\ Joj
awoonQ paliseq

ay} Bune|dwos
usym xoq siyy ui
uoljeunoul Jaug

BaWOooINQ € 1B3A

ay} Bupajdwoo |

uaym xog siy1 ul
uonew.IoUl Jajug

BWOINQD 7 JeaA

au) Bune|dwoos
uaym xoq siy) ui
uopeLwojul Jaug

BawooINQ | JesA

uaym xoq siu} u
uOoljeuwIOUl 18)UT

auleseq

uaym Xoq siyj ul
uolewWIOL J83)U]

ST



18 30 0/ aSey 311381 jooyas Areluswayg uanng Joy uely Auligeiunoaoy PUe j0.3u0) 8207 bz-£707

‘Sjuepms
18Ues| ysi|bu3 pue ‘ynok 18180} "swoour moj yo uonesusouos PUE IaqLinu ay} uo paseq ieeA Buiwoo eyy ur aneoa; llim o sejewse vy
94} spuny juelb uonenussLos PUE [Bluawsiddns 4497 4o Junowe Ayl Ajoadg spuesg uonesud2UOY Jo/pUE [EIuslBIddng 4497 pazoafoly

suoionusuj pue Sjuswialinbay

UOROas suonoy pue SIBOD 8y} Ul papnjouy SUOROE Byl yym ubie jsnw uonoas sy ui uonduossap S,V37 Ly “Indul apinoid o) Ainge nay) ajeji|oe)
Q) s1auped [euoneanpe jo Buipueisiapun 19PB0Iq & Bjowo.d o) joupong Anusions aq jo4 I'elap usioIyns apnpoul Pinoys papinoid suopduoasag
Siuswiaiinbal Aiojeinbay 193W asodind sy 104 payiiuap suooe apIM|ooLos Jo 9pIM-yY37 moy pue ‘9|qeodde se 'ZI—>11 sapelb uy sjuspms
& 0} paiedwoo se z |-y L sapeib ul syuspn)s Pateolidnpun sy Joy S30lAl8s aaoudwil Jo 8Sea.0u) 0} sueid y37 ue MOy jo ‘uonoas pajeaipap
a|buis e uiyym ‘uondiuosep ealsuaysiduwos e UM sisuped [euopeanpe saplaoid uonoas S82IAIeg parosdu) so POSESIDU| UB)LIM-||am v

9sod.ung
Sjuspnlg awoouj
|Bug ‘YinoA 19}s04 10} SR WE= T PaAouduwiy 40 pasealou

‘8lgeoydde se ‘ejep 1BD0} Joy10 Jo Pleoqyseq ay; uj papiro.d Elep ay) Jo sisAjeue
pue sisfjeue siy; jo iInsai e se |eob sy 9A8IYdE 0} suonoe Jo 'SaBW *sewoojno Pojoadxs ‘eob sy 0} epew sabueys Aue 8qlioso(] e

‘Pajeldosse Ajasof
10U ale jewyy somew pue suonoe sidinnw apnjou S|eob ueym yoseosdde ue 4ons asn 0] pabeinosua aue SV37 'susupied [euoyeonpe 10}
Aousiedsuel 9seaJoul pue Bupiiom sy SolawW Jo 1es payoads e 1oedw) o) Buisn s Va1 ay; ABajens ay; 13U418ym Jo sishjeue ysnqos alowl
10} MOj|E 1M soujaw ypm suonoe Buidnoug ‘(s)uopoe sy 0} ®jgeoydde aue yey) eob eyl uiyim salaw dleds Jo dnoyb Jo e ajbuis
€ U0 @duewlopad Jo jxauoo 8} uf 1eob ayy uiym Suopoe jo dnoib 1o uopoe 9lbus e Jo SSauaAnoaya ay) ssasse Aew SY37 "1dwoud
SIY} 0) Bujpuodsay UBYA "1eob sy) yim pajenosse SAMalW ay) Jo |ie uo d0ueLIOIad anoidw) o) Papusiu aq (I1m |eob e sualoe

I8 Jou *sases auios y| V371 8y Aq painseaw se [e0B psjeinonie sy SA3IUDE 0] suopnoe alyads BU} JO ssauaAnoaye ayy 3quosa] e

'dvO7 pejdope ay) u Paquosap sem Ji MOY woy Alaanueysqns SIO)IP 1Y Jatuew e Ut uonoe pauugd e PajuswWwa|dun 1o uanoe
Pauued e uawsidw jou PIP V37 au) as8ym aduesur Aue apnpour jsnw SIY] 'sse00ud uonejuswsidw sy yym Paduaadxa sassaoonsg
pue safiuajeyo 1UBABI8J Jo uoisshasip g @PNpU] “[eol pajenoie a4} @Aa|yoe 0] suoloe 94} Jo uonejuswwadiu 84970 By} aquosaq e

‘PoloNNsUl se sydwioud o4} 0} puodsey ‘|eoh 8y Buirsiyoe
Ul aAlosye s1em suopoe pauueld ay) seyjaym ezAjeue ‘PieOgYSEQ BY) toJl ejep Buipniou) ‘ejep SWodIN0 sjqeinsesw jenyue [enjoe Buisn



1840 T/ 38ed 1011351 [00YdS AleIuawa|3 UanN) oy Ue|d AY(IGEIUNOIDY PUE [041UC (B07 h2-£207
'Sjuapn)s pajes|idnpun Jo JusWSSaSSE SPaaU B uo Ajal ABW UoRoos siYyy ur pepiaoid asuodsas ay) ‘yons sy

"|eob pajeioosse ay) Jo sLw0oIN0 s|qeINseaw pajoadxe ue aasiyoe disy 0} pepusjul S| UOJOE By e

pug !suoijesapIsuod
9S8} U0 paseq s| ‘(uoheoo] 1o ‘'spoyleLu ‘Jusiuoco ‘ubisep sy ‘ejdwexs 10} ‘Buipnjoul) uonoe sy} jo (s)1oadse Jo ‘uonoe sy e

's|idnd psjeoljdnpun s)| Jo SOUESWINDII JO ‘SUOIIPUCD ‘SPaSU BU) SIApISUOD )| e

Moy sule|dxa w31 9y} usym sjuspnis pejesidnpun Joy sjeob
$.v37 8ui Bunsaw ur aAioaye pue spiemoy pajoallp Ajjediound s| uoioe Ue Moy sejensuowap Y37 Uy :9A308)3 pue pajoauiq Ajedidulid

'91ep 0} UofejUsWaldwWi |ENJOE 10 BIEP SLI0OINO JO 82USPIAS JOB8. JSNLU UOIBLILLISISP SIY} puE ‘pajoedxs se BAlj0BYe

SEM LOROE 3L} J0U 10 JBLIBYM BUILLIBISP ISNW T 8U} 'dVDT 02022 10Z 84l WY dyDT #Z—1Z0Z 84} 01Ul PANUIUOD SUOHOE Yons Aue

104 *(q)96+G | U0NOAS YD G YNM Jualsisuod uoneueidxe ue spnjoul SNW Y3 oy} ‘siseq SpIMjO0YOS 10 BpIM-\y3 Ue Lo papiaold pue sjidnd
pajeoldnpun o} Juswialinbal ssojnles panoidul Jo paseaiou) ay) o} BUNqLIUD SE UOIDSS SUONIY PUE S|BOS) Byl Ul PapNoUl UOKO. YoBs 04

'sjuapn)s asayj 1oy sjeob ayy
Bupaaw uy aAo3ya ale sUOOE 8SBY) MOY (Z) PUE “4SII PaISpISUOD 81aM SjUBpN}s awodul-Mmo| pue ‘siaulea) ysybu3z ‘YynoA 1eysoj jo
spaau ay} moy (1) Jo uojjeuejdxa ue ‘309 10 JOLISIP [OOYIS B1j3UB BY] SSOIIE IO |OOYDS aijus ue o) papiaoid Bujaqg uonoe yoes Jo4

:suoppdiioseq padinboy

(2)(e)96¥51 uonoes yoo g 0 juensind pajenojes se Jesk dyo ey
ul syuapnis ||e 0] paplaold saojasas au 0] paledwod se paacidwl Jo pasesaioul 8q jsnu s[idnd pajeoldnpun Joj seoiales Uoiym Aq abejuaoiad

sy31 8 st siyL “ebejuaniad sy} Ajloads pue abejusssed Janolien palinbay 4407 [euojpodoid ay) pue JeaA |00yog BujLon auj 10} S80IAISS
aaoJduw) 1o asealou| 0} abejusoied pejosfold ay) ppy i1es4 jooyas Burwos BlY} 10f se2iAIBS ano.duwif 10 aseasouf 0) abejuaaiad [Bjo )

'(0$) 0182 j0 Junowe ue AJoads ‘s|qe) JanokiieD 4407 BU) Ul paynuspl
Jou stjunowe JanoALieo e §| "o|ge | JeAoAuieD 4407 8y} Ul paynuspl junowe Jejjoq — Ianokuie) 4407 ayy Ajioeds tejjoq — 19A0ALieD 4497

(%00°0) 0182 Jo abejusolad e Ayoads ‘siqe | laaoAuied 4497 auy ul paiiuapl Jou si sbejussiad
Janokuies e J| "ejqe] JenohlieD 4407 sy Ul payuspl ebejusdiad — JenoAue) 4407 au) Aioeds :abejussiad — 1ar0ALie) 4497

"(L)(B)961S | uonoas §00 S o3 juensind
paje|no|ed se Jeah 4y 8y Ul s)uspnss [je o} papiaoid seoiaias sy o) pasedwod se paAoidw Jo pesealou) aq isnw sjdnd psjes)idnpun Joy

saolnIes Uyolym Aq abejuasiad pejewise sy) Aloads eaj [00yos Buiion sy} 10 S82IAIBS dA0dLLY 1O aseaJouf o} abejuaatad pajoafoid

1JesA Bujwioo ay) Uy aA1908l [IM ) SS)BWINSS I B} JeY) ‘Z20'8EZ 2 U0ISS DT Ul padiosap se
‘Buipuny uo-ppe juelB uoneLUBdUOD 4497 [BUCHIPPE JO Junowe ay} Ayads :(jusssad ¢p) jueID UOBHUBIUCY H4DT [RUOIIIPPY pPajoalold



18 40 7/ aded 3211510 [0043S AJBIUBW|] USYINT) 10§ Le|d AN|IGEIUNOIIY PUE |0JIUCD |BI0T Z-€20T

:siseq apIM|O0YIS B UO PapiACld SUoloy

‘A1oay) jeuoneonpa 1o ‘eousiiadxa ‘yoleasal Buipoddns ‘passpisuod saajeulsje Aue Bulpnjou) ‘uojeulwiL)ep

SIY} 40} Siseq ay} aplaoid “sjidnd pajeoljdnpun syl 1o} S|BOB 9say) Jaaw 0} spuny 8y} JO 8SN 3A[}3094J8 JSOW 3Y) dJe SUoljo. 38U} MOY 8qlosap
os|y "sanioud (o0 Aue pue eje)s ays Ul spidnd pejeolidnpun Joy sjeob syl Buiesw ul aAjoaye pue o} pajoallp Ajjledioulid sie suonoe 8ssLj)
Moy aquosep quadlad GG uey) ssa| Jo abejuasiad |idnd psjeodnpun ue Yiim S1ouisIp [0oyas Jo jjuaaded ¢¢ > abejuaaiad pajesijdnpun

‘aAoge paqliosap
se saplold |eooj Aue pue ajels ayr ul sjidnd pajeo)dnpun oy sjeob sy Buijesw Ul 8Aljoays pue o} pajoalip Ajlediouud ale suojjoe 8say)
Moy 8quIosep ‘alow 1o Jusoiad GG Jo ebejussiad jidnd psjeslidnpun ue Yim S}ou}SIp |00Yos 104 ;juaaded GG < abejuaalsd pajeslidnpun

:siseqg apIM-YI] UB UO paplaoid suoljoy
:AjluQ s3o1381g [ooYo S 404

"SNOWAUOUAS 2q 0] palapISU0D ale apiM-yY3] PUB SpIM|C0YDS ‘S|O0YIS JOHBYD pue s3(00 JO 8SBD 8Y) U] '8Acqe paqlIossp
se sajjJoud [eoo] Aue pue a1els ayy Ul s|idnd pajeoidnpun o) sjeob sy Bunesw ul aA30sys pue 0} pejoallp Ajledioulid aJe siseq apim-y3
ue uo Juswalinbai saolAles paAolduwl Jo pasealoul syl Builesw o) Buingquiuoo Se pepn|oul SUoNOE Moy 8qluoss(d (Sjooydg Japeyn pue s309

([uy @AlOBYT] SEWO0DINO B|qeInsesy)

"SJUBPNYS JBYJO ||E 1O 8)ed souepusiie sbelsAe ay) uey) alow Ajjuedjubis asearou) [(Im SjU8pN)s SWOooUI-MO] JNO 10} 91e) 8ouepuaje

8y} 1ey) 10adxs am ‘sniejs pabejueapes|p Aj|EOILLOUODS-0I00S B JO Sa0ualJadxd pue $assalls 0jUoyd ay) Yim pajeloosse SOl spaau
199U SUONOR 8Y) 8SNBIAJ PUB ‘SJUSpN)S aWOJU-MO| JO 9je 8ouEpualE Jamo] Ajueoliubls sy} Jo 8SNeoaq ‘JaAsMOH "ljaua( [|Im sjel
souepualie Jusoied Q0| B UBY} SS3| Yum Sjuapnis e jey) adoyoadxe am pue siseq apim-yy3T ue uo paplaoid Bujaq sie suonoe asay |

([sluonoy Bunpnguuon) "sajel asuepusye ybiy Jo sijeusaq sy} uo ubledwed [euoeonpa spiMOUIsSIp B Se |[om Se $80Jnosal [euoljnu
pue uonhenodsuel) [euonippe apiacid Z pue ‘A ‘X suonoy ‘N [BOS) "2ouepusye jo asuepodwi sy} aziseydwa jou Saop jey) sjew|o
|O0LOS B SE {|om Se ‘PO0) pue uolenodsuel) a|qeljal 10 3oe| Buipnjoul ‘wsiesiuasge Jo sasned Jofew ay) Jo swos ssalppe o) paubissp
s1 ey} welboid aguepus)ie mau e juswa|duwl pue dojaAap |jim am ‘Sjuapn)s 8WOooUI-MO| INO JO UOIIPUOD SIY) SS8.pPE O} J8pJo U]

([paroaaig Ajlediould] seouBRISWNDILIY ‘SUOIIPUOD ‘spaap) "sluspn)s ||e o) 8]el aouepuslje ay) ueyj Jomo) Juadlad / sI sjuapnis swooul
-MO[ JNO JO B)el souBpUBIE BY) JEL) PaUIEa] M ‘SIUBPN)S SLUIODUI-MO| INO JO SBOUBISUINAIID PuUe ‘sUol}ipucd ‘spasu ay) Buissesse Jayy

:Kem BuImO||o) 8Yl Ul PoaUl JO BaJe SIUY) SSBIPPE 0} SUOOE 8pIMlooyds 10 apim-y37] Ajnsnl ybiw 31 ‘sjuepnis
|| 10} 8. SOUEPUSHE B} UBY) 9)el aouepualle Jamo| Apuediiubls B aAey sjuapnls swooU-mof Jey) saulwisep Y3 ue Ji ‘sjdwexs 104

‘syuapnys BuiAles se awes ay) Jou s sjuspnis Buljjoius asnesaq plepue)s saoinles sAcidwi 0 9Sealoul 8y} JosWl jou
saop sdno.b Jo dnoub Juepns olioads e jo abejuaolad Juswiolus by e sey w37 ue jeyy Bunes Aldwis ‘dsyund -Jusiolyns jou ale ‘moy o) se
uoleue|dxa Jaypun) 10 UONOBUUOD JIodXe ue noylim ‘|eob sy J0) W ooIN0 pajoadxs Ue aaslyoe djay ||im 8ojales B jey) sjuswalels A10snjouo)



18 J0 g/ 98ed 114351Q |ooyds Alejualuajl Uanny Joy Ue(d AN[IGEIUN0IDY PUB |0JIUD) |e207 $Z-E202

37 8y} 0} a|geal|dde se ‘suonduosap Buimol|o) aLy epircld

"JJEls [eIpoisnd sepnjoul Jels palIsselo w3 sy Aq pakojdwa yejs pauisse|o Jojpue

HEIS PRlEdINSD 8q 1SNW SjUSpN)s 0} SB0IAISS J081Ip Bpiold oym yels ey Juadled GG uey) ssej Jo oy [enba sijey) sjuspmys psjesdnpun

JO JuBW|[0IUS UB YiIM S|00YDS Je SJuspnys 0} SaDIAISS J0BUIp 8pIAod oym Ye)s Jo Jaquinu ayy 0] paledwod se jusoiad g uey) Jsjesib s|

}eu} sjuapnis pajedljdnpun Jo JUsW((oIue Ue Yiim S|00YDS 18 S)usphis O} SSOIAISS Joa.Ip apiaoid OUM E)S JO JaqUINU 8Y} 8SESIOU| O} SPUNy 8SaU)
Buisn s1 11 moy ejeujsuoLuap o pauinbal s Z0'8EZZY UONOSS DT Ul PaGUOSep UO-PPE JUBIB LOKEJUSOUOD [BUOHIDPE BU} SSAISS 18U} Y3 uy

"3|qeoljdde se ‘sjuapn)s swooul-moj pue ‘ssauses) ysijbug
‘yinok 183504 Jo (Jusatad GG anoqe) uoneUASUOD YBIY B aARY JeY) S|OOYTS Je SjUBPN}S 0} SBDIAISS Joallp Buipiaoad Jjess Jo Jequunu
9} asealou) 0} pasn aq ||Im sAoqe payipuapl Bulpuny uo-ppe juelf UolEIUADUOS [euoIpPE 3y} Moy 1o} uejd ayj jo uoduosap

'S90IM8S paroidwl] Jo ebejusoiad ay) Buiie|nojes uo uoneulIoUl J0) S80IAI8S panoidul)

Jo abejusdlad pauueld sy Buluiwis)ep Joj suonanisus ay) 8eg ‘abejusaiad jeuoipuodo.d 8y] SpJeMO} UONOE. 8U} JO UCINGIUOD By} BulLI3)ap
0} pasn sem jey) ABojopoyal 8y} 8Guosap ‘spuny 4407 Jo ainjipuadxe ue uey) Joyel 8|qe | Aewwing Bupnquiuoy ey} uj seoialeg panoiduw|
jo abejusolad pauue|d B Yim pajeloosse si Jey) Juswalinbal saoinles paaosdw) Jo pasealoul ayy Bunesw o) BungLiuoo uonoe Aue Jo4

Jeak 4yD JueAs|al sy 4o} sjuspnis ||e 0)

sapiroid 37 8y} seojAles ay) 0} paledwoo se sjidnd pajeoldnpun 10} S99IAISS Ul Juswaaoidwl Jo esealoul jeuolpododd paldinbal sy Ui Jnsa.
0} pejoadxe ale (s)uonoe asey) Moy Ssa.Ippe JSnW uolduossp Sy ‘SjuUspn)s WO2UI-MO]| 10/pue ‘siaules) ys||Bug ‘YinoA 1eysoy saalas Ajuo
1By} UOROE UE S| UOROE pajiwl| v "Sjuspnis pajed)|dnpun 0} siSeq papwi| e uo papiaoid 10 SISE] 9PIMOOYDS 10 8pIM-yJ] UE Uo papiroid ale
Asyy Jayiaym uswalinbal s80jaIes penoiduul Jo paseslou] sy} 0} BUlINGLIUOD Se UOHIaS SUOJJOY pue S|BOS) au) Ul papnioul e eyl 4yD1 8yl
ul suopoe asoy) Aq paaosdwll 10 pasealoul ale saoiA1ag ‘Ayjuenb Ul sediases moib o) suesw S801AJ8S 8seaIoU] 0} pue Ajjenb ul seolales molb
0} sueaw sa0IAIes anoldwll 0] Jeshk 4ydT ey} Ul sjuspnys e Joj papirctd saolaies auyy o) paseduwiod se paje|nojes sbejuaoiad ay) ises| je Aq
panoidwy 1o pasealoul sse sjidnd pajealidnpun Joy papiacid saolales MOy 8qLIOSap ‘961G U00as YOO G Jo sjuawannbal ay) Yim Jus]sisuoD)

‘padinbal abejuaatad
ayy Aq paaosdwi Jo paseassur Bulaq aie sjuspnis swWIooU-Mo| pue ‘s1aued) ysijbu3g ‘yinoA 191s0} Joy sa2IAIaS Moy Jo uonduosap vy

'sanliold [eoo] Aue pue ejels sy} Ul SJUBPN}S BLUOOUI-MO| pue ‘siaules| ysibug ‘ynok
19)s0J 10} S[EOB S| J98LU 0} SPUNY B} JO BSN BAOBYS ISOW B} SJE SUOIIE 8} MOY pue 0} pajoallp Ajlediould ale sucioe assyy Moy aqliosa(
:s[idnd pajeajdnpun jo yuswijoiua Juasiad gf uey) SSB| Y)IM jOOYIS E JE siseq apimjooyas e Uo spuny Buipuadxs sjol3sIp [0OYdS Jo4

'sapiond [e00| Aue pue ejess euy Ul s|idnd pajealjdnpun sy Joj sjeob sy Bunesw Ul aAloaye
pue o} pajoallp Ajledoulld ele suopoe asay) moy aquosa( :sjidnd pajesijdnpun jo JuswijoJus alow Jo Jusasad 0b Yum sjooyss Jo4

‘Siseq apIM|00Yyos B Lo spuny ayj Jo asn ay} Buioddns uonduosep
pa.inbal au1 apnjoul pue ‘siseq spimiooYos B Lo paplaoid pue papuny Buieq suonoe asoy) uondiuosap ayy Ui Ajjuspl jsnuw S101ISI jOOYOS



Designed and led by working CBOs, the program features in-depth
fearning on core disciplines and provides eligibility to sit for the
CASBO CBO Cetrtification exam.

Now accepting applications for the Accelerated Winter cohort,
a six-month virtual program starting Jan. 12, 2024.

Open to candidates currently employed by a district or county office

of education as a CBO or an equivalent position for a minimum of 1
year in their current position.

For questions or assistance on the Business Executives Leadership
(BEL) Program, contact certification@casbo.org.

ST .' .‘-_j- = R, [ - o

¢ 0 {7 \ n W4 A

1 L & 7] L | N W

I " W [ 1 oo ¥
& . i ' [ I
| =2 I
¥ ——_— I fl
J 1 | J

]

The foremost authority in school business.

1001 K St, 5th FI | Sacramento, CA 95814 | CASBO.org

FOLLOW US ON
f ® O

You received this email as a member contact and may opt out or adjust your
email preferences using the links below.



California Department of Education
June 2021

American Rescue Plan Act
Elementary and Secondary School Relief Fund (ESSER IIl)
Safe Return to In-Person Instruction
Local Educational Agency Plan Template

Background on ESSER

The American Rescue Plan Act (ARP) signed into law on March 11, 2021, provided nearly $122 billion for the Elementary
and Secondary School Relief Fund (ESSER). ARP ESSER, also known as ESSER I1I, funds are provided to State educational
agencies in the same proportion as each State received under Title I-A of the Elementary and Secondary Education Act
(ESEA) in fiscal year (FY) 2020. The U.S. Department of Fducation (ED) published Interim Final Requirements (IFR} on April
22,2021 requiring Local Educational Agencies (LEAs) receiving ESSER Ill funds to submit an LEA Plan for the Safe Return to
In-Person Instruction and Continuity of Services. If an LEA had already developed a plan for safe return to in-person
instruction and continuity of services prior to the enactment of ARP that meets the statutory requirements of section
2001(i) but did not address all of the requirements in the IFR, the LEA must revise and post its plan no [ater than six months
after receiving its ESSER Ill funds. This applies even if an LEA has been operating full-time in-person instruction but does
not apply to fully virtual schools and LEAs.

The IFR and ARP statute, along with other helpful resources, are located here:

* April 2021 IFR: https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-202 1-04-22 /pdf/2021-08359 pdf

* ARP Act text: https://www . congress.gov/117/bills/hri319/BILLS-117hr131%9enr. pdf

* Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) COVID-19 School Operation Guidance:
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/community/schools-childca re/operation-
strategy.htmifanchor 1616080023247

e ED COQVID-19 Handbook Volume l:https:;’fwwwz,edﬂov!documenls,";_uronavirus;’reonening.pd.‘

* EDCOVID-19 Handbook Volume I:https://www? ed.gov/documents/coronavirus/reopening-2.pdf

* ESEAEvidence-Based Guidance:https://oese.ed.gov/files/2020/07/guidanceuseseinvestment pdf

* ED FAQs for ESSER and Governor’'s Emergency Education Relief
(GEER):https://oese.ed.gov/files/202 1/05/ESSER.GEER _FAQs 5.26.21 745AM FINALBOcd6833f6f46e03ba2da7
d30aff953260028045f9ef3b18ea602db4b32b1d99.pdf

Purpose of the Template

The IFR issued by ED outlines several requirements for all LEAs that receive ESSER Il funds, including that LEAs have in
place a plan for ensuring safety during in-person instruction (either in-progress or planned) as well as ensuring continuity
of services should the LEA or one or more of its schools be required to close temporarily for COVID-19-related public health
reasonsin the future. LEAs who had a plan in place by March 11, 2021, which incorporated opportunity for public comment
and was posted publicly have six months from the date their ESSER Il Assurances were completed to update and revise
the plans to meet those requirements. Examples of previous plans that may be allowable would be a completed Cal/OSHA
or Assembly Bill 86 plan, as long as it meets the requirements previously stated. LEAs which did not have a statutorily
compliant plan in place as of March 11, 2021, must create and post this plan within 30 days of completing their ESSER 1lI
Assurances.

If you have questions as to which category applies to your LEA, please contact EmergencyServices@cde.ca.gov. Plans are
required for all LEAs, regardless of operating status, unless an LEA is fully virtual with no physical location. All plans must
be reviewed, and, as appropriate, revised, at least every six months to incorporate new or revised CDC guidance and other
changed factors.

This template has been created to assist LEAs in the creation of these plans and to ensure all required elements are met.
The following requirements and assurances pertain to both the statutory requirements and the IFR published by ED. LEAs
may provide any additional information they believe are helpful in assessing their plan. If you have any questions, please
contact EmergencyServices@cde.ca.gov,

2021 Safe Return to In-Person Instruction for Cutten Elementary School District Page1of3



LEA Plan for Safe Return to In-Person Instruction and Continuity of Services

LEAName: ¢ tten Elementary School District

Option for ensuring safe in-person instruction and continuity of services:

has developed a plan

1. Please choose one:

x The LEA had a plan, as of March 11, 2021, that is already compliant with the ARP statute and will review and, as
appropriate, revise it every six months to take into consideration the additional requirements of the IFR; or

NOTE: If your LEA already has a compliant plan as of March 11, 2021, and has assured such by checking the
box above, then you may skip questions 2-4 and complete the Assurance and Contact sections.

The LEA has amended/created a plan compliant with the IFR using this template and has posted/will post it
within 30 days of completing the ESSER Il Assurances.

NOTE: If checking the box above that you are using this template to meet the 30 day plan requirements, you
must respond to each question in the template.

Please note whether the LEA has a compliant plan and include a link to the plan, or acknowledge that the LEA is
submitting a new plan and will post it within 30 days of receiving funds.

https://cuttensd.org/wp-content/uploads/Covid-19-Safety-Plan-CSP-1.pdf

2. The LEA will maintain the health and safety of students, educators, and other school and LEA staff, and the extent to
which it has adopted policies, and a description of any such policies, on each of the CDC'’s safety recommendations,
including: universal and correct wearing of masks; modifying facilities to allow for physical distancing; handwashing
and respiratory etiquette; cleaning and maintaining healthy facilities, including improving ventilation; contact tracing
in combination with isolation and quarantine, in collaboration with the State, local, territorial, or Tribal health
departments; diagnostic and screening testing; efforts to provide vaccinations to school communities; appropriate

accommodations for children with disabilities with respect to health and safety policies; and coordination with State
and local health officials.

Describe how the LEA will maintain, or continue to maintain, health and safety policies and procedures. Include a
description of any adopted policies and procedures regarding the CDC’s safety recommendations (or available LEA
website links to such policies). Include descriptions of appropriate accommodations adopted and coordination
efforts conducted with outside State and local health officials. Please include or describe current public health

conditions, applicable State and local rules and restrictions, and other contemporaneous information that informs
your decision-making process.

The LEA will maintain the health and safety of students, educators, and other school and LEA staff, and the extent
to which it has adopted policies, and a description of any such policies, on each of the CDC'’s safety
recommendations, including: universal and correct wearing of masks; modifying facilities to allow for physical
distancing; handwashing and respiratory etiquette; cleaning and maintaining healthy facilities, including
improving ventilation; contact tracing in combination with isolation and quarantine, in collaboration with the
State, local, territorial, or Tribal health departments; appropriate accommodations for children with disabilities
with respect to health and safety policies; and coordination with State and local health officials.

2021 Safe Return to In-Person Instruction for Cutten Elementary School District Page2 of 3



3. The LEA will ensure continuity of services, including but not limited to services to address students’ academic needs
and students’ and staff social, emotional, mental health and other needs, which may include student health and

foodservices.

Describe how the LEA will ensure continuity of services in case isolation, quarantine, or future school closures are
required, including how the LEA will meet the needs of students with disabilities and English learners.

The LEA will ensure continuity of services, including but not limited to services to address students’ academic
needs and students’ and staff social, emotional, mental health and other needs, which may include student
health and food services.

4. The LEA sought public comments in the development of its plan and took those comments into account in the
development of its plan.
Describe the LEA’s policy or practice that provided the public with an opportunity to provide comments and feedback
and the collection process. Describe how any feedback was incorporated into the development of the plan.
The LEA sought public comments in the development of its plan and took those comments into account in the
development of its plan.

In addition, the LEA provides the following assurances:

x The LEA has made (in the case of statutorily compliant plans) or will make (in the case of new plans) its plan
publicly available no later than 30 days after receiving its ARP ESSER allocation.

0 Pleaseinsert link to the plan:

X The LEA sought public comment in the development of its plan and took those public comments into account
in the development of its plan.

X The LEA will periodically review and, as appropriate revise its plan, at least every six months. Reviewed and
Updated 2022, 2023

x The LEA will seek public comment in determining whether to revise its plan and, if it determines revisions are
necessary, on the revisions it makes to the plan.

x If the LEA revises its plan, it will ensure its revised plan addresses each of the aspects of safety currently
recommended by the Centers for Disease Control(CDC}, or if the CDC has revised its guidance, the updated
safety recommendations at the time the LEA is revising its plan.

X The LEA has created its plan in an understandable and uniform format.

X The LEA’s plan is, to the extent practicable, written in a language that parent can understand, or if not
practicable, orally translated.

X: The LEA will, upon request by a parent who is an individual with a disability, provide the plan in an alternative

~* format accessible to that parent.

The following person or persons is/are the appropriate contact person for any questions or concerns about the
aforementioned plan.

Please list name(s), title(s), address, county, and contact information for the person or persons responsible for
developing, submitting, and amending the LEA plan.

Becky MacQuarrie, Superintendent, 4182 Walnut Drive, Eureka, CA 95503, Humboldt County

2021 Safe Return to In-Persan Instruction far Cutten Elementary School District Page3 of 3



Model COVID-19 Prevention Program (CPP)

This document contains information that requires font color attributes to be turned on in screen reader settings.
This is a fillable template that the employer may complete to ensure compliance with the COVID-19 Emergency
Temporary Standard. Instructions in red font enclosed in brackets indicate where to enter worksite-specific
information. Additional editing will be warranted, as needed, to ensure the written program is customized to
actual workplace conditions and characteristics. There are four Additional Considerations at the end of the
document that may need fo be incorporated into the CPP, where applicable.

With some exceptions, all employers and places of employment are required to establish and implement an
effective written COVID-19 Prevention Program (CPP) pursuant to an Emergency Temporary Standard in place
for COVID-19 (California Code of Regulations (CCR), Title 8, section 3205(c)). Cal/OSHA has developed this
model program to assist employers with creafing their own unique CPP tailored to their workplace.

Employers are not required to use this program. Employers may create their own program or use another CCP
template. Employers can also create a written CCP by incorporating elements of this program into their existing
Injury and Illness Prevention Program (IIPP), if desired. Cal/OHA encourages employers to engage with
employees in the design, implementation, and evolution of their COVID-19 Prevention Program.

Using this model alone does not ensure compliance with the emergency temporary standard. To use this model
program effectively, the person(s) responsible for implementing the CPP should carefully review:

* All of the elements that may be required in the following CCR, Title 8 sections:

o 3205, COVID-19 Prevention

3205.1, Multiple COVID-19 Infection and COVID-19 Qutbreaks
3205.2, Major COVID-19 Qutbreaks
3205.3, Prevention in Employer-Provided Housing
3205.4, COVID-19 Prevention in Employer-Provided Transportation to and from Work
The four Additional Considerations provided at the end of this program to see if they are applicable
to your workplace.
¢ The additional guidance materials available at www.dir.ca.gov/dosh/coronavirus/

O 0 O 0O

STATE OF CALIEGANA
- 222

DEPARTMENT o7 ipysTrIAL RELATIONS




COVID-19
Safety Plan (CSP)

COVID-19 Prevention Program (CPP)
and
Covid-19 School Guidance Checklist

2023-2024
Cutten Elementary School District




COVID-19 Prevention Program (CPP) for Cutten Elementary School District

This CPP is designed to control exposures to the COVID-19 virus that may occur in our workplace.

Date: September, 2023

Authority and Respossibility

Becky MacQuarrie, Superintendent, has overall authority and responsibility for implementing the provisions of this
CPP in our workplace. In addition, all managers and supervisors are responsible for implementing and maintaining the
CPP in their assigned work areas and for ensuring employees receive answers Lo questions about the program in a
language they understand.

All employees are responsible for using safe work practices, following all directives, policies, and procedures, and
assisting in maintaining a safe work environment.

Identification and Evaluation of COVID-19 Hazards
We will implement the following in our workplace:

= Conduct workplace-specific evaluations using the Appendix A: Identification of COVID-19 Hazards form.

» Evaluate employees potential workplace exposures to all persons at, or who may enter, our workplace.

* Review applicable orders and general and industry-specific guidance from the State of California, Cal/OSHA,
and the local health department related to COVID-19 hazards and prevention.

* Evaluate existing COVID-19 prevention controls in our workplace and the need for different or additional
controls.

= Conduct periodic inspections using the Appendix B: COVID-19 Inspections form as needed to identify
unhealthy conditions, work practices, and work procedures related to COVID-19 and to ensure compliance
with our COVID-19 policies and procedures.

Employee Participation

Employees and their authorized employees’ representatives are encouraged to participate in the identification and
evaluation of COVID-19 hazards by attending mandatory training (2022)

»  What is COVID-19 and how is it spread

e Signs and symptoms of COVID-19

* When to seek medical attention if not feeling well

« Prevention of the spread of COVID-19 if you are sick
s Physical and social distancing guidelines

¢ Importance of washing hands with soap and water or use of hand sanitizer if soap and water are not readily
available.

¢ Reminders and methods to avoid touching eyes, nose, and mouth
* Coughing and sneezing etiquette

s Safely using cleansers and disinfectants

Exclusion of COVID-19 Cases
Where we have a COVID-19 case in our workplace, we will limit transmission by:

¢ Ensuring that COVID-19 cases are excluded from the workplace until our return-to-work requirements are
met.



¢ Continuing and maintaining an employee’s eamings, seniority, and all other employee rights and benefits
whenever we’ve demonstrated that the COVID-19 exposure is work related. This will be accomplished by
employer-provided employee sick leave benefits were permitted by law and when not covered by workers’
compensation.

Reporting, Recordkeeping, and Access
It is our policy to:

° Report information about COVID-19 cases at our workplace to the local health department whenever required
by law, and provide any related information requested by the local health department.

* Report immediately to Cal/OSHA any COVID-19-related serious illnesses or death, as defined under CCR
Title 8 section 330(h), of an employee occurring in our place of employment or in connection with any
employment.

* Maintain records of the steps taken to implement our written COVID-19 Prevention Program in accordance
with CCR Title 8 section 3203(b).

* Make our written COVID-19 Prevention Program available at the workplace to employees, authorized
employee representatives, and to representatives of Cal/OSHA immediately upon request.

* Use the Appendix C: Investigating COVID-19 Cases form to keep a record of and track all COVID-19 cases.
The information will be made available to employees, authorized employee representatives, or as otherwise
required by law, with personal identifying information removed.

*  School Exposures: Schools are no longer required to notify persons who were in the same shared space as a
positive case. Rather, schools are encouraged to provide a general notification to the entire school during times

of elevated community transmission (as defined/tracked at https://covid.cdc.gov/covid-data-tracker/#county-
view).

Return-to-Work Criteria
¢ COVID-19 cases with COVID-19 symptoms will not return to work until all the following have occurred:
¢ Regardiess of vaccination status or symptoms, when a person/student tests positive for COVID-19:
* Stay home for at least 5 days.
* Isolation can end on after day 5 and person may return to school/work on day 6 if:
* Symptoms are not present or are resolving (a negative test after day 5 is no longer required).
* If unable to test or choosing not to test, and no symptoms, isolation can end after day 10.
*  Iffever is present, isolation should be continued until fever resolves.

* If symptoms, other than fever, are not resolving continue to isolate until symptoms are resolving
or until after day 10.

*  Students must wear a well-fitting mask for 10 days from Day 0, unless they take two consecutive
antigen tests after day 5, 24 hours apart, and both are negative. For staff, Cal/lOSHA requires
wearing a well-fitting mask around others for a total of 10 days, especially in indoor settings.

Refer to: HCOE COVID-19 Response Guidance for Schools

Becky MacQuarrie, Superintendent




Appendix A: Identification of COVID-19 Hazards

All persons, regardless of symptoms or negative COVID-19 test results, will be considered potentially infectious.
Particular attention will be paid to areas where people may congregate or come in contact with one another, regardless of
whether employees are performing an assigned work task or not. For example: meetings, entrances, bathrooms,
hallways, aisles, walkways, break or eating areas, cool-down areas, and waiting areas.

Evaluation of potential workplace exposure will be to all persons at the workplace or who may enter the workplace,
including coworkers, employees of other entities, members of the public, customers or clients, and independent
contractors. We will consider how employees and other persons enter, leave, and travel through the workplace, in
addition to addressing fixed work locations.

Person conducting the evaluation:

Date:

Name(s) of employee and authorized employee representative that participated:

Interaction, area, activity,
work task, process,
equipment, and material
that potentially exposes
employees to COVID-19

hazards

Existing and/or
additional COVID-19
prevention controls,
including barriers,
partitions, and
ventilation

Potential for COVID-19
exposures and employees
Places and times affected, including members of
the public and employees of
other employers




Appendix B: COVID-19 Inspections
Date:

Name of person conducting the inspection:

Work location evaluated:

Exposure Controls

Status

Person Assigned to
Correct

Date Corrected

Engineering

Barriers/partitions

Ventilation (amount of fresh airand
filtration maximized)

Additional room air filtration

Window mechanisms

Touchless thermometers

Administrative

Physical distancing — signs and markers

Surface cleaning and disinfection

(Frequently enough and adequate supplies)

Hand washing facilities (adequate
numbers and supplies)

Disinfecting and hand sanitizing solutions being
used according to manufacturer instructions

Removal of shared materials and supplies

Personal Protective Equipment

Face coverings (cleaned sufficiently often)

Gloves

Face shields/goggles

Respiratory protection




Appendix C: Investigating COVID-19 Cases

All personal identifying information of COVID-19 cases or symptoms will be kept confidential. All COVID-19
testing, or related medical services provided by District will be provided in a manner that ensures the confidentiality of
employees, with the exception of unredacted information on COVID-19 cases that will be provided immediately upon
request to the local health department, CDPH, Cal/OSHA, the National Institute for Occupational Safety and Health
(NIOSH), or as otherwise required by law.,

All employees” medical records will also be kept confidential and not disclosed or reported without the employee’s
express written consent to any person within or outside the workplace, with the following exceptions: (1) Unredacted
medical records provided to the local health department, CDPH, Cal/OSHA, NIOSH, or as otherwise required by law
immediately upon request; and (2) Records that do not contain individually identifiable medical information or from
which individually identifiable medical information has been removed.

Date:

Name of person conducting the investigation:

Occupation (if non-

Employee (or non- [ employee, why they were

employee*) name:

Location where employee | . L
| Date investigation was
worked (or non-employee was s s
. initiated:
present in the workplace):

i

i
| | Name(s) of staff involved |
in the investigation: |

Was COVID-19 test offered?

Date and time the COVID-19 Date of the positive or |
case was last present in the negative test and/or |
workplace: diagnosis: |

Information received |

regarding COVID-19 test |

results and onset of |
symptoms (attach
documentation):

Date the case first had one or |
more COVID-19 symptoms:

Results of the evaluation of |

the COVID-19 case and all |

locations at the workplace §

that may have been visited |
by the COVID-19 case

during the high-risk |
exposure period, and who
may have been exposed

(attach additional |
information):




Notice given (\_vithin one business day, in a way that does not reveal any personal identifying information of the
COVID-19 case) of the potential COVID-19 exposure to:

Date:

All employees who may Names of employees that were

have had COVID-19 notified:
expesure and their
authorized representatives.

| present at the workplace

Date:

Names of individuals that were

Independent contractors .
p notified:

and other employers

during the high-risk
exposure period.

| What were the workplace What could be done to

| Was local health Date:

conditions that could have reduce exposure to
contributed to the risk of COVID-19?
COVID-19 exposure?

department notified?

*Should a_n_employer be made aware of a non-employee infection source COVID-19 status.




Additional Consideration #1

Multiple COVID-19 Infections and COVID-19 Outbreaks

The following procedures will be followed if either school site is identified by a local health department as the location
of a COVID-19 outbreak, or there are three or more in school contracted COVID-19 cases in either school within g [4-
day period. See section 3205.1 for details.

This section of CPP will stay in effect until there are no new COVID-19 cases detected in our workplace for a 14-day
period.

COVID-19 Testing

e We will provide COVID-19 testing to all employees in our exposed workplace except for employees who were
not present during the period of an outbreak identified by a local health department or the relevant 14-day
period. COVID-19 testing will be provided at no cost to employees during employees’ working hours.

s COVID-19 testing consists of the following:

o All employees in our exposed workplace will be immediately tested and then tested again one week later.
Negative COVID-19 test results of employees with COVID-19 exposure will not impact the duration of
any quarantine period required by, or orders issued by, the local health department.

o After the first two COVID-19 tests, we will continue to provide COVID-19 testing of employees who
remain at the workplace at least once per week, or more frequently if recommended by the local health
department, until there are no new COVID-19 cases detected in our workplace for a 14-day period.

o We will provide additional testing when deemed necessary by Cal/OSHA.

Exclusion of COVID-19 Cases

We will. ensure COVID-19 cases and employees who tested positive for COVID-19 are excluded from the workplace
in accordance with our CPP Exclusion of COVID-19 Cases and Return to Work Criteria requirements, and local
health officer orders if applicable

Investigation of Workplace COVID-19 Illness

We will immediately investigate and determine possible workplace-related factors that contributed to the COVID-19
outbreak in accordance with our CPP Investigating and Responding to COVID-19 Cases.

COVID-19 Investigation, Review and Hazard Correction

In addition to our CPP Identification and Evaluation of COVID-19 Hazards and Correction of COVID-19 Hazards,
we will immediately perform a review of potentially relevant COVID-19 policies, procedures, and controls and
implement changes as needed to prevent further spread of COVID-19.

The investigation and review will be documented and include:

* Investigation of new or unabated COVID-19 hazards including:
©  Our leave policies and practices and whether employees are discouraged from remaining home when sick.
Our COVID-19 testing policies.
o Insufficient outdoor air.
o Insufficient air filtration.

o]

= Updating the review:
o Every thirty days that the outbreak continues.

© In response to new information or to new or previously unrecognized COVID-19 hazards.
¢ When otherwise necessary.

° [mplementing changes to reduce the transmission of COVID-19 based on the investigation and review. We
will consider:

o Moving indoor tasks outdoors or having them performed remotely.



o Increasing outdoor air supply when work is done indoors.
© Improving air filtration.
o Respiratory protection.

Notifications to the Local Health Department

Immediately, but no longer than 48 hours after learning of three or more COVID-19 cases in our workplace,
we will contact the local health department for guidance on preventing the further spread of COVID-19 within
the workplace.

We will provide to the local health department the total number of COVID-19 cases and for each COVID-19
case, the name, contact information, occupation, workplace location, business address, the hospitalization
and/or fatality status, and North American Industry Classification System code of the workplace of the
COVID-19 case, and any other information requested by the local health department. We will continue to give
notice to the local health department of any subsequent COVID-19 cases at our workplace.



Additional Consideration #2

Major COVID-19 OQutbreaks

The following procedures will be followed if either school site experiences 20 or more COVID-19 cases within a
30-day period. Reference section 3205.2 for details.

This section of CPP will stay in effect until there are no new COVID-19 cases detected in our workplace for a 14-day
period.

COVID-19 Testing

We will provide twice a week COVID-19 testing, or more frequently if recommended by the local health department, to
all employees present at our exposed workplace during the relevant 30-day period(s) and who remain at the workplace.
COVID-19 testing will be provided at no cost to employees during employees’ working hours.

Exclusion of COVID-19 Cases

We will ensure COVID-19 cases and employees who tested positive for COVID-19 are excluded from the workplace in
accordance with our CPP Exclusion of COVID-19 Cases and Return to Work Criteria, and any relevant local health
department orders.

Investigation of Workplace COVID-19 Illnesses
We will comply with the requirements of our CPP Investigating and Responding to COVID-19 Cases.

COVID-19 Hazard Correction
In addition to the requirements of our CPP Correction of COVID-19 Hazards, we will take the following actions:

* In buildings or structures with mechanical ventilation, we will filter recirculated air with Minimum Efficiency
Reporting Value (MERYV) 13 or higher efficiency filters if compatible with the ventilation system. I[f MERV-
13 or higher filters are not compatible with the ventilation system, we will use filters with the highest
compatible filtering efficiency. We will also evaluate whether portable or mounted High Efficiency Particulate
Air (HEPA) filtration units, or other air cleaning systems would reduce the risk of transmission and implement
their use to the degree feasible.

* We will determine the need for a respiratory protection program or changes to an existing respiratory
protection program under CCR Title 8 section 5144 to address COVID-19 hazards.

*  We will evaluate whether to halt some or all operations at our workplace until COVID-19 hazards have been
corrected

* Implement any other control measures deemed necessary by Cal/OSHA.

Notifications to the Local Health Department

We will comply with the requirements of our Multiple COVID-19 Infections and COVID-19 Outbreaks-
Notifications to the Local Health Department.

Appendix D: COVID-19 training will be documented through the completion record maintained by Keenan &
Associates.

September, 2023



CDSR0027-23.2

& atst  Eot t ority forWork  rwero
o = atat Estimate of Cost and Authority for Wor

. . . 08/17/2023
Special Construction Charge and Invoice

Date : 08/17/2023

Customer Request Number : 230223
: Customer ID : 173953

Project Number

e ~——— Billing Information

Billing Party’s Name : CUTTEN SCHOOL DISTRICT

Phone :
Billing Address :

Contact Name :
Phone :

(707) 441-3930

4182 WALNUT DR
EUREKA, CA 95503
BECKY MACQUARRIE
(707) 441-3900

Work Description & RELOCATE FIBEROPTIC LINE AND TERMINAL AT RIDGEWOOD SCHOOL
Engineering Remarks :

Expenses Amount

_Engﬁt_ari;g-;-La;or S - 1 $ 1,470.87

_Material Cost | - . | $ 900.36
_Construction LaBor_ - B S';_ _12,_1;7_
_Contractor_Cost B o ‘ ! 3 000_

‘Saage Credt s ooo
ﬂc - . _T _3,788.43_

Total Estimated Costs $ 18,359.33

) - : o Advaﬁc;ed Payment . $ 0.00

B o Total Amount Due - $ 18,359.33

OSPE Representative: BRIAN JOHNSON

Title: OSP DESIGN - AND ASSIGNMENT -
NETWORK CAPACITY PROVISIONING

Phone #: (Mm_’? 445@9{.




CDSR0027-23.2 g’ .. Page 2 of 2
BJ6832 \..._./ at&t AT&T CR . 230223 08/17/2023
AT&T Project :
Make check payable to: AT&T

Return signed Application with Payment to: AT&T

14575 Presidio Square Blvd
Room 111

Houston, TX 77083

Attn: Christina Williams

APPLICATION FOR CUSTOM WORK - FIXED PRICE BASIS
August 17, 2023

CUTTEN SCHOOL DISTRICT
4182 WALNUT DR
EUREKA, CA 95503

ATTN: Mr./Ms. BECKY MACQUARRIE

DESCRIPTION OF CUSTOM WORK:
RELOCATE FIBEROPTIC LINE AND TERMINAL AT RIDGEWOOD SCHOOL

CHARGE FOR CUSTOM WORK: FIXED CONTRACT PRICE: $18,359.33

Applicant has asked AT&T to perform the above-described custom work for which Applicant shall pay AT&T the contract price of
Eighteen Thousand Three Hundred Fifty-Nine Dollars And Thirty-Three Cents/ $18,359.33 in advance of the start of any AT&T work.

Applicant shall pay for work on a "Fixed Price" basis. Thus, the amount quoted above is the amount Applicant will pay for the work
regardless of the actual cast of the work.

Charges are computed in accardance with AT&T's ordinary accounting practices under the Uniform System of Accounts for Class A
telephone companies and include allocated costs for labor, engineering, materials, transportation, motor vehicles, and tool and supply
expenses and corporate overhead loadings, if applicable, a 26 percent tax component collected for State and Federal income Tax
purposes in accordance with CPUC decision 87-038-026.

The amount of Eighteen Thousand Three Hundred Fifty-Nine Dollars And Thirty-Three Cents/ $18,359.33 is valid
for only sixty (60) days and is therefore subject to change after October 18, 2023 if AT&T has not received an
executed copy of the Application and the advance payment by that date.

The Advanced Payment Received is $ 0.00
The Total Amount Dueis $ 18,359.33

If the applicant cancels the work prior to completion, Applicant shall pay AT&T for all costs AT&T has incurred before
being notified in writing to cease work.

ACCEPTED FOR CUSTOMER: ACCEPTED FOR AT&T:

BY: - BY:

Printed Name: - - Printed Name: ERIAN JOHNSON

Title: Title: OSP DESIGN - AND ASSIGNMENT -

NETWORK CAPACITY PROVISIONING
Date Signed: —

= Date Signed:



